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(VOLUME 7)

IN THE

SUPREME COURT

OF THE

STATE OF IDAHO

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC., d/b/a
KNIFE RIVER, an Oregon corporation,

Plaintiff-Cross Respondent,
-vs-

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, L1.C.,
A Nevada limited lability corporation,

Defendant-Cross Appellant,
And

IDAHO GOLF PARTNERS, INC,,

Intervenor-Appellant.

CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.,
An Idaho corporation,

Plaintiff-Counterdefendant-Cross
Defendant-Respondent,

-vs-
STANLEY CONSULTANTS, INC.,

Defendant-Counterclaimant-Cross
Claimant-Appellant,
And

INTEGRATED FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES,
INC., a Nevada corporation,

Defendant-Counterdefendant-Cross

Defendant-Respondent-Cross Appellant,
And

GENEVA EQUITIES, LLC., an Idaho limited
Liability company; TRADITIONAL
SPRINKLERS AND LANDSCAPING, INC., an
Idaho corporation; DENNIS PHIPPS WELL
DRILLING, INC., an Idaho corporation;
RIVERSIDE, INC., an Idaho corporation,

Defendants-Counterdefendants-

Cross Defendants-Respondents,
And
IDAHO GOLF PARTNERS, INC.,
Intervenor-Appellant.
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INTHE SUPREME COURT OF THE

STATE OF IDAHO

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC,, d/b/a
KNIFE RIVER, an Oregon corporation,

Plaintiff-Cross Respondent,
.‘VS_.

La222-1ID SUMMERWIND, LLC,,
a Nevada limited liability corporation,

Defendant-Cross Appellant,
And

IDAHO GOLF PARTNERS, INC.,

Intervenor-Appellant.

CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

Plaintiff-Counterdefendant- Cross
Defendant-Respondent,

_VS_
STANLEY CONSULTANTS, INC,,

Defendant-Counterclaimant-Cross
Claimant-Appellant,
And

INTEGRATED FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES,
INC., a Nevada corporation,

Defendant-Counterdefendant-Cross
Defendant-Respondent-Cross Appellant,
And

GENEVA EQUITIES, LLC., an Idaho limited
Liability company; TRADITIONAL
SPRINKLERS AND LANDSCAPING, INC., an
Idaho corporation; DENNIS PHIPPS WELL
DRILLING, INC., an Idaho corporation;
RIVERSIDE, INC., an Idaho corporation,

Defendants-Counterdefendants-
Cross Defendants-Respondents,
And

IDAHO GOLF PARTNERS, INC.,

Intervenor-Appellant.

vvvv\./vvvvvvvvvvvvvvv\/vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv\_/vvvvvvvv

Supreme Court No. 40514-2012



Appeal from the Third Judicial District, Canyon County, Idaho
HONORABLE JUNEAL C. KERRICK, Presiding

Thomas E. Dvorak, Martin C. Hendrickson, Elizabeth M. Donick,
GIVENS PURSLEY LLP., P O Box 2720, Boise, ID 83701

Attorneys for Appellant (Stanley Consultants)

Michael O. Roe, MOFFATT THOMAS BARRETT ROCK &
FIELDS, CHTD., P O Box 829, Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for Appellants (Integrated Financial Assoc.,
Summerwind Partners)

David T. Krueck, JONES GLEDHILL FUHRMAN GOURLEY, PA.,
P O Box 1097, Boise, ID 83701-1617

Attorney for Respondents
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MOFFATT, THOMAS, BARRETT, ROCK & 20 o
FIELDS, CHARTERED AUG 18 om

101 South Capitol Boulevard, 10th Floor

Post Office Box 829 CANYON COUR
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COME NOW Defendants Integrated Financial Associates, Inc., Geneva Equities,
LLC, and Certain Other Named Defendants (collectively “IFA”) and hereby file this
memorandum in support of its motion for reconsideration of that portion of this Court’s order on
motions for summary judgment, entered April 13, 2010 (“Order”) wherein it found that “Plaintiff
has adduced sufficient evidence to entitle it to summary judgment determining that its liens are
superior to IFA’s interest in the property” and, pursuant to such reconsideration, enter an order
denying plamtiff Knife River’s motion for summary judgment.

L INTRODUCTION

The critical issue in the underlying motion for summary judgment was whether
Knife River’s work on the Summerwind project was performed pursuant to one or more
contracts with Extreme Line Construction, the general contractor. In support of its position that
there were two contracts at issue, IFA pointed to the inconsistencies between the statements set
forth in the affidavits of Casey Daniels and Jessee Rosin (respectively, the “Daniels Aff.” and
“Rosin Aff.”) and the documentary evidence attached to those affidavits. Based on the internal
inconsistencies in plaintiff’s evidence, IFA argued that plaintiff failed to meet its summary
judgment burden, as its own evidence created genuine issues of material fact. In its Order,
however, this Court found that the internal inconsistencies in plaintiff’s evidence were
insufficient to create a genuine issue of material fact, and held that, as a matter of law, there was
only one contract related to the asphalt provided by Knife River on the Summerwind project.

In its Order, this Court stated that either “documentary evidence and/or the
affidavit by a person with knowledge connecting the invoices to separate contracts between
Plaintiff and ELL” would be required for the Court to find that a reasonable trier of fact to
conclude, based solely on the invoices prepared by plamntiff and submitted by Extreme Line

Logistics, Inc. (hereafter “ELL” or “Extreme Line”), that two different contracts were at issue.
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Order at 20. In the present motion, IFA respectfully requests that this Court reconsider the
internally inconsistent evidence that plaintiff relied upon in support of its motion for summary
judgment, as well as the new and additional evidence presented herein. Specifically, IFA asks
this Court to consider the deposition testimony of Casey Daniels, taken June 10, 2010 (“Daniels
Depo.,’; submitted contemporaneously herewith as Exhibit A to the Affidavit of Rebecca A.
Rainey in Support of Defendant [FA’s Motion for Reconsideration (“Rainey Aff.”)).

The testimony elicited during Daniels’ deposition is directly related to whether
Knife River provided asphalt to the Summerwind project pursuant to one or more contracts and
whether Knife River knew, or had reason to know, of Extreme Line’s two contracts with Union
Land regarding the roadway job and the cart path job. The evidence presented herein establishes
that: (1) the bid solicited from Knife River by Extreme Line was based on the estimates to pave
the roadways only, not estimates to pave the entire project; (ii) the parties negotiated a new price
for additional and different work related to the cart paths; (ii1) Extreme Line confirmed this new
price for new and additional work in a memorandum to Union Land and represented the same to
be a new “verbal agreement” between the parties; and (iv) plaintiff’s evidence regarding an
alleged — but apparently non«exisfent — change order intended to link the roadway job and the
cart path job together under a single contract is unreliable, unsubstantiated, and directly
contradicts Daniels’ sworn deposition testimony.

Daniels’ deposition provides the Court with new and additional evidence that
further supports IFA’s original position that the internally inconsistent evidence provided by

plaintiff in support of its motion for summary was not sufficient to meet plaintiff’s burden of

! At the time the events that are the subject of this lawsuit took place, Daniels was the
president and sole owner of Extreme Line Construction, the general contractor that hired plaintiff
Knife River, to do the asphalt paving work on the Summerwind product. (Rainey Aff, Ex. A
(Daniels Depo. 11:20-25).)
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proof on its motion for summary judgment. Because this evidence contains facts from which a
reasonable trier of fact could conclude either that (i) Knife Rivelf had two separate contracts with
Extreme Line for the work that gives rise to its claim of lien, and/or (i1) that Knife River knew,
or should have known, that Extreme Line had two separate contracts with the developer on the
Summerwind project, IFA respectfully requests that this Court reconsider its order granting
summary judgment in favor of Knife River and allow these matters to be presented to the trier of
fact.
II. LEGAL AUTHORITY

Rule 11(a)(2)(B), L.R.C.P., provides in pertinent part:

Motion for Reconsideration. A motion for reconsideration of any
interlocutory orders of the trial court may be made at any time
before the entry of final judgment but not later than fourteen (14)
days after the entry of the final judgment.

With respect to motions to reconsider in general, the Idaho Supreme Court has stated:

A rehearing or reconsideration in the trial court usually involves
new or additional facts, and a more comprehensive presentation of
both law and fact. Indeed, the chief virtue of a reconsideration is
to obtain a full and complete presentation of all available facts, so
that the truth may be ascertained, and justice done, as nearly as
may be.

J. I. Case Co. v. McDonald, 76 Idaho 223, 229, 280 P.2d 1070, 1073 (1955). More recently, the
Supreme Court discussed Rule 11(a)(2)(B) specifically and stated:

On a motion for reconsideration of the specification of facts
deemed established pursuant to LR.C.P. 56(d), the trial court
should consider those facts in light of any new or additional facts
that are submitted in support of the motion.

Coeur d’Alene Mine Co. v. First Nat’l Bank, 118 Idaho 812, 823, 800 P.2d 1026, 1037 (1990).
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III.  STATEMENT OF NEW OR ADDITIONAL FACTS

1. It was Extreme Line’s practice to estimate the tonnage needed to fill a
particular contract and to shop around to various asphalt suppliers for the cheapest asphalt price
to fill that particular contract. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 50:20 — 51:5; 35:16 — 37:5).

2. It was not Extreme Line’s practice to solicit bids for an entire development
project. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 50:20 — 51:5).

3. With respect to the Summerwind project, Extreme Line was consistent
with its typical practice and did not solicit bids for the entire project. Rainey Aff, Ex. A
(Daniels Depo. 50:20 — 51:5; 37:6 — 37:14).

4. When Extreme Line solicited bids for its first contract on the Summerwind
project, it solicited a bid for approximately 6,202 tons of asphalt, the amount of asphalt Extreme
Line estimated would be necessary to pave only the roadways in the Summerwind project.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 60:3-21).

5. ‘When Extreme Line solicited bids for its first contract on the Summerwind
project, it did not include estimates for the anticipated cart paths on the golf course because
(1) Extreme Line did not know when the developer would be ready to proceed with cart paths;
(11) the cart paths were not designed at the time Extreme Line solicited bids for its first contract;
and (ii1) Extreme Line had no manner or means to estimate the amount of asphalt that would be
required to pave the cart paths. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 62:9-18; 44:9 — 45:12; 114:4
—116:9; 64:4 — 65:5).

6. When Knife River provided its proposal to Extreme Line for providing the
approximately 6,020 tons of asphalt that Extreme Line estimated to be necessary to pave the
roadways, Knife River knew that Extreme Line anticipated work under a separate contract for

the cart path job. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 114:4 — 116:9; 62:14 — 63:16; 64:4 — 65:5).
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7. When Knife River provided its proposal to Extreme Line for providing the
approximately 6,020 tons of ésphalt that Extreme Line estimated to be necessary to pave the
roadways, Knife River knew that the 6,020 ton estimation did not include the anticipated future
cart path job. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 114:4 - 1106:9; 62:14 — 63:16; 64:4 — 65:5).

g. At the time Extreme Line prepared a proposal to submit to the developer
for the cart path contract, it solicited a new bid from Knife River for the asphalt needed to pave
the cart paths. In addition to providing for asphalt, the new bid that Extreme Line solicited from
Knife River also sought an estimate for new and additional work of placing and compacting
3/4-inch road mix on the cart paths. Rainey Aff.,, Ex. A (Dantels Depo. 86:24 — 87:4).

9. Because Knife River’s proposal for the cart path work included the new
and additional job of placing and compacting 3/4-inch road mix and an additional 1,500 tons of
asphalt provided at an mcreased price, Knife River’s scope of work related to the cart path job
differed from its scope of work related to the roadway job. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo.
102:11 —105:1).

10. Extreme Line and Knife River reached a verbal agreement that Knife
River would receive $68.00/ton for the cart path job, which involved both placing 3/4-inch road
mix and providing asphalt (which had, by that time, increased in price). Rainey Aff, Ex. A
(Daniels Depo. 102:20-23); Rainey Aff,, Exs. C, D, and E.

11. Extreme Line confirmed this verbal agreement to the developer, Union
Land, by a letter signed by Casey Daniels of Extreme Line and sent via Extreme Line’s fax to
Bob Larison of Union Land. Rainey Aff., Ex. E.

12. Knife River subsequently billed Extreme Line for the cart path job with an
invoice for asphalt at $65.40/ton and placing and compacting 3/4 in road mix at a cost of

$2.60/ton. Rainey Aff., Ex. D. This invoice was consistent with the nature of the agreement
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between Extreme Line and Knife River that Casey Daniels represented to Union Land by the
faxed confirmation letter referenced in paragraph 11, above.

13. Casey Daniels of Extreme Line testified that he never requested a change
order from Knife River to expand the scope of the original contract for the roadway job to
include the separate cart path job. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 91:14 — 92:3).

IV.  ARGUMENT

A. Genuine Issue of Material Fact Exists Regarding Whether There Were Two
Contracts Between Knife River and Extreme Line.

1. Extreme Line did not solicit a bid from plaintiff to provide all of the
asphalt for the entire Summerwind project.

Plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment rested, almost entirely, on the theory
that it had one contract with Extreme Line, which contract was for all asphalt required to pave
the entire Summerwind project. However, contrary to the affidavit testimony of Casey Daniels
and Jessee Rosin submitted in support of such theory, Casey Daniels’ deposition testimony tells
an entirely different story. Indeed, Daniels testified in his deposition that it was not his practice
to solicit bids for asphalt for an entire development project but, rather, it was his practice to
solicit bids based on the estimated tonnage needed to fill a contract. Daniels further testified
that, with respect to the Summerwind project, Daniels followed his standard practice and, in
August 2006, solicited bids from asphalt suppliers for approximately 6,020 tons of asphalt, the
amount of asphalt necessary to complete the just roadway job within the Summerwind project:

Q. (R. Rainey) When did you start soliciting bids for the paving
work?

A. (C. Daniels) Not necessarily -- I mean, you go in and pave a
road that we prep. It’s 26 feet wide, all the roads are. So I wasn’t
necessarily soliciting for this project. We talked to paving
companies probably once every two weeks to see where paving
prices were. That is what we do.
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Q. Is that what you did with respect to the Summerwind project?

A. Correct.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 50:20 — 51:5 (emphasis added)). When Daniels would solicit
bids for asphalt on a particular project, he did not identify the scope of the work as “all labor,

E]

equipment and materials necessary to pave all of the asphalt throughout the BDevelopment.” as

set forth in his paragraphs 8-11 of Daniels’ affidavit; rather, he would estimate the tonnage
necessary, by reference to the scope of work contained in the plans and his contract, and solicit a
bid for the amount of asphalt necessary to fulfill hus contractual obligations for that scope of
kWOl‘k only:

Q. (R. Rainey) When you are working with someone to develop
the scope of work on a project, what are the different ways that that
scope of work can be defined?

A. (C. Daniels) What? You have to start over.

(W. Smith): Object; that’s vague.

Q. (R. Rainey) We are doing the Summerwind project. Okay?
A. (C. Daniels) Okay.

Q. So you go to Hap Taylor and you say I need you to do the
asphalt on this project. And they say how big is the project, what
1s my scope of work. How 1s that typically defined, the scope of
work?

(W. Smith): Object again; this is a mixed hypothetical and factual
question you are saying. It’s just really confusing. I think it’s
vague and unfair.

Q. (R. Rainey) Do you understand what I’'m asking you?

A. (C.Daniels) Yeah.

Q. Go ahead and answer.

A. “Can you pave this?” is what I’l] ask.
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Q. Soifthey say “this,” what do you mean by “this”?

A. Well, when I look at a set of plans, I know instantly how many
tons it takes. So I will call Jessee and say: Greenleaf subdivision
-- I mean, this conversation literally probably took less than a
minute on the phone.

(W. Smith): Is this what actually happened or is this what you
would do in a typical situation?

A. (C. Daniels) Yeah. Are you talking about in a typical
situation?

Q. (R. Rainey) In a typical situation.

A. 1T know how many tons I need and I call and say I need a per
ton price. And I don’t just call Knife River, I call everybody else.

Rainey Aff,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 35:16 — 37:5). Daniels further testified that with respect to
the Summerwind project, he remained consistent with his typical practice and solicited bids
based on the tonnage that he estimated would be necessary to do the paving work set forth in the
plans for the roadways:

Q. (R. Rainey) Did you call other people to get bids on the
Summerwind project?

A. (C. Daniels) Yes.

Q. When you called to get that bid, you expressed what you need
in terms of tons?

A. Yes, tons of asphalt.

Q. That is based on the set of plans that you’ve received from the
developer.

A. Exactly.
Rainey Aff.,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 37:6-14). In the case of the Summerwind project, Daniels
estimated the tonnage required to fulfill his contract to pave the roadways, based on the plans

provided to him:
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Q. (R. Rainey) Where 1t says that this Masco proposal is for
approximately 6,020 tons -- do you know where that 620,000-ton
[sic] number originated from?

(W. Smith): T’ll object, I think that misstates what the exhibit
says.

(C. Daniels): It’s approximately.

Q. (R. Rainey) Do you know where the approximately 6,020-ton
number comes from?

A. (C. Daniels) The plans.

Q. Did you provide that number to Masco for the purposes of
them creating this proposal?

A. Yes.

Q. You testified earlier that you could look at a plan and know
how many tons it’s going to take and that was your estimate of
how many tons of asphalt it would take to pave this project.

A. Correct.
Rainey Aff,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 60:3-21). Daniels further testified that the initial proposal he
solicited to cover the scope of asphalt work required under his first contract with Union Land
was for the roadway job only and did not cover the cart path job:

Q. (R. Rainey) So this Masco proposal that we are looking at
gives the approximate tonnage of asphalt that would be needed to
pave the roads; correct?

A. (C. Daniels) Correct.

Q. The golf course wasn’t included in that approximation because
at the time you solicited this bid you didn’t know what would be
involved with the cart paths; correct?

A. Correct.
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Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 62:9-18). Daniels further testified that it was industry
standard, and it was the case in this particular instance, that bids were solicited by the ton
because the asphalt supplier needed to make sufficient oil purchases to cover the contract:

Q. (R. Rainey) Were the golf courses included in the plans at that
time?

A. (C. Daniels) The golf cart paths?
Q. The cart paths.

A. They were not. But I will tell you the reason they do this, for
the approximately how many tons, so they have an idea of where
they are going to be for the year, so on their oil purchases.
Because they have to buy their o1l up front, so they want to know
how many tons. They don’t care how many tons when I call; they
care about how much -- when they send me a bill, it’s not for the
proposal, it’s for how many tons they use. That is all they care
about. They want to know how big the project is so they can get
their oil order in.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 68:11 — 69:1).

Daniels made it absolutely and unequivocally clear that he solicited bids to do
paving work under the his first contract with Union Land based on the estimated tonnage
required for the roadway job only, that he did not solicit a proposal for the entire Summerwind
project, that Extreme Line, as the asphalt purchaser, would check prices every couple of weeks to
see which asphalt supplier was providing the best price, that his practice was consistent with
industry standards, and that industry standards were driven by the asphalt supplier’s need to
purchase sufficient oil to cover a specific order. All of this testimony creates a genuine issue of
material fact regarding whether Knife River’s work, performed under the Extreme Line’s
separate contract for cart path job, could be deemed to have been included in Knife River’s

proposal for the 6020 tons necessary to do the roadway job.
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Tellingly, when Daniels realized that the testimony regarding industry standards
and the precise manner in which he solicited bids for this particular project would not support
plaintiff’s theory of the case and, further, that such testimony was inconsistent with his prior
affidavit testimony (i.e., that he solicited a bid for asphalt for the entire Summerwind project, not

just the roadway job), Daniels developed amnesia:

Q. (R. Rainey) In looking at the Masco proposal, I do not see
anything that reflects the possibility of potential golf course work.
Would you please review the Masco proposal and tell me if you
see anything in that proposal where potential golf course work is
reflected.

A. (C. Daniels) Summerwind.

Q. The fact that it says “Summerwind”?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you see anywhere else where it reflects potential golf
course work? ‘

A. Tdon’t even see where -- [ mean, it’s just a price for paving at
Summerwind.

Q. It’s a price for paving at approximately 6,020 tons; correct?
A. Yes.

Q. That is your estimate of the amount of asphalt that would be
required to do the roads; correct?

A. Correct.
Q. Not the cart paths.
A. But we go by unit pricing, so that’s...

Q. But I'm looking specifically at the Masco proposal and it’s for
the amount of asphalt that would be required to do the roads;
correct?

(W. Smith): Objection.
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(D. Krueck): Objection; form.

(W. Smith): The proposal says what it says.

(C. Daniels): Not necessarily.

Q. (R. Rainey) Explain to me why that’s not necessarily.
A. Because we unit rate, because everything fluctuates.
Q. But this approximately 6,020-ton number --

A. Ithink what they did —

Q. Please let me finish my question.

The number that is approximately 6,020 tons you testified earlier,
did you not, that that is the amount you determined by looking at
the plans it would take to pave the roads?

(W. Smith): Objection; asked and answered.

Q. (R. Rainey) Was that not your testimony?

A. (C. Daniels) Idon’tremember.

(W. Smith): Now you are badgering the witness.

(C. Danieis): I don’t remember.

Q. (R. Rainey) You don’t remember what your testimony is?
(W. Smith): We can have her read it back.

Q. (R. Rainey) Yes. Would you please read back the testimony
regarding how that 6,020, approximately 6,020-ton number was
arrived at.

(Record read back as follows: “The plans.”)

Q. (R. Rainey) So your answer to that question was that the
6,020-ton number came from, quote, “the plans.”

(W. Smith): That’s what the record says.
Q. (R. Rainey) Was that the plans for the roadwork?

A. (C. Daniels) That was the plans that I was given.
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Q. What were the plans that you were given when you came up
with this 6,000 --

A. What was the plans?

Q. Yes.

Summerwind at Orchard Hills Phase 1 and 2.

Were the golf courses included in the plans at that time?

The golf cart paths?

S S

The cart paths.

A. They were nof.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 65:13 — 68:15 (emphasis added)). And, after taking a lunch
break (Daniels Depo., 90:11), Daniels” amnesia regarding how he solicited bids for the paving
work on his first contract with Union Land grew worse:

Q. (R. Rainey) When you look at Exhibit 2, that 6,020 tons is
only for the asphalt required for the roadwork; is that correct?

A. (C. Daniels) No, that is not correct.

Q. In addition to the roadwork, what else was encompassed by
that 6,020 tons stated in Exhibit 2?

A. That’s what we knew we had at that point.

Q. It did not include the cart paths?

A. Tt included everything that we had at that point.
Q. Did you have the cart paths at that point?

A. A little bit of 1t, but we weren’t sure what. I’'m telling you, I
mean, it was literately we are going to pave all this, we just don’t
know what we are doing yet, okay.

Q. What portion of the cart paths did you have at that point?

A. I don’t know. I didn’t know how big the cart paths were. 1
didn’t know how big the parking lot was.
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Q. How did the 6,020-ton figure include the cart paths if you
didn’t know what was involved with the cart paths?

A. That is pot my number. I don’t know where he came up
with that.

(W. Smith): I'm just going to object. You are talking about this
very precise 6,020-ton figure, but the exhibit says approximately
6,020 ton. That 1s a unit price.

(D. Krueck): And I'll object on grounds of lack of foundation
since 1t’s not the witness’ form and he stated earlier he did not
prepare it.

Q. (R. Rainey) Is it your testimony right now that you do not
know where Hap Taylor came up with the number of
approximately 6,0207?

(D. Krueck): Object to form; that was asked and answered earlier
today.

Q. (R. Rainey) Is it your testimony at this point in the day that
you do not know where Hap Taylor came up with the
approximately 6,020-ton figure?

A. At this point it’s going to be different than it was two hours
ago?

Q. Exactly. Is that what you are saying right now, that you don’t
know where that came from?

A. Tdon’t remember.
Q. You don’t remember where it came from?
A. Tdon’t remember your question.

Q. Do you know where the figure approximately 6,020 tons that is
stated in Exhibit 2 came from?

A. No, I don’t remember.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 115:7 — 117:12). This testimony directly contradicts Daniels’
testimony taken earlier that day and directly contradicted Daniels’ affidavit testimony submitted

in support of plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment. The affidavit testimony, which is not
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supported by either version of Daniels’ sworn deposition testimony, was crafted in an attempt to
support plaintiff’s theory that all of the asphalt was provided under a single contract — a theory
plaintiff must conclusively prove in order to be granted summary judgment on the timeliness,
priority, and validity of its single lien claim. The problem with plaintiff’s theory (and the
affidavits of both Daniels and Jessee Rosin, submitted in support of plaintiff’s motion for
summary judgment), is that the affidavit testimony is inconsistent with industry practice,
inconsistent with these parties’ prior course of dealing, and directly contradicted by Daniels’
sworn depositiony testimony. The trier of fact needs the opportunity to weigh this conflicting
evidence and assess the credibility of the witnesses to determine if there was really one or more
contracts for asphalt in this matter.

2. Evidence shows that the parties negotiated a different price for
additional and different work related to the cart path job.

The undisputed evidence shows that a different price was paid for the work done
by plaintiff on the roadway job and the work done by plaintiff on the cart path job. This was, in
part, due to an increase in oil prices that caused an increase in asphalt prices. However, an
additional component of the increased price between the two jobs was that plaintiff performed
additional and different work with respect to the cart path job.

Q. (R. Rainey) At some point did you agree to pay Hap Taylor

more per ton than what was set forth in your original agreement

with Hap Taylor?

(W. Smith): Objection; asked and answered.

(C. Daniels): We are way off here. I have no idea where you are

going. If the price of oil goes up, yeah, I got to pay more. That’s

how it works.

Q. (R. Rainey) I'm just trying to get a clear picture of how the
pricing structure worked between yourself and Hap Taylor.
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At the beginning of the contract did you set -- at the beginning of
your relationship with Hap Taylor --

A. (C. Daniels) On the Summerwind project.

Q. -- on the Summerwind project, did you establish a price that
would be paid for the asphalt used on the project?

A. Yes.
Q. Did that price ever change?

(W. Smith): Objection; asked and answered. He’s already
answered this three times.

(R. Rainey): Counsel, he hasn’t answered it. We are trying to get
clarification as to what his testimony is.

Q. (R. Rainey) My question is: Did the price ever change from
what was established at the beginning of the contract?

A. (C. Daniels) Yes.
(W. Smith): Four times.

(C. Daniels): That would be the fourth time. You can probably
read that.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 30:15 - 31:25).

Q. (R. Rainey) Now I want to look at the cost of the cart path
pavement reflected on Exhibit 4, which is $68.

A. (C. Daniels) Okay.

Q. We've talked earlier about the price increased from the $64.50
that is reflected in Exhibit 2 and now we are seeing it $68 reflected
in Exhibit 4. Is that consistent with your recollection?

A. Say what?
Q. We’ve talked earlier about how the price of asphalt jumped.
A. Yes.

Q. These two prices that we see in Exhibit 2 and 4, 1t goes from
64.50 to 68.
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Yeah.
Is that consistent with your recollection of that jump in price?
Yeah.

Is that a “yes™?

Sl

Yes.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 77:12 — 78:7). As previously stated, plaintiff would have this
Court believe that the change in price was simply the function of a change in unit price of asphalt
(caused by a spike in o1l prices) and that such price change was contemplated by the terms of the
original proposal prepared by plaintiff and provided to Extreme Line. However, there is no
evidence anywhere in the record indicating that the price Knife River was charging Extreme Line
for asphalt at the time it did the cart path work was $68.00.

Q. (R. Rainey) There was nothing in writing between yourself
and Hap Taylor reflecting the increased asphalt price for the
asphalt provided for the Summerwind project?

A. (C. Daniels) Isn’t there something on here that says if it --
they have to cover themselves.

(W. Smith): (Indicating.)

(C. Daniels): Somewhere in there. Oh, okay. In the event oil
escalates, Masco retains the -- yeah, it’s right there, if the oil costs
g0 up, pay more.

Q. (R. Rainey) Was there anything ever in writing between
yourself and Hap Taylor where they say oil cost has gone up, the
price is now X?

(D. Krueck): Object to the form. I think the exhibit speaks for
itself he was just reading from.

(C. Daniels): Yeah.

Q. (R. Rainey) I'm not reading from any exhibit. I’'m asking if
there 1s a document.
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A (C. Daniels) It's right here.

Q. No. This document says oil price could go up and if it does
we’ll charge more. 'm asking if there is a document that says oil
did go up and we are charging more?

A. Then the next proposal says 68 bucks.

Q. This is a proposal that you prepared. I’m asking for a
document that Hap Taylor gave to you saying oil has gone up, the
new price 1s.

A. Do we not have one of those?

(W. Smith): If you can recall, if there is a piece of paper that says
what she wants it to say.

(C. Daniels): I have no idea.

Q. (R. Rainey) Do you understand what information I was
looking for there?

A. (C. Daniels) No.

Q. I'm going to ask the question again just so we have a very clear
record.

I’'m asking for a document that Hap Taylor prepared and gave to
you that said oil price has gone up, the new price for asphalt for the
Summerwind project is going to be?

A. Blankety blank.
Q. Did you ever receive that type of document from Hap Taylor?

A. 1 don’t remember receiving a document, but I remember the
discussions.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 81:12 — 83:10). Contrary to the representation that the price
increase from 64.50/ton to 68.00/ton was solely the function of market fluctuation in oil prices, a
closer examination of the documentary evidence shows that $2.60 of the increase was because
Knife River agreéd to perform different and additional work with respect to paving the cart paths

that was not covered in the proposal for paving the roadways. This creates additional issues of
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material fact regarding whether the golf course job was performed under a separate contract or
(as plaintiff argues) a change order request, which allegedly expanded the scope of work under
the proposal for the roadways.

With respect to the roadways, plaintiff prepared a bid proposal with a price that
mcluded only the placement and compaction of approximately 6,020 tons of asphalt.

Q. (R. Rainey) One of the things that has been said in this
litigation is one of your duties was, quote: “The placement and
compaction of asphalt paving.”

Will you describe to me what that means.
A. (C. Daniels) Place and compact asphalt.

Q. Yes. What is mvolved in placing and compacting asphalt.
Walk me through the process.

A. Icontracted Knife River to do that.

Q. Is it something that --

A. Tdon’tdo?

Q. Yes.

A. Very good.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 25:9-20). The price quote for “place and compact asphalt”
includes materials and labor:

Q. (R. Rainey) When you contracted with Knife River or Hap
Taylor to do this, I see there was a price per ton paid. Did that
include both the asphalt and the labor to place and compact?

A. (C. Daniels) Correct.
Q. So that price per ton encompasses materials and labor?
A. Everything.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 33:16-23).
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Q. (R. Rainey) So the paving, that $406,000 number that is on
that line that says “paving,” that is for the purchase of the asphalt?

A. (C. Daniels) That’s correct.

Q. Also the cost that it took Hap Taylor to go place it and compact
1t?

A. Correct.
Rainey Aff, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 54:21 — 55:2). All things being equal, the basis for
calculating price per tonnage for asphalt should have included both labor and materials for both
the roadway job and the cart path job.

Q. (R. Rainey) In your dealings with Hap Taylor on the
Summerwind project, did that difference in what is involved in
compacting a cart path affect the cost at all?

A. (C. Daniels) No.
Rainey Aff, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 34:15-19). However, with respect to the invoice for cart path
job, plaintiff’s price per ton for performing the work is based on two separate tasks: (1) place
and compact asphalt (the same task plaintiff performed with respect to the roadway job) and
(2) place and compact 3/4” road mix (a task performed by Extreme Line on the roadway job).

Q. (R. Rainey) When we look at Exhibit 5, it’s got a line item in
there for “place and compact 3/4-inch road mix.” Is that the same
line item but now Knife River is charging you for it because they
ended up doing it?

A. (C. Dauniels) Place and cofnpact.
Q. 3/4-inch road mix.
A. What about it?

Q. Over here you said it was the idea that Extreme Line was going
to place and compact that 3/4-inch road mix and then on Exhibit 5
Knife River is billing Extreme Line for that work.

A. Yeah, we placed it. We hauled it there. We got 1t there.
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Q. And they compacted it?

A. Yeah. They put it down and compacted it. It should say
“delivery” on mine, but it’s not exactly the same.

Q. Then with the place and compact the A/C plant mix, 1s that
“A/C plant mix” the cart path pavement that is reflected on
Exhibit 4?7

A. T would say so.

Q. The price for that is 65.40 in Exhibit 5 and it’s 68 in Exhibit 4.
Do you know why those are different?

A. Couldn’t tell you.

Q. One thing I was looking at when I was preparing for this is if
you add the 64.50 and the 2.60, that comes up to 68, which was the
estimate for Extreme Line’s work.

A. That’s correct.

Q. Does that make sense that those two numbers added together
would --

A. Yeah.
Q. Can you explain --

A. No. We might have asked Knife River how much they would
charge to put the road mix and the paving as well before we did the
proposal. I mean, there was a million things going on back then.
It’s just -- I don’t know.

Q. Is it your testimony then you do not know or you do not
remember why it says $68 for cart path pavement 2 inches
thickness in Exhibit 4 and why that’s broken down into two pieces
in Exhibit 57

(D. Krueck): Object to the form; lack of foundation.

(W. Smith): Objection; asked and answered. You can answer
again if you want.

(C. Daniels): I mean, what do you want out of this? It’s 68 bucks.
I’'m covering my ass. If Knife River comes in and does the job, I
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don’t want to end up payimng more than what I proposed, so it’s 60
bucks.

Q. (R. Rainey) Okay. And that $68 --
A. (C. Daniels) I'm not saying this happened, but there could
have been -- I don’t remember. Okay. [ don’t remember. Don’t

remember.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 85:15 — 87:22).

Q. (R. Rainey) What I'm trying to get is, which of the two entities
were responsible for getting the gravel on --

A. (C. Daniels) I was responsible for getting the gravel onto the
cart path.

Q. Did Extreme Line actually do it or was that something Hap
Taylor ended up doing?

A. Hap Taylor ended up doing it.

Q. That 1s why Hap Taylor charged you for it in this Exhibit 5
invoice; 1s that correct?

A. Yes.
(D. Krueck): Object to the form.

Q. (R. Rainey) Then after the gravel was put down, Hap Taylor
went through and put the asphalt down; is that correct?

A. (C.Daniels) Yes.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 89:10-25). Again, given that Knife River charged Extreme
Line a different price for the cart path jbb, which price appears to have included additional,
different work that was not covered by the proposal for the roadway job, the trier of fact should
have the opportunity to consider why the documentary evidence suggests that two contracts were
at 1ssue and why the two interested witnesses submitted affidavits that there is only one contract
at issue, and why one of those witnesses, when questioned under oath regarding these

discrepancies, cannot explain the price changes that are consistently reflected throughout the
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documents, does not know the underlying bases for the prices he was charged for the work, and
cannot remember how this transaction unfolded.

3. There is evidence that Extreme Line fold Union Laund it had entered
into a separate, verbal agreement with Knife River to pave the cart
paths.

As additional documentary evidence supporting the argument that there were two
contracts at issue, Exhibit 7 to Daniels’ deposition is a letter bearing Daniels” name and signature
and addressed to Bob Larison (of Union Land), stating that Extreme Line had entered into a
verbal agreement with Hap Taylor to pave the cart paths, which agreement would include
placing both the roadmix and the asphalt. Rainey Aff., Ex. E. Though Exhibit 7 to the Daniels’
Deposition bears Extreme Line’s fax stamp at the bottom of the page and a bears a signature that
Mr. Daniels recognized and identified as his own, and is otherwise consistent with plaintiff’s
invoice for the cart path job, which included placing both the roadmix and asphalt for a total
price of $68.00, Mr. Daniels claims not to have any memory of such document.

Q. (R. Rainey) Have you seen Exhibit 7 before?

A. (C. Daniels) [ don’t remember.

Q. Is that your signature on Exhibit 77

A. That is my signature.

Q. For the record, Exhibit 7 is an undated one-paragraph letter
addressed to Bob Larison, signed by Casey Daniels. I'd like you to
look at the bottom of Exhibit 7. It appears to me to be a fax stamp
dated November 1 of ‘07 at 11:06. It says “ELL & ELC.”* Do
you know whether that refers to your company?

A. Tdon’t know.

? Mr. Daniels’ company, at various times, went by the names “Extreme Line Logistics”
and “Extreme Line Construction.” Rainey Aff,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 11:10-15).
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Q. The number there is (208) 465-5065° Is that not the fax
number for your company?

A. Thatis.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 101:4-19). Though Mr. Daniels was unwilling to admit that
there was a difference between the “verbal agreement” referred to in Exhibit 7 and his original
contract with Extreme Line, the facts respecting the two agreements strongly suggest that there
were two separate contracts:

Q. (R. Rainey) Let’s just walk through 1t. It says: “There was a
verbal agreement between myself and Knife River to pave the cart
paths at Summerwind Golf Course.” Did I read that correctly; that
first sentence, did I read that correctly?

A. (C. Daniels) Yes.

Q. [...] Would you agree with the statement that there was a
verbal agreement between yourself and Knife River to pave the
cart paths?

A. Yes.

Q. Was that verbal agreement the same as the written agreement
that is contained in the proposal?

A. Yes.

Q. It states that: “The price agreed upon was $68 per ton.” That
$68 1is different from the price stated in the proposal; correct?

(D. Krueck): Object to form.
(W. Smith): Object.
(D. Krueck): The proposal speaks for itself.

(W. Smith): And I'll object it’s been asked and answered with
regard to the price escalation clause.

* Mr. Daniels independently confirmed that the fax number for his company was
465-5005. Rainey Aff.,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 12:11-12).
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Q.

(R. Rainey) What 1s the expressed price stated in the

proposal?

(D. Krueck): Same objection.

(W. Smith): Asked and answered.

Q.

(R. Rainey) The Masco proposal.

A. (C. Daniels) Which one?

Q.

The document Exhibit 2 that we’ve been referring to as the

Masco proposal.

A.

o F o P Lo B O

What is the price?

Yes.

I'don’t know. You have it right there.

The price in the Masco proposal is 64.50.
64.50 1s what it was.

The price stated in this letter is $68; correct?
Correct.

. It also says that $68 included placing the 3/4-inch road mix and

asphalt is that correct?

>

> o R

Correct.

In the Masco proposal, which is just Exhibit 2, okay.
Okay.

Did that proposal involve placing any road mix?
No.

. This letter also states that the golf course would take 15 tons of

asphalt or that you estimate it would take 15 tons of asphalt.

Al

Q.

1,500.

Pardon me, 1,500 tons of asphalt. Is that 1,500 tons of asphalt

reflected in the Masco proposal?
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A. Yes.

Q. Is it included within that 6,020 or is it in addition to that 6,020
that 1s contained in the Masco --

A. It’s in addition.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 102:11 — 105:1). Again, given that (i) plaintiff has not
produced any documents consistent with its theory that there was only one contract at issue,
(i1) Daniels cannot explain any of the evidence in multiple documents that consistently suggest
there were two contracts at issue (an inference that is consistent with the industry practice and
Extreme Line’s standard practice), the trier of fact should have an opportunity to consider and

weigh the conflicting evidence.

4, Plaintiff’s evidence regarding the “change order” that links the
roadway job and the cart path job together under one contract is
unreliable.

Plaintiff attempts to link the work performed under these two different asphalt
jobs together with a reference to a “‘change order” that was allegedly requested by Extreme Line
and allegedly prepared by Knife River. Daniels Aff., § 12; Rosin Aff., § 10. Plamtiff’s theory is
that the cart path job was performed pursuant to a “change order” that merely expanded the
scope of the roadway job. Tellingly, plaintiff has not yet produced any evidence of such “change
order.” Rather, the document allegedly submitted as the change order was a small job worksheet
for a repair job on previous asphalt work. Rosin Aff,, § 11, Ex. B; Memorandum in Opposition
at 4, § 7. Plaintiff makes no effort to refute or explain this clear discrepancy, and continues to
rely on the incorrect “small job worksheet” as evidence of the alleged change order that allegedly
links the two asphalt projects together under a single contract. Reply Memorandum in Support

of Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment at 9 (“As set forth in the Affidavit of Jessee Rosin,
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Hap Taylor’s contract is based on its Proposal to Extreme Line Construction with change order
work described on Hap Taylor’s Small Job Worksheet.”).

Not only has plaintiff failed to provide this Court with the alleged “change order,”
Daniels, the party credited with having requested such change order (as stated in both the Daniels
and Rosin Affidavits), has no memory or recollection of the same and — until reminded that he
once testified that he had requested one — emphatically denied that there was ever a change order
involved with Knife River.

Q. (R. Rainey) Did you ever request a change order, that Hap

Taylor do a change order for the extra asphalt that was needed for

the cart path work?

A. (C. Daniels) No. Everything 1s based on unit price, so...

Q. So change orders weren’t necessary.

A. No.

Q. You never did request one.

A. Not through Knife River or Masco or Hap Taylor or Dakota
Utility, NDU.

Q. Who 1s that?

A. That’s who owns Hap Taylor.

Q. So no change orders involved in this project at all?

A. Not with them.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 91:14 — 92:3). When confronted with the affidavit of Jessee
Rosin stating that Extreme Line did request a change order, Daniels continued to deny that one
was ever requested and then attempted to explain the inconsistency as a difference In
terminology.

Q. (R. Rainey) ... I want you to look at paragraph 10 and 11, if
you would, please. Paragraph 10 reads: “In or around August

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT IFA’S
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION - 27 Client:1714491.1

1078



2007, Casey Daniels on behalf of Extreme Line requested that I
prepare a change order under the contract with Hap Taylor
described herein to include additional paving for a pathway as part
of the overall project.” That is inconsistent with your prior
testimony that said you never did request a change order; is that
accurate? ’

(objections by counsel)
Q. (R. Rainey) Did you ever request a change order?
A. (C. Daniels) Did not.

Q. So when he says that Casey Daniels “requested that I prepare a
change order,” 1s that inconsistent with your recollection of the
events?

A. That is tough because I really don’t remember. I mean, it was
just call up Jessee and we are going to do this now.

Q. But as you sit here today, you don’t specifically recall asking
Jessee to prepare a change order?

A. Tdo not specifically recall. Also, their termination -- or their —

Q. Terminology?

A. Terminology is a liftle different than what we would use, too.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Dantels Depo. 93:1 — 94:8). And, when confronted with his own conflicting
affidavit testimony, wherein he testified that he did request a change order, Daniels’ amnesia
again resurfaced:

Q. (R. Rainey) Look at paragraph 12, paragraph 12 says: “In
August of 2007 on behalf of Extreme Line Logistics, Inc., I
requested that Hap Taylor provide Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.
with a change order under our subcontract agreement.”

Did I read that correctly?

A. (C. Daniels) You didn’t finish reading it, but as far as you went
you did.

Q. “A change order under our subcontract agreement for paving
an asphalt pathway within the project.”
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You testified earlier that you did not request a change order; is that
correct?

(W. Smith) I’ll object; I think that misstates the testimony. I
think what he said is he did not recall requesting a change order.

You can answer if you can.
(C. Daniels) Yeah.

Q. (R. Rainey) Do you recall now whether or not you requested a
change order?

A. Nope.

Q. Is there anything that would help refresh your recollection as to
whether or not you requested a change order?

A. T’'m sure there is somewhere.
Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 118:23 — 119:22). Daniels also testified that he has no
recollection of receiving a document from plaintiff estimating the amount of asphalt necessary to
do the cart path work and the price for such asphalt. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 98:6 —
99:6). The lack of any competent evidence supporting plaintiff’s “change order” theory, which
appears to be the only link between the separate paving jobs on the property, creates further
genuine issues of material fact that preclude granting plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment.

B. Knife River Knew, or Had Reason to Know, That Extreme Line Had Two
Contracts With Union Land.

Even if this Court finds that the Knife River’s proposal for the approximately
6,020 tons estimated to be necessary to pave the roadways was broad enough to encompass
future cart path work, performed one year later, plaintiff was still under a duty to file separate
liens for the separate jobs because plaintiff knew, or had reason to know, that Extreme Line had

separate contracts with Union Land regarding the two jobs.
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First, as explained above, Daniels testified that it was industry standard for an
asphalt purchaser to solicit proposals based on the tonnage required under their specific contract.
Daniels also testified that he almost always used Knife River (Rainey Aff, Ex. A (Daniels
Depo., 51:13-17)), and that, in large part, Extreme Line’s practice of seeking a proposal for
tonnage expected to fill the contract was to allow the asphalt supplier (Knife River) to purchase
sufficient oil to fill the requirements of the contract (Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 68:15 —
69:1)). Daniels further testified that, in this instance, he did solicit a proposal for the
approximate tonnage required to fulfill Extreme Line’s contract with Union Land to pave the
roadways:

Q. (R. Rainey) Explain to me why there were two contracts for
the one project, if you know.

A. (C. Daniels) When we originally started this thing we were
doing the streets and then we were doing whatever we could do on
the golf course. My original contract was [ had plans for the roads
in the subdivision, so that is all I could bid. They were still a little
vague on exactly what they were doing with the golf course. In
fact, I think they were trying to go through a couple different golf
course designers, guys had different ideas. And it just -- they
weren’t, Union Land wasn’t organized. They were too busy trying
to be con artists, but they just weren’t organized. They didn’t
know what they really wanted to do. So I didn’t have the ability to
bid everything at once. '

Q. So the first contract you entered into with Union Land was --

A. Twasn’t going to start the project without a contract,* so I did
what I could to get a contract rolling. If I would have had all the
plans right there, everything would have been one contract.

¢ Later, Daniels would testify that he had been working on the project for approximately
two months before he prepared a contract and submitted it to Union Land.

Q. (R. Rainey) I'm looking at this proposal which predates the
Union Land contract.
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Q. As it actually occurred, the first contract included what?

A. The first contract included what we discussed earlier, the
paving the roads and building the subdivision.

Rainey Aff,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 44:9 —45:12). Even though the first contract did not include
the cart paths, the parties knew and expected that there would be additional paving work
associated with the cart paths, they just did not have sufficient information at the time Extreme
Line solicited and plaintiff prepared the first proposal to include a bid for the cart path work.

Q. (R. Rainey) But this 1s the unit price. Would you agree with
me that Exhibit 2 only states the unit price for the 6,020 tons?

A. (C. Daniels) No.

Q. It does not?

A. No. That was for any asphalt going down.
Q. But the unit price changed --

A. You’ve got to understand how unorganized these guys were,
Union Land, and everything else. I'm at lunch at Goodwood and
I’'m told to hwry up and get out there. I don’t have stakes, I don’t
have plans, there is nothing put together. All I'm hearing is
hearsay of what is going in.

A. (C. Daniels) We work -- we don't work like attorneys.
Everything was going 100 miles an hour then. I talked to Jim
Conger early June, he said get out there. We were out there two
weeks later. We had been out there for two months before this
contract ever got done.

Q. Working?
A. Working, yeah.

This contract, that is when they got to finally typing it up. That
doesn't mean anything to me.

Rainey Aff,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 56:13-25).
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So when I go to Knife River, I have a bunch of paving going on. I
know I got these streets because I just got the plans. There is a
golf course, because when you look at the plans, there’s big old
plans and there’s a bunch of area out there doing nothing. We
knew that was the golf course. We weren’t sure where everything
was. They didn’t know where everything was.

Q. Tunderstand that. But when we look at Exhibit 2 --

A. But they had to get something done in three months or they
couldn’t have got their money. So that’s what we were doing.

Q. When you look at Exhibit 2, that 6,020 tons is only for the
asphalt required for the roadwork; is that correct?

A. No, that is not correct.

Q. In addition to the roadwork, what else was encompassed by
that 6,020 tons stated in Exhibit 27

A. That’s what we knew we had at that point.

Q. It did not include the cart paths?

A. It included everything that we had at that point.
Q. Did you have the cart paths at that point?

A. A little bit of it, but we weren’t sure what. I'm telling you, I
mean, it was literately we are going to pave all this, we just don’t
know what we are doing yet, okay.

Q. What portion of the cart paths did you have at that point?

A. I don’t know. I didn’t know how big the cart paths were. I
didn’t know how big the parking lot was.

Q. How did the 6,020-ton figure include the cart paths if you
didn’t know what was involved with the cart paths?

A. That is not my number. I don’t know where he came up with
that.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 114:4 — 116:9). It is clear from Daniels’ testimony that

plaintiff knew, or should have known, that the original proposal, for approximately 6,020 tons of
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asphalt, was for the roadwork only and that golf course work was additional work that would
come to Extreme Line under a different contract.

Q. (R. Rainey) The golf course wasn’t included in that
approximation because at the time you solicited this bid you didn’t
know what would be involved with the cart paths; correct?

A. (C. Daniels) Correct.

(D. Krueck): Object to form.

Q. (R. Rainey) Does the Masco proposal provide any express
reference to the golf course?

(W. Smith): Objection. The document says what it says. Go
ahead and read the whole proposal if you want to answer it
accurately.

(C. Daniels): Summerwind at Orchard Hills Phase 1 and 2.

Q. (R. Rainey) Was it your understanding when you received the
Masco proposal that you would be able to get additional asphalt for
the golf course in accordance with the Masco proposal?

A. (C. Daniels) Yes, because that was discussed.
When was that discussed?
When I was getting this number.

Who did you discuss that with?

> o R

Jessee Rosin or Steve Kirkman.

Actually, T don’t recall that one. It could have been Steve or it
could have been Jim, it could have been Jessee. I can’t remember
who I was talking to.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 62:14 — 63:16). And, Daniels’ testimony provides evidence
that Knife River was aware that the original bid solicited from 1t did not include the cart paths:

Q. (R. Rainey) So while you recall there were discussions, you
don’t have specific recollections of any of those discussions?
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A. (C. Daniels) Don’t remember, no. We were all pretty excited
about this project. It seemed like a pretty cool thing to do. So we
talked about it with people. It was kind of a hot conversation.

Q. Do you recall whether in any of these nonspecified discussions
you agreed on the price that the asphalt would be provided for the
cart path work?

A. Say that again.
Q. When you were having these discussions in June 26 of 2006 --

A. No, we had no idea. We didn’t know what we were doing. We
didn’t even -- we had no idea. We had no idea how wide they
were, how thick they were, where they were, how long they were.”

Q. So you didn’t know then how much asphalt would be required
to do the cart paths?

A. Obviously.

Q. Did you know when they were going to start working on the
golf course?

A. When Union Land figured out what they were doing. It was a
hurry up and get this thing going. They couldn’t rob the money
fast enough.

> Given the unsettled and indefinite terms related to the cart path work, this Court has
sufficient evidence to conclude, as a matter of law, that plaintiff’s proposal for the 6,020 tons
necessary to pave the roadways did not contractually bind plaintiff to provide the new and
additional work related to the cart paths more than one year later. Under Idaho law, a contract is
not enforceable if it is not “sufficiently definite and certain in its terms and requirements so that
it can be determined what acts are to be performed and when performance is complete.”
Dales’ Service Co. v. Jones, 96 Idaho 662, 664, 534 P.2d 1102, 1104 (1975) (emphasis added).
Under the express terms of the Masco Proposal, Knife River was contractually obligated to
provide approximately 6,020 tons of asphalt (or that amount which was necessary to pave the
roadways). Because Knife River was not contractually obligated to provide any more than what
was necessary to pave the roadways, the parties entered into a new and separate (verbal)
agreement, for Knife River to provide new and additional work related to the cart path. This
new, verbal agreement provided a higher price for the new asphalt and provide an additional
price for new services to be provided by Knife River. Under these facts and under Idaho law,
there are clearly genuine issues of material facts regarding whether Knife River’s lien is for work
performed under separate contracts.
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Rainey Aff,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 64:4 — 65:5). There is also evidence that when Daniels did
prepare the proposal for the second contract that he entered into with Union Land, that he
discussed the same and specifically sought input from Knife River regarding how much 1t would
cost for paving the cart paths.

Q. (R. Rainey) Can you explain --

A. (C. Daniels) No. We might have asked Knife River how
much they would charge to put the road mix and the paving as well
before we did the proposal. I mean, there was a million things
going on back then. It’s just -- I don’t know.

Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo. 86:24 — 87:4).

As the foregoing demonstrates, there are genuine issues of material fact regarding
whether plaintiff knew, or should have known, whether Extreme Line had two separate contracts
with Union Land for its work on the Summerwind project: (1) Extreme Line submitted a request
of proposal for only enough asphalt to do the roadway job; (2) it was Extreme Line’s practice to
request a proposal for all asphalt needed to fulfill an entire contract; (3) Knife River was Extreme
Line’s primary supplier of asphalt and was, presumably, familiar with Extreme Line’s practices
regarding requests for proposals; (4) Extreme Line’s practices regarding requests for proposals
were consistent with industry standards, which were driven by the asphalt supplier’s need to
procure sufficient oil to cover the contract; (5) Extreme Line had discussions with Knife River
regarding the possibility of additional cart path job when the developer was ready to proceed
with that additional work; (6) Knife River knew that the original request for proposal (and its
original proposal) did not include enough asphalt to pave the cart paths; and (7) at the time
Extreme Line prepared the proposal that led to its second contract (the contract for the cart path
job), it solicited an additional bid from Knife River, which additional bid included extra and

different work — not just a current price on asphalt. These factors are more than sufficient to
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have put Knife River on notice that Extreme Line was preparing to enter into a second contract
with Union Land regarding the cart path job.
V. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, IFA respectfully requests that this Court reconsider its
prior order on motions for summary judgment in light of the evidence submitted in opposition to
plaintiff’s original motion for summary judgment, as well as in light of the new and additional
evidence submitted herewith, and find that genuine issues of material fact exist that preclude
entry of summary judgment on plaintiff’s claim of lien. Accordingly, it is appropriate to go to
trial on the issues of (i) whether plaintiff’s lien claim for asphalt provided for the roadway job
was timely filed, and (ii) the priority date of plaintiff’s lien claim for the cart path job.
Therefore, IFA requests that this Court grant the present motion to reconsider and, upon such
reconsideration, enter an order denying plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment.

DATED this 18th day of August, 2010.

MOFFATT, THOMAS, BARRETT, ROCK &
FIELDS, CHARTERED

By / Z ,;:,?/ C/ 4/ / <<’
Rebecca A. Rainey — Of tI{QB‘inn
Attorneys for Defendants
Integrated Financial Associates, Inc.,
Geneva Equities, LLC, and
Certain Other Named Defendants
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 18th day of August, 2010, I caused a true and
correct copy of the foregoing MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT IFA’S
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION to be served by the method indicated below, and

addressed to the following:

David T. Krueck

TROUT JONES GLEDHILL FUHRMAN, P.A.
225 N. 9th St., Suite 800

P.O. Box 1097

Boise, ID 83701-1617

Fax (208) 331-1529

Attorneys for Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a
Knife River

David E. Wishney

300 W. Myrtle St., Suite 200

P.O. Box 837

Boise, ID 83701-0837

Facsimile (208) 342-5749

Attorneys for L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC,
L222-2 ID Summerwind, LLC, L222-3 ID
Summerwind, LLC, and Union Land Company,
LLC, Kerry Angelos

Donald W. Lojek

Loiek Law OFFICES, CHTD.
623 W. Hays St.

P.O. Box 1712

Boise, ID 83701

Facsimile (208) 345-0050
Attorneys for PMA, Inc.

Richard B. Eismann
EISMANN LAW OFFICES
3016 Caldwell Blvd.
Nampa, ID 83651-6416
Facsimile (208) 466-4498
Attorneys for Riverside, Inc.

(X) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

() Overnight Mail

( ) Facsimile

(X) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

() Overnight Mail
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David M. Swartley

EBERLE BERLIN KADING TURNBOW MCKLVEEN
& JONES

1111 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 530

P.O. Box 1368

Boise, ID 83701-1368

Facsimile (208) 344-8542

Attorneys for Conger Management Group, Inc.

Thomas E. Dvorak

Martin C. Hendrickson

Elizabeth M. Donick

GIVENS PURSLEY LLP

600 W. Bannock

P.O. Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701

Facsimile (208) 388-1300

Attorneys for Stanley Consultants, Inc.

William L. Smith

SMITH HORRAS, P.A.

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B

P.O. Box 140857

Boise, ID 83714

Facsimile 800-881-6219

Attorneys for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.

David E. Kerrick

1001 Blaine St.

P.O. Box 44

Caldwell, ID 83606

Facsimile (208) 459-4573

Attorneys for Michael W. Benedict and
Carol L. Benedict

Tom Mehiel, President
VALLEY HYDRO, INC.
1904 E. Beech St.
Caldwell, ID 83605
Pro Se Defendant

(X) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
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() Overnight Mail
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Davip T. KrRUECK, ISB No. 6246

TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN, P.A.
225 North 9" Street, Suite 800

P.O.Box 1097

Boise, ID 83701-1617

Telephone: (208) 331-1170

Facsimile: (208)331-1529

Email: dkrueck@idalaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River
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CANYON COUNTY GLERK
T. CRAWFORD, DEPUTY

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

VS.

CASE NO. CV08-4251C

AFFIDAVIT OF JESSEE ROSIN IN
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO
RECONSIDER

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, ELC, anIdahe —~ |~ -

limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

VS.

[222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

CASE NO. CV08-11321
Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited Liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

STATE OF IDAHO )
) iss
County of ADA )

JESSEE ROSIN, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and says:

1. [ am at least eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify
regarding the matters set forth herein.

2. I am an employee of Knife River Corporation — Northwest, formerly
known as Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc., (“Knife River”), and have been since January 14,
2002.

3. I am, and was at all times described in this affidavit, an Estimator and
Project Manager for Knife River, and I am familiar with Knife River’s methods and
procedures for preparing bids for construction projects and entering into contracts for
construction projects.

4. I am, and was at all times described in this affidavit, authorized to enter
into contracts on behalf of Knife River.

5. The contract between Knife River and Extreme Line Construction for the

Summerwind Project is described in the Proposal dated June 26, 2006, which was signed
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and accepted by Extreme Line Construction. A true and correct copy of the Proposal is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and is fully incorporated herein by this reference.

6. The Proposal accepted by Extreme Line Construction for the Summerwind
Project contains an escalation clause that allows Hap Taylor to increase the unit price of
the asphalt described in the Proposal, in the event the price of liquid cement rose above
the projected amount of $400 per ton set forth in the Proposal.

7. Knife River reserved the right to increase the unit price for asphalt within
Knife River’s discretion without having to provide additional written notification to
Extreme Line Construction.

8. Knife River documents change orders under existing contracts and
accepted proposals with Small Job Worksheets.

9. The Small Job Worksheet for the Summerwind Pathway is attached hereto
as Exhibit ‘B,” and is fully incorporated herein by this reference.

10. I prepared the Small Job Worksheet for the Summerwind Pathway after I
received a call from Casey Daniels asking me to estimate the amount of asphalt necessary
to pave the pathway under the unit price amount described in the Proposal for the
Summerwind Project. During this conversation, Mr. Daniels also requested that I provide
a unit price for the use of Knife River’s paver for the placement and compaction of road
mix for the Summerwind Pathway. The paver utilized for the placement and compaction
of road mix for the Summerwind Pathway was already onsite and was being used for the
placement and compaction of asphalt.

11. The notation on the Small Job Worksheet for the Summerwind Pathway

stating “Bill Proposal” references the Proposal Extreme Line Construction signed and
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accepted for the placement and compaction of asphalt for the Summerwind Development.
This reference is a notation that Knife River will bill Extreme Line for the asphalt work
related to the Summerwind Pathway under the accepted Proposal.

12. Casey Daniels did not request a new bid or new proposal for the
placement and compaction of the asphalt necessary to construct the Summerwind
Pathway.

13. If Casey Daniels had requested a new bid for the placement and
compaction of asphalt necessary to construct the Summerwind Pathway, I would have
prepared a new Proposal for Extreme Line Construction to consider, rather than a Small
Job Worksheet.

14. My understanding of the request made by Mr. Daniels on August 16, 2007
for the placement and compaction of the estimated amount of asphalt necessary to
construct the Summerwind Pathway was that Knife River was providing the materials,
equipment and labor necessary to construct the Summerwind Pathway under the existing
contract and accepted Proposal.

15.  The price of liquid cement increased in the time period between June 26,
2006 and August 16, 2007, which triggered the escalation clause in the Proposal accepted
by Extreme Line Construction.

16. Based on the increased price of liquid cement, the unit price for the asphalt
Knife River agreed to provide to Extreme Line Construction under the terms and
conditions of the accepted Proposal mcreased from $64.50 to $65.40. This unit price

increase is acknowledged in the Small Job Worksheet for the Summerwind Pathway.
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FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

By: / /7/2////

S .
Jessee Rosin

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2/ day of August, 2010.

MM% =« /’ﬁ/z S TP,

- " Notary Public, State of Idaho
S Bk BRUS Residing at: R 1se o, [[D
5'&‘%-&9@@@ - ‘*%_ﬁféﬁ% My commission expires: G/S [Q015
E;Q‘g@%p’?ﬁﬁy %‘?ﬁ?% ! ’
::.Qg w0 & B ' g %
3% eyt S
RN o %D s
s, ‘;:7 ®805a00? o Ry
“, LB QF WD

AFFIDAVIT OF JESSEE ROSIN IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO RECONSIDER -5

1094



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned, a resident attorney of the State of Idaho, with offices at 225 N. 9
Street, Suite 820, Boise, Idaho 83702, certifies that on the g€ day of September, 2010, he
caused a true and correct copy of the foregoing document to be forwarded by the method(s)
indicated below, to the following:

Samuel A. Diddle Hand Delivered L]
David M. Swartley U.S. Mail []
Eberle Berlin Kading Turnbow & McKlveen, Chtd. Facsimile E

PO Box 1368
Boise, ID 83701-1368
Attorney for Conger Management Group, Inc.

David E. Wishney Hand Delivered L]
Attorney at Law U.S. Mail
PO Box 837 Facsimile

Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC; L222-2 ID
Summerwind, LLC; L222-3 ID Summerwind, LLC; and
Union Land Company, LLC

Richard B. Eismann Hand Delivered []

EISMANN LAW OFFICES U.S. Mail []

3016 Caldwell Blvd. Facsimile m

Nampa, [D 83651-6416

Attorney for Riverside, Inc.

Donald W. Lojek Hand Delivered L]

LOJEK LAW OFFICES U.S. Mail []

PO Box 1712 Facsimile N
Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for PMA, Inc.

Thomas E. Dvorak Hand Delivered []

Martin C. Hendrickson U.S. Mail []

Elizabeth M. Donick Facsimile vl
GIVENS PURSLEY LLP

PO Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701
Attorney for Stanley Consultants, Inc.
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William L. Smith

Smith Horras, P.a.

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B

P.O. Box 140857

Boise, ID 83714

Attorney for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.

David E. Kerrick

PO Box 44

Caldwell, ID 83606

Attorneys for Michael W. Benedick and Carol L. Benedick

Tom Mehiel, President
Valley Hydro, Inc.
1904 E. Beech Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
Pro Se Defendant

Michael O. Roe

Rebecca A. Rainey

Moffatt, Thomas, Barrett, Rock & Fields, Chtd.
101 S. Capitol Blvd., 10" Floor

P.O. Box 829

Boise, ID 83701

Hand Delivered
U.S. Mail
Facsimile

Hand Delivered
U.S. Mail
Facsimile

Hand Delivered
U.S. Mail
Facsimile

Hand Delivered
U.S. Mail
Facsimile

=N

)

EDD

David T. Krueckv
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Davip T. KRUECK, ISB No. 6246

TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN, P.A. - ST Kk
225 North 9™ Street, Suite 800 L L E D

P.0. Box 1097 | AMAgS 2P,
Boise, ID 83701-1617 N A A

Telephone: (208) 331-1170 SEP 02 2010

Facsimile: (208) 331-1529 ~ CANYON COUNTY CLERK

Email: dkrueck@idalaw.com T CRAWFCORD, DEPUTY

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4251C
Knife River,
MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION
Plaintiff, TO DEFENDANT IFA’S MOTION
FOR RECONSIDERATION

VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4252C
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

CASE NO. CV08-11321
Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

COMES NOW, the Plaintiff, Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River (“Knife River”),
by and through its counsel of record, Trout Jones Gledhill Fuhrman, P.A., and hereby
respectfully submits this Memorandum in Opposition to Defendant IFA’s Motion for
Reconsideration, wherein IFA seeks to have the Order issued on April 13, 2010 granting Knife
River’s motion for partial summary judgment reconsidered and denied.

I.
INTRODUCTION

As the Court 1s aware, this case involves the foreclosure of Knife River’s mechanics’ lien
rights against development property for which Knife River provided asphalt as a subcontractor to
Extreme Line Construction. Knife River and IFA filed cross-motions for summary judgment.
Oral argument was conducted on March 3, 2010, and the Court issued its Order on Motions for
Summary Judgment (*“Order”) on April 13, 2010.

IFA argued in its summary judgment motion that Knife River’s liens should be deemed
invalid, based on alleged constructive fraud. Alternatively, IFA asserted that Knife River failed
to designate amounts due in its claim of lien for purported separate improvements under Idaho
Code § 45-508, thereby subordinating Knife River’s lien rights to the interests of IFA. The

Court denied IFA’s motion.
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Knife River sought an order for partial summary judgment to determine the validity and
priority of its lien rights against the subject property. Knife River relied on the affidavit
testimony of Jessee Rosin, a project manager for Knife River, and Casey Daniels, the owner of
Extreme Line Construction. [FA opposed Knife River’s motion on the theory that Knife River
and Extreme Line Construction entered into two separate and distinct contracts for the asphalt
work performed by Knife River. IFA, however, failed to present any evidence whatsoever in
support of its defense, other than evidence that Extreme Line Construction had two contracts for
work it performed. IFA also argued that there were inconsistencies in the affidavits and
documents submitted by Knife River in support of its motion. The Court rejected [FA’s
arguments, and granted Knife River’s motion.

The analysis employed by the Court in its Order granting Knife River’s motion for partial
summary judgment is sound, and, moreover, is unaffected by the alleged “new facts” and
arguments raised in IFA’s motion. IFA is asking the Court to reconsider the purported
“Inconsistent evidence” that the Court relied upon in reaching its Order. In addition, IFA
contends that new and additional evidence has been presented through the deposition testimony
of Casey Daniels which raises genuine issues of material fact to preclude entry of summary

judgment in favor of Knife River. As set forth herein, the Court should deny IFA’s motion for

reconsideration.
IL
STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS
1. Knife River performed its work in the Summerwind Development under the terms

of its unit price contract with Extreme Line Construction evidenced by the June 26, 2006
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Proposal signed by the parties. Affidavit of Jessee Rosin in Opposition to Motion to Reconsider

(“Rosin Affidavit”) 4 5; Daniels Deposition, p. 91: 2-10.

2. Knife River performed all of its work to improve the Summerwind Development
under a single contract with Extreme Line Construction. Id.

3. While working on the construction of the asphalt roads i the Summerwind
Development, Extreme Line Construction contacted Knife River in August 2007 to request that
Knife River include additional asphalt paving under its existing contract for the construction of

the Summerwind Pathway. Rosin Affidavit 9§ 10.

4. The work related to the construction of the Summerwind Pathway was performed
by Knife River under the terms and conditions of the Proposal signed and accepted by Extreme

Line Construction in June 2006. Rosin Affidavit 4] 10-13.

5. The Proposal contains a specific clause that allows Knife River to increase the
agreed asphalt unit price in the event the price of liquid asphalt cement rose above $400 per ton.

Rosin Affidavit ¥ 9-10, Exhibit ‘B.”

6. Knife River prepared a Small Job Worksheet to internally account for the asphalt
provided for the Summerwind Pathway to Extreme Line Construction under the accepted
Proposal. Id.

7. As part of the Summerwind Pathway change order, Extreme Line Construction
requested to use Knife River’s paver for laying and compacting % road base for the asphalt
pathway. Id.

8. Knife River included the additional cost for Extreme Line’s use of Knife River’s

paver in its Small Job Worksheet documenting the change order. Id.
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9. Knife River was unaware of the contractual relationship between Extreme Line
Construction and the owner of the Summerwind Development.
1.
STANDARD OF REVIEW
Rule 11(a)(2)(B) of the Idaho Rules of Civil Procedure provides, in pertinent part:
Motion for Reconsideration. A motion for reconsideration of any
interlocutory orders of the trial court may be made at any time
before the entry of final judgment but not later than fourteen (14)
days after the entry of the final judgment.

When considering a motion of this type, the trial court should take into account any new
facts presented by the moving party that bear on the correctness of the interlocutory order.
Barmore v. Perrone, 145 Idaho 340, 344, 179 P.3d 303, 307 (2008) (citing Coeur d’Alene
Mining Co. v. First National Bank of North Idaho, 118 Idaho 812, 800 P.2d 1026 (1990)). The
burden is on the moving party to bring the trial court’s attention to the new facts. /d.

“The decision to grant or deny a request for reconsideration generally rests in the sound
discretion of the trial court.” Jordan v. Beeks, 135 Idaho 586, 592, 21 P.3d 908, 914 (2001). On
review, an appellate court considers “(1) whether the trial court correctly perceived the issue as
one of discretion; (2) whether the trial court acted within the outer boundaries of its discretion
and consistently with the legal standards applicable to the specific choices available to it; and (3)
whether the trial court reached its decision by an exercise of reason.” Lettunich v. Lettunich, 145
Idaho 746, 749, 185 P.3d 258, 261 (2008).

Because IFA seeks reconsideration of a summary judgment ruling, the summary
judgment standard is likewise applicable. “When an action will be tried before the cowt without a

jury, the trial court as the trier of fact is entitled to arrive at the most probable inferences based upon

the undisputed evidence properly before it and grant the summary judgment despite the possibility
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of conflicting inferences.” Shawver v. Huckleberry Estates, L.L.C., 140 Idaho 354, 360-61, 93 P.3d
685, 691-92 (2004). The trial judge is free to arrive at the most probable inferences to be drawn
from uncontroverted evidentiary facts. Loomis v. City of Hailey, 119 Idaho 434, 807 P.2d 1272
(1991); Riverside Dev. Co. v. Ritchie, 103 Idaho 515, 650 P.2d 657 (1982) (allowing the trial
judge in non-jury cases to grant summary judgment on undisputed evidentiary facts, despite

conflicting inferences, because the court alone will be responsible for choosing those inferences).

A motion for summary judgment is to be decidc?d upon the facts shown, not upon facts
which might have been shown. Verbillis v. Dependable Appliance Co., 107 Idaho 335, 689 P.2d
1075 (Ct. App. 1984); see also Eimco Div., Envirotech Corp. v. United Pacific Ins. Co., 109
Idaho 762, 710 P.2d 672 (Ct. App. 1985) (holding that hypothetical facts cannot defeat a
summary judgment). Creating only a “slight doubt” as to the facts will not defeat summary
judgment. Srnake River Equip. Co. v. Christensen, 107 Idaho 541, 691 P.2d 787 (Ct. App.
1984). Nor will a mere “scintilla” of evidence defeat summary judgment. Corbridge v. Clark

Equip. Co., 112 Idaho 85, 730 P.2d 1005 (1986).

Iv.
ARGUMENT
IFA has asked the Court to reconsider the allegedly “internally inconsistent evidence”
offered by Knife River in support of its motion to find that Knife Rivel; is not entitled to
summary judgment with respect to its contractual relationship with Extreme Line Construction.
In its Order, the Court correctly notes that “in light of the absence of any documentary evidence
or an affidavit by a person with knowledge connecting the invoices to separate contracts between
Plaintiff and ELL, the court cannot find that a reasonable trier of fact could conclude, based

solely on the invoices adduced by IFA, that two contracts existed between Plaintiff and ELL.”
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[FA has failed to make any arguments in its motion to change the Court’s analysis. In fact,
Casey Daniels” deposition testimony provides additional support for the Court’s conclusion
regarding the invoices submitted by Knife River for payment under the terms of the parties’
single contract. Daniels Deposition, p. 129:22 — 131:10.

The Court properly applied Idaho law in its Order with respect to the issue of whether the
existence of two contracts between Extreme Line Construction and the developer has any impact
on Knife River’s lien rights. The Court determined that Knife River must either have “actual
knowledge or reason to know, because of lapse of time, cessation of work, occupation of the
premises by the owner, settlement of accounts or other circumstances” that Extreme Line
Construction had two contracts with the owner. IFA has failed to provide any new arguments or,
more importantly, new evidence to change the Court’s decision on this issue.

IFA provides four arguments in support of its motion for the Court reconsider its decision
and deny Knife River’s motion for summary judgment: (1) the Knife River Proposal accepted by
Extreme Line Construction in June 2006 was limited to the roadways in the Summerwind
Development; (2) Extreme Line Construction and Knife River negotiated a new contract with
new pricing for paving the Summerwind Pathway; (3) Extreme Line Construction “confirmed”

Ea

the existence of a “new ‘verbal agreement’” with Knife River in a memorandum to Union Land;
and (4) [FA challenges the existence of the change order for the work performed by Knife River

to construct the Summerwind Pathway. For the reasons set forth below, each of these arguments

fails to raise any genuine issue of material fact to change the Court’s Order.
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A. THE COURT CANNOT CONSIDER INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE OFFERED IN
OPPOSITION TO A MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT.

Idaho statutes and case law provide that affidavits or deposition testimony containing the
following infirmities may not be considered by the Court when evaluating the merits of a motion
for summary judgment:

1. Statements which are not based upon the affiant’s personal knowledge.

Idaho Rule of Civil Procedure 56(e) provides that affidavits opposing summary judgment
“shall be made on personal knowledge, shall set forth such facts as would be admissible in
evidence, and shall show affirmatively that the affiant is competent to testify to the matters stated
therein. These requirements “are not satisfied by an affidavit that is conclusory, based on
hearsay, and not supported by personal knowledge.” Posey v. Ford Credit Co., 141 Idaho 477,
483, 111 P.3d 162, 168 (Ct. App. 2005). The same analysis applies to deposition testimony
offered in opposition to a motion for summary judgment.

2. Statements which speculate as to the intentions of third parties and
statements concerning transactions in which the witness either did not
participate or has not laid a proper foundation to establish his participation.

In Hecla Mining Company v. Star-Morning Mining Company, 122 Idaho 778, 786-87
(1992), the Supreme Court held that statements in the affidavit of a lessee’s operations manager
regarding, inter alia, representations, communications, and understanding between parties, were
conclusory and did not provide the kind of specific, admissible facts that would either support or
prevent entry of summary judgment and, thus, the trial court was not required to consider such
statements 1n ruling on lessors’ motion for summary judgment. In Posey v. Ford Motor Credit
Company, 141 Idaho 477 (2005), the Court of Appeals held that the trial court was required to
strike portions of a credit company lessor’s employee’s summary judgment affidavit that

pertained to an alleged internet communication between the lessee and the lessor and a letter
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from the lessor to the lessee, in a breach of confract case arising out of a dispute over a truck
lease, where the employee’s affidavit did not show any participation in the transaction at issue,
or that the employee witnessed any of the events in the case, or that the employee communicated
with the lessee at any time. In State v. Shama Resources Limited Partnership, 127 Idaho 267
(1995), the Supreme Court struck affidavits which contained “generalizations about all of the
offerees and investors in Shama and declarations about information supposedly known by the
Shama offerees and investors without statements by those individuals.”

3. Statements which contain inadmissible hearsay.

In both Posey v. Ford Motor Credit Company, 141 Idaho 477 (2005) and State v. Shama
Resources Limited Partnership, 127 Idaho 267 (1995), the Court of Appeals and the Supreme
Court, respectively, struck affidavits which “contained statements of hearsay that would not be
admissible into evidence.” Id.

Portions of the deposition testimony of Casey Daniels offered by [FA in its motion for
reconsideration are inadmissible, so the Court must disregard this testimony when evaluating
IFA’s motion.

IFA contends that “Knife River knew that Extreme Line anticipated work under a

separate contract for the cart path job.” Memorandum in Support of Defendant IFA’s Motion for

Reconsideration (“IFA’s Memorandum”™), § 6, p.4. IFA goes on to state that Knife River “knew”

that its proposal did not include the cart path. IFA cites to portions of Mr. Daniels” deposition
transcript to support these alleged new fact. The obvious flaw with these assertions by IFA is
that Mr. Daniels cannot testify to what Knife River knew or did not know. The deposition
transcript fails to provide any foundation to allow Mr. Daniels to testify about Knife River’s

knowledge with regard to the project at issue.
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IFA also offers testimony from Mr. Daniels regarding industry standards for asphalt

production and the business practices of asphalt suppliers. IFA Memorandum, p. 10, citing

Daniels Deposition, p. 68:11 — 69:1. Not only is Mr. Daniels unqualified to properly testify
regarding industry standards for supplying asphalt, IFA relies upon testimony in support of its

motion from Mr. Daniels that IFA itself obiected to during Mr. Daniels’ deposition.

Q. Were the golf courses included in the plans at that time?

A. The golf cart paths?

Q. The cart paths.

A. They were not. But [ will tell you the reason they do this,
for the approximately how many tons, so they have an idea of
where they are going to be for the year, so on their oil purchases.
Because they have to buy their oil up front, so they want to know
how many tons. They don’t care how many tons when I call; they
care about how much -- when they send me a bill, it’s not for the
proposal, it’s for how many tons they use. That is all they care
about. They want to know how bit the project is so they can get
their oil order in.

MS. RAINEY: I’m going to object to that testimony as
nonresponsive and lacking foundation.

Daniels Deposition, p. 68:11 — 69:4 (emphasis added).

Finally, IFA bases a portion of its argument as to the alleged existence of two separate
contracts between Knife River and Extreme Line Construction on an Exhibit to the Daniels’
deposition that is inadmissible hearsay. IFA produced an undated letter purportedly from
Extreme Line Construction to Bob Larison and marked this document as Exhibit 7 to Mr.
Daniels’ deposition. While Mr. Daniels believes the signature on this letter appears to be his,
there are substantial evidentiary issues regarding the foundation necessary to admit this letter as
hearsay evidence at trial. The letter is not on Extreme Line Construction’s business letterhead,
and Mr. Daniels has no recollection of ever writing, requesting or signing the letter.

Q. Let’s go back to Exhibit 7, which is that letter that you

testified your signature was on that was to Bob Larison. Do you
have that in front of you?
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A. Yes.

Q. Am I correct that your testimony is you don’t recall this
document at all?

A. Tdon’t.

Q. For Extreme Line Logistics or Extreme Line Construction,
do they have stationery that it is standard for all -- or did they have
stationery that 1s standard for all your letters to go out on?

A. Yes.

Q. So other than the fact that that appears to be your signature,
do you have any other indication that you actually wrote this
letter?

A. No.

Q. Isit possible that this is a forgery?

A. The signature, I don’t know, I’'m not a forger, that is pretty
damn good. But I do not recall ever writing that or typing that or
telling someone to type that.

Q. Okay.

A. That makes no sense. I don’t even know why I would.

Daniels Deposition, 126:17 — 127: 20.
B. THE RECORD SUPPORTS THE COURT’S FINDING THAT ALL WORK
PERFORMED BY KNIFE RIVER IN THE SUMMERWIND DEVELOPMENT

WAS UNDER A SINGLE CONTRACT BETWEEN KNIFE RIVER AND
EXTREME LINE CONSTRUCTION

All of the evidence properly before this Court supports the conclusion that Knife River
and Extreme Line Construction had a single contract for Knife River to provide the labor,
materials and equipment necessary to place and compact asphalt for all of the work Knife River
performed in the Summerwind Development. The Court rightfully concluded in its Order that
the evidence adduced through the affidavit testimony of Casey Daniels and Jessee Rosin proves
that there was only one contract between Extreme Line Construction and Knife River. Mr.
Daniels’ deposition testimony does not offer any new evidence to dissuade the Court from the
analysis and conclusions contained in its Order.

Mr. Daniels considered the Summerwind Development to include the subdivision phases
and the golf course that is located in the middle of the two phases. Mr. Daniels consistently
testified during his deposition that Extreme Line Construction solicited a bid from Knife River
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for the placement and compaction of all of the asphalt needed for the entire Summerwind
Development. See Daniels Deposition, 91:2 - 91:14; 124:19 - 125:19; 130:15 - 131:10; 22:10 -
22:19;33:16 -34:19; 44:1 - 44:5.

Mr. Daniels testified that Extreme Line Construction and Knife River agreed to a unit
price contract for all of the labor, materials and equipment required for the construction of the
asphalt throughout the entire Summerwind Development. [FA appears to misunderstand the
nature of a unit price contract.

Unit price contracts “entitle the contractor to payment for work completed, at the agreed
upon unit price, even in circumstances in which the amount of work is considerably in excess of
the estimates.” Waltech Construction Corp. v. Town of Thompson, 237 A.D.2d 716, 717, 654
N.Y.S.2d 456, 457 (3d Dept. 1997).

Knife River is only entitled to payment for the actual units (tons of asphalt) that it places
and compacts under the terms and conditions of the Proposal signed by Extreme Line
Construction. The fact that the Proposal contains an estimated tonnage is irrelevant.

During his deposition, Mr. Daniels described the terms of the unit price contract and
inclusion of the pathway under the unit price contract.

Q. It’s a price for paving at approximately 6,020 tons; correct?

A. Yes.

Q. That 1s your estimate of the amount of asphalt that would
be required to do the roads; correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Not the cart paths.

A. But we go by unit pricing, so that’s . . .

Q. But I'm looking specifically at the Masco proposal and its’

for the amount of asphalt that would be required to do the roads;
correct?

MR. SMITH: Objection.

MR. KRUECK: Objection; form.

MR. SMITH: The proposal says what it says.

THE WITNESS: Not necessarily.
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Q. (BY MS. RAINEY) Explaint to me why that’s not
necessarily.
A. Because we unit rate, because everything fluctuates.

Q. did you ever see any document prepared by Hap Taylor
estimating the amount of asphalt and road mix necessary to
construct the cart paths?

A. Tdon’trecall. Irecall getting a price, but I don’t know if. . .

Q. You don’t recall a document; 1s that correct?

A. That’s correct.

Q. When did you get a price from Hap Taylor for the asphalt
that would be used in the cart path?

A. In June of "06.

Q. The price that would be used in the cart path?

A. Yeah, price for asphalt.

Daniels Deposition, 66:1 — 66:21; 98:23 — 99:13.

[FA attempts to mischaracterize the contract between Knife River and Extreme Line
Construction as a fixed price contract. “Courts cannot make for the parties better agreements
than they themselves have been satisfied to make, and by a process of interpretation relieve one
of the parties from the terms which he voluntarily consented to; nor can courts interpret an
agreement to mean something the contract does not itself contain.” JR. Simplot Co. v.
Chambers, 82 Idaho 104, 110, 350 P.2d 211 (1960). In addition, the Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals has held that a non-party’s interpretation of a contract is irrelevant. Affordable Housing
Development Corp. v. City of Fresno, 433 F.3d 1182, 1190, 1192 (9th Cir. 2006). Where the

3

“parties to the agreements did not dispute their meaning,” a non-party’s interpretation of the
contact’s meaning was irrelevant. /d at 1192. Consequently, IFA cannot change the terms or

scope of the contract between Knife River and Extreme Line Construction to benefit its

argurnents.
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C. THE PROPOSAL CONTAINS AN ESCALATION CLAUSE THAT ALLOWED
KNIFE RIVER TO INCREASE THE UNIT PRICE IN THE EVENT THE COST
OF LIQUID CEMENT ROSE ABOVE A CERTAIN AMOUNT

IFA emphasizes the increase in the cost per ton from $64.50 to $65.40 identified in Knife
River’s invoices for work performed in the Summerwind Development, and argues that this is
evidence of separate contracts between Extreme Line Construction and Knife River. This
argument ignores the plain language in the Proposal that provides for an increase in the event the
price for liquid cement escalates above $400 per ton. The Proposal specifically states that “[a]ll
items in this proposal requiring hot plant mix asphalt are based on projected liquid cement cost
of $400 per Ton. FOB supplier. [Knife River] retains the exclusive right to honor the quoted
price, in the event that oil prices escalate to a level above the quoted price. By accepting this
proposal, in this form or any other, the customer agrees to pay [Knife River] for extra costs at
[Knife River’s] discretion.”

The deposition testimony of Casey Daniels and the Rosin Affidavit provide further
explanation for the $.90 increase per ton for asphalt. The cost of liquid cement rose in the
interim between June 26, 2006 and August 16, 2007, so the unit price of the asphalt also
increased. Extreme Line Construction clearly understood the impact of this provision when it
accepted Knife River’s Proposal, and Extreme Line Construction does not dispute that this
increase was appropriate.

D. EXHIBIT 7 TO THE DANIELS’ DEPOSITION IS NOT EVIDENCE OF A NEW
CONTRACT

Notwithstanding the questionable circumstances surrounding this Exhibit to Mr. Daniels’
deposition, the document is not evidence of separate contracts between Extreme Line
Construction and Knife River. Even if the Court considers this document for the purpose of

determining whether Knife River is entitled to summary judgment, the Exhibit only purports to
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describe a verbal agreement between Mr. Daniels and Knife River to pave the pathway. This
“verbal agreement” is consistent with the testimony of Mr. Daniels that he called Knife River to
request that Knife River pave the cart paths under the terms of the accepted Proposal. This
testimony 1s also consistent with the Rosin Affidavit and Small Job Worksheet that documents
the date Mr. Daniels called Knife River to request the estimated quantity for the asphalt and road
mix. Again, there is no evidence of a new or separate agreement between the parties, but
instead, this 1s another example of a conclusory argument by IFA asking the Court to find an
1ssue of fact relating to the contractual relationship between Knife River and Extreme Line

Construction that simply does not exist.

E. THE SUMMERWIND PATHWAY SMALL JOB WORKSHEET DOCUMENTS
KNIFE RIVER’S CHANGE ORDER WORK TO CONSTRUCT THE PATHWAY
UNDER ITS PROPOSAL
IFA questions the veracity of Knife River’s claim that the work performed to construct

the asphalt pathway was documented and confirmed as a change order to the Extreme Line

Construction Proposal. The Rosin Affidavit filed in opposition to IFA’s motion clearly sets out

the manner in which Extreme Line Construction requested Knife River to perform the work to

construct the Summerwind Pathway and the documentation by Knife River of this request. The

Small Job Worksheet for the Summerwind Pathway is attached as Exhibit ‘B’ to the Rosin

Affidavit, and this document links the Summerwind Pathway to the Proposal. Furthermore, the

Small Job Worksheet is consistent with the testimony of Casey Daniels regarding Extreme Line

Construction’s request that Knife River provide an estimate for the cost of the additional asphalt

ordered under the parties’ existing contract at the unit prices set forth in the Proposal for the

Summerwind Development.
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Jessee Rosin testifies in his affidavit that he received a call from Casey Daniels wherein
Mr. Daniels requested that Knife River provide Extreme Line Construction with an estimate for
the construction of the Summerwind Pathway. Mr. Daniels did not request a new bid from Knife
River. If Mr. Daniels had requested a new bid for a new contract to construct the Summerwind
Pathway, Mr. Rosin would have prepared a new Proposal for Extreme Line Construction, rather

than a Small Job Worksheet. Rosin Affidavit 9 12. Knife River utilizes Small Job Worksheets

to document change orders to existing contracts. Rosin Affidavit § 8. The Summerwind

Pathway Small Job Worksheet specifically references the Proposal accepted and signed by

Extreme Line Construction. Rosin Affidavit § 11.

The Small Job Worksheet for the Summerwind Pathway is clear evidence supporting the
testimony of Jessee Rosin and Casey Daniels that the work relating to the construction of the
pathway was performed under the parties’ single contract. There is no evidence anywhere in the
record to contradict their testimony or the documents supporting the contractual relationship
between Knife River and Extreme Line Construction.

IFA contends that the inclusion of the cost for the use of Knife River’s paver to place %”
road mix is evidence of a new contract for work outside of the scope of Knife River’s contract.
Mr. Daniels testified during his deposition that the 6 foot width of the pathway was narrower
than the dump trucks owned and used by Extreme Line Construction on this project. In an effort
to minimize costs and efficiently lay the base for the asphalt pathway, Mr. Daniels requested to
use Knife River’s paver, which was already mobilized and onsite, to lay and compact this
material. Extreme Line Construction provided the road base, along with the labor to operate
Knife River’s paver. By allowing Extreme Line Construction to utilize this equipment, Knife

River was facilitating construction to benefit the project. Knife River documented the cost of
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this equipment in its Small Job Worksheet, and billed the agreed cost to Extreme Line

Construction in Knife River’s invoice.

Even if the Court were to find that the cost of the equipment for laying the road base
material falls outside of the scope of Knife River’s contract with Extreme Line Construction, this
would only affect the amount of Knife River’s lien, not the validity or priority of the lien.

F. KNIFE RIVER DID NOT HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE REGARDING THE
CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN EXTREME LINE
CONSTRUCTION AND THE OWNER
IFA’s argument that Knife River knew, or should have known, that Extreme Line

Construction had separate contracts for the work it performed in the Summerwind Development

rests entirely on speculation and conjecture.

The testimony of Casey Daniels that IFA relies upon at pages 30-34 of IFA’s
Memorandum does not support the conclusion surmised by [FA that Knife River had any notice
of whether Extreme Line was performing its work to improve the subdivision phases and golf
course under one or more contracts. There is no testimony anywhere to be found in the record
that Casey Daniels, or anyone for that matter, ever notified Knife River of the contract(s)
Extreme Line Construction was performing work under.

Mr. Daniels testified that in the summer of 2006 he was aware that the Summerwind
Development included phases I and IT and a golf course. Mr. Daniels further testified that at the
time he accepted Knife River’s Proposal that he intended to have Knife River provide asphalt for
the pathway under the terms of the accepted Proposal. Daniels Deposition, p. 63:3-16. There

would be no reason for Knife River to inquire about the contract Extreme Line Construction was

operating under when Extreme Line Construction requested the asphalt for the pathway in
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August 2007, Likewise, there was no reason for Casey Daniels to discuss Extreme Line
Construction’s contract with the developer when he ordered the asphalt.

[FA has failed to provide the Court with any new evidence to take this case outside of the
holding in Gem State Lumber Co. v. School District No. 8, Caribou County, 44 Idaho 359, 256 P.
949 (1927). Kanife River incorporates by reference all of the arguments contained in Plaintiff’s
Reply to Memorandum in Opposition to Plamtiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment filed on
December 31, 2009. Knife River provided the Court with a detailed argument regarding the
application of the Court’s decision in Gem State at pages 5 — 8 of that Reply Memorandum and
respectfully submits that the same analysis and arguments apply to deny the present motion filed
by IFA.

V.
CONCLUSION
For the reasons set forth herein, the Court should deny IFA’s motion for reconsideration.
RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED this 2" day of September, 2010.

TrROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL4 FUHRMAN, P.A.

By

David T, Krded:dg—
Attorney for Plaintiff
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Telephone: (208) 331-117¢

Facsimile: (208) 331-1529

Email: dirueck@idalaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River

[N THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
QF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASENQ. CV08-4251C

Knife River, I
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L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idsho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants,

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV(8-4252C
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Plaintiff,
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Defendants.
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an

Idaho corporation,
CASE NO. CV08-11321

Plaintiff,

V3.

1222-1 1D SUMMERWIND, LLC, an 1daho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

COMES NOW, the Plainti(f, Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River (“Knife River™),
by and through irs counsel of record, Trout Jones Gledhill Fuhrman, P.A., anc hereby
respectfully submits this Errata Re: Affidavit of Jesse Rosin in Opposition to Defendant IFA’s
Motion for Reconsideration.

On September 2, 2010, Plaintiff filed the Affidavit of Jesse Rosin which includes
references to Exhibits A and B. Exhibits A and B were inadvertently not attached to the copy of
Mr. Rosin’s affidavit filed with the Court. Attached hereto are true and correct capies of
Exhibits A and B to the Affidavit of Jesse Rosin in Opposition to Defendant [FA’s Motion for
Reconsideration,

RESPECRULLY SUBMITTED this 2™ day of September, 2010.

TrOUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL4 FUHRMAN, P.A.

David T, KrueeK; Esq.
Attomey for Plaintiff
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CANYON COUNTY CLERK
) | DEPUTY

Attorneys for Defendants Integrated Financial Associates, Inc.,
Geneva Equities, LLC, and Certain Other Named Defendants

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC., d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business
as Knife River,

Plaintiff,
Vs.

1222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, et al,,

Defendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business
as Knife River,

Plaintiff,
VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
Iimited liability company, et al.,

Defendants.

Case No. CV08-4251C, consolidated with
CV08-4252C and CV08-11321
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

Plaintift,
VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
corporation, et al.,

Defendants.

I INTRODUCTION

In support of its motion for reconsideration, Integrated Financial Associates,
‘Geneva Equities, LLC, and certain other named defendants (collectively, “IFA”) met the
necessary burden of evidentiary proof by coming forward with direct, competent, admissible
evidence that further buttressed IFA’s theory on the underlying motion for summary judgment:
the internal inconsistencies in the documents submitted by Knife River, the unexplainable lapse
n time between the completion of the roadway project and the commencement of the cart path
project, and the credibility of the witnesses, combined to create genuine issues of material fact
that entry of summary judgment in favor of Knife River.

IFA met this burden by taking the deposition of Casey Daniels of Extreme Line
Logistics (“ELL”), the party with whom Knife River contracted for both of the paving projects
on the Summerwind development. Through the Daniels deposition, TFA elicited evidence that 1t
was not ELL’s typical practice to solicit bids for an entire project (which was mconsistent with
prior affidavits); that ELL did not solicit a bid for the entire Summerwind project in this instance
(which was nconsistent with prior affidavits); confirmed that the written proposal prepared by
Knife River and accepted by ELL on or about July 26, 2006 (the “Masco Proposal”), was for the

estimate tonnage necessary to do the roadways only; that ELL had conversations with

REPLY MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT IFA’S
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representatives from Knife River that future cart path work was contemplated but the designs of
the golf courses were not completed to the point where they could estimate the scope of work on
the cart paths; and that Knife River did new and additional work on the cart paths that was not
mncluded on its work with the roadways. All of these facts, viewed in the light most favorable to
IFA, show that there were two contracts between Knife River and ELL or, alternatively, that
Knife River knew or had reason to know of the two contracts between ELL and Union Land.

In response to the overwhelming evidence creating a number of genuine issues of
material fact, Knife River submitted another affidavit of Jessee Rosin (the “Second Rosin Aff.”),
which affidavit further confirmed that the original contract did not include cart path work and
that Rosin fnade the decision to bill for the cart path work under the existing contract at the time
the cart path estimate was requested‘ (which was, incidentally, some 113 days after the roadways
were substantially completed and 23 days after Knife River’s lien rights for the roadways had
expired). The affidavit also cured an evidentiary defect that existed in the underlying motion for
summary judgment by affixing the correct small job worksheet that allegedly linked the
roadways and the cart path work together under a single contract. Significantly, the Second

Rosin Affidavit did not affirmatively denv that Knife River knew of the two contracts that ELL

had with Union Land, nor did Rosin deny the occurrence of the conversations discussed in the
Daniels deposition regarding the bi-furcated nature of the project. In short, the Second Rosin
Affidavit failed to dispel the genuine issues of material fact created by the Daniels deposition
and, significantly, gave rise to additional issues of material fact.

Because IFA has come forward with new and additional evidence on its motion
for reconsideration, and because Knife River has failed to dispel this evidence' or otherwise

establish that it is incompetent or inadmissible, IFA has presented this Court with sufficient basis
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to grant the present motion for reconsideration and enter and order denying Knife River’s motion
for summary judgment.
IL. ARGUMENT

A. The Case is Distinguishable From Gem State Lumber Co v. School District No.
8 in Caribou County in Every Material Respect.

Knife River continues to rely on Gem State Lumber Co. v. School District No. 8 in
Caribou County, 44 Idaho 359, 256 P. 949 (1927) for the proposition that there is not sufficient
evidence to impute knowledge of ELL’s two contracts with the developer, Union Land, onto
Knife River. This reliance is misplaced as the present case is distinguishable from Gem State in
every material respect.

In Gem State, the lien claimant was a strict materials supplier providing lumber on
“successive orders from the contractor, and carried to the school site several miles into the
country.” /Id. In this matter, Knife River was not a strict materials supplier, but was providing
the asphalt on-site and responsible for actual paving. The Idaho Supreme Court has expressly
held that, when analyzing substantial completion of a contract, there 1s a material distinction
between a strict materialmen and lien claimants who furnish both labor and material:

A builder or sub-contractor i1s generally on the job site pursuant to
a contract to complete the project or a specified portion of a
project. A determination of when that contract has been
substantially completed can be made from the facts and knowledge
of the project’s status 1s inherent in its performance. In contract,
an open account materialman’s contract is to furnish materials
when requested.

Franklin Building Supply Co. v. Sumpter, 139 Idaho 846, 851, 87 P.3d 955, 960 (2004). Based
on this rationale, unlike the lumber supplier in Gem State, Knife River cannot reasonably claim
that 1t was simply providing asphalt with no specific knowledge of how the product was being

used. Rather, the undisputed evidence shows that Knife River was on-site paving the roadways.
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Knife River was well aware that the roadways were substantially completed in April 2007.
Affidavit of Jessee Rosin in Support of Plamtiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment (“First Rosin
ATE”), Ex. C. Approximately 113 days after the roadways were substantially completed, Knife
River was asked to pave the cart paths. Second Rosin Aff, § 14. The actual knowledge that the
roadways had been completed for nearly four months prior to the request to pave the cart path
distinguishes Knife River from the strict materials supplier in Gem State.

The Gem State Court also took note that the nature of materials furnished for the
two contracts “could only have been considered by plaintiff as proper items in the running
account.” 44 Idaho at 359, 256 P. at 949. To state it differently, when a strict materialman
provides lumber for a schoolhouse and lumber for a protective shanty, there is nothing to put him
on notice of the possibility that the lumber is being used for projects that could be subject to two
different contracts. Conversely, in this matter, the asphalt supplied by Knife River went first to
the roadways and, much later, to the cart paths. Memorandum in Support of Defendant IFA’s
Motion for Reconsideration at 18-22. Knife River also performed new and different services
when it paved the cart paths. The existence of two materially different paving projects, of which
Knife River had actual knowledge, distinguishes this case from Gem State and serves as an
additional factor that should have put Knife River on notice of the possibility of two separate
contracts between ELL and Union Land.

The present case is also distinguishable from Gem State in the amount of time that
lapsed between the two at issue contracts. In Gem State, the schoolhouse that was built under the
first contract was completed on October 4, 1922. Id. The parties entered into a second contract
for the protective shanty that same day. /d. The court found that the absence of any delay could
not have put the lumber supplier on notice that the general contractor had shifted from one

contract to the next. In the present matter, there was a delay so substantial that Knife River’s lien
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rights for the roadways expired before the golf course work was even requested. The direct
evidence in the record shows that Knife River’s roadway work was completed on or about
April 25, 2007. First Rosin Aff., Ex. C. The evidence further shows that Knife River did not
receive the request for an estimate on the cart path work until August 16, 2007, 113 days after
completion of the prior contract. Second Rosin Aff., § 14. In Valley Lumber & Mfg. Co. v.
Driessel, the Idaho Supreme Court held that a 59-day delay between the two contracts was
sufficient to create a genuine issue of material fact regarding whether the subcontractor had
knowledge of the two contracts between the landowner and the general contractor. 13 Idaho
662, 93 P. 765, 760 (1908). The 113-day delay between the two contracts in this case is
sufficient evidence to create a genuine issue of material fact regarding whether Knife River was,
at the very least, on inquiry notice of the two contracts between ELL and Union Land.

In addition to the distinguishing characteristics between the present case and Gem
State, there 1s additional evidence in the record from which reasonable minds could conclude that
Knife River knew, or had reason to know, that there were two contracts between ELL and Union
Land. The facts show that the Masco Proposal was for the roadways only. Rainey Aff., Ex. A
(Daniels Depo., 60:3-21; 62:9-18; 68:11 — 69:1). The facts also show that, at the time the Masco
Proposal was prepared the golf courses were not yet designed an no one knew what would be
included any future cart path work. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 115:7 — 117:12) There
1s direct evidence from Casey Daniels, president and sole owner of ELL, that he had discussions
with representatives of Knife River regarding the possibility of future cart path work and the fact
that those prospective cart paths were not yet designed and, therefore, could not be included in
the original bid. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 62:14 — 63:16). These combined facts
provide sufficient evidence to put Knife River on notice that the roadways and the cart paths

~

would be done pursuant to two separate contracts.
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B. Knife River Has Not Denied That It Had Knowledge of the Two Contracts
Between ELL and Union Land.

It should not escape this Court’s attention that Knife River has not affirmatively
denied that it had knowledge of the two contracts between ELL and Union Land. Though
paragraph 9 of the statement of material facts submitted in Knife River’s memorandum in
opposition to defendant IFA’s motion for reconsideration states that “Knife River was unaware
of the contractual relationship between Extreme Line Construction and the owner of the
Summerwind Development,” Knife River does not cite to any evidence supporting this alleged
fact. Significantly, neither of the affidavits of Jessee Rosin that have been submitted in this
matter deny that Knife River had knowledge of the two contracts between Extreme Line and
Union Land. Conversely, IFA can and has identified a number of facts tending to show that
Knife River knew, or had reason to know, of the two contracts between ELL and Union Land.

Knife River has not denied this evidence. Rather, Knife River attempts to defeat the current

motion for reconsideration by attacking the quality of such evidence. Because the only evidence
in the record shows that Knife River knew, or had reason to know, of the two contracts between
ELL and Union Land, summary judgment is not appropriate and this Court should grant IFA’s
motion to reconsider.

C. Evidence Submitted by IFA Regarding Knife River’s Knowledge of the Two
Contracts is Competent and Reliable.

Knife River contends that evidence supporting paragraph 6 of the Statement of
New or Additional Facts contained in the Memorandum in Support of IFA’s Motion for
Reconsideration 1s insufficient to establish that Knife River knew that the Masco Proposal did
not include the cart paths even though such future cart path work was contemplated. As noted

above, it is important to recognize that Knife River does not deny that the conversations
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discussed in Daniels’ deposition occurred; Knife River only attempts only to attack the
admissibility of this evidence.

In support of the proposition that Knife River knew, or had reason to know, that
there were two contracts between ELL and Union Land, IFA cites the deposition testimony of
Casey Daniels, wherein Daniels testified that, at the time the Masco Proposal was entered into,
he went to Knife River with a bunch of plans which specifically defined the roadways and which
indicated that golf courses (and cart paths) would eventually be built, but that such cart paths
were not yet designed. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 114:12 — 116:9). While Daniels’
testimony 1s inconsistent regarding who, between ELL and Knife River, actually came up with
the approximately 6,020 tons of asphalt estimated to be necessary to pave the roadways, even
this inconsistent testimony provides evidence that Knife River had some input in determining the
amount of asphalt necessary to pave the roadways under the plans that were available under
ELL’s first contract — which included the roadways only. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo.,
115:11 = 117:12). Daniels further testified that at the time he received the Masco Proposal from
Knife River, he had discussions with representatives from Knife River wherein he informed
Knife River of the future cart path work and discussed whether or not the future cart path work
would be covered by the Masco Proposal. Rainey Aff.,, Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 63:3 — 65:5).
Daniels further testified that such discussions did not include the specifics of the cart path work
because, at the time the parties entered into the Masco Proposal, no one had sufficient
information about the cart paths to define the scope of that future, anticipated work. Rainey Aff.,
Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 64:11 — 65:5). This deposition testimony reflects direct conversations
between Daniels and representatives of Knife River. These conversations are not hearsay; these
conversations are not lacking in foundation; these conversations are competent, reliable

evidence. The deposition testimony, which provides direct, competent evidence that Casey
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Daniels discussed the bi-furcated nature of the Summerwind development with Knife River,
thereby giving Knife River actual, constructive and/or inquiry knowledge of the matters
discussed.

Knife River also attacks the admissibility of Exhibit 7 to the Daniels Deposition
(hereafter, the “Larison Letter”) on the grounds that it is “madmissible hearsay” and has other

bRl

“foundation issues.” Neither of these challenges provide a basis to exclude the Larison Letter.
With respect to the alleged “foundation issues,” a document 1s admissible and satisfies the
authenticity requirement where the proponent can establish that “the matter in question is what
the proponent claims.” Idaho Rule of Evidence 901(a). Idaho Rule of Evidence 901(b) provides
a non-exhaustive list of methods for authenticating a document, one of which 1s “distinctive
characteristics and the like” and another of which 1s “nonexpert opinion on handwriting.”

IFA offers the Larison Letter as a faxed document from ELL to Bob Larison of
Union Land, which explains the nature of the agreement between ELL and Knife River regarding
the cart paths. The Larison Letter bears ELL’s fax stamp and fax number and bears a signature
that Casey Daniels has identified as his own. The Larison Letter accurately reflects the terms of
the agreement regarding the cart path with respect to (i) price, (i) scope of work, and (1)
amount of materials required. While Knife River claims “evidentiary issues” related to the
Larison Letter, relying, in part, on Casey Daniels’ inability to remember signing the same, Idaho
Rule of Evidence 903 provides that the testimony of a subscribing witness is not necessary for
the authentication of a document: while Daniels’ testimony is necessary to identify the signature
as his own (which he did), it is not necessary for authentication purposes that Daniels testify that
he remembers authoring the document or causing the same to be authored. Rather the evidence
should be admitted if “sufficient pfoof has been mtroduced s‘o that a reasonable juror could find

in favor of authentication or identification.” State v. Hebner, 108 Idaho 196, 201, 697 P.2d
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1210, 1215 (App. 1985) (quoting 5 J. Weinstein & M. Berger, Weinstein’s Evidence 9 901 (a)
[01] at 16 (Supp. 1983)). Accordingly, the fact that Casey Daniels cannot remember the Larison
Letter speaks only to the weight of the evidence, not 1ts admissibility, and that is a question for
the trier of fact. /d.

The Larison Letter is also admissible under the “recorded recollection” exception
to the hearsay rule. Idaho Rule of Civil Procedure 803(5) provides that, regardless of the
availability of the witness, a statement is admissible if the statement sought to be admitted is
contained in a “recorded recollection.” Specifically, the “recorded recollection” exception to the
hearsay rule provides as follows:

A memorandum or record concerning a matter about which a

witness once had knowledge but now has insufficient recollection

to enable the witness to testify fully and accurately, shown to have

been made or adopted by the witness when the matter was fresh in

the memory of the witness and to reflect that knowledge correctly.

If admitted, the memorandum or record may be read into evidence

but may not itself be received as an exhibit unless offered by an

adverse party.
IpAHO RULE OF EVIDENCE 803(5). The Larison Letter satisfies every element of the recorded
recollection exception to the hearsay rule. The document was faxed on November 10, 2007, not
quite three months after ELL entered mnto the agreement with Knife River regarding the cart path
work, at a time when the details relating to the contract were fresh in Daniels’ mind. Rainey
Aff, Ex. E. Daniels claims that he does not have a present recollection of how events unfolded
at the time he entered into the agreement with Knife River to do the cart path work. Rainey Aff.,
Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 86:24 — 87:4). The Larison Letter accurately reflects the terms and
conditions of the cart path work and is consistent with the manner in which Knife River bid the

job and billed ELL for the job. Daniels is shown to have adopted the statements set forth n the

memorandum by his signature thereon and by the fact that it was sent to Union Land by use of
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ELL’s fax machine. Accordingly, the Larison Letter 1s admissible under the “recorded
recollection” exception to the hearsay rule.

Because the Larison Letter would be admissible at trial, the trier of fact is entitled
to consider whether the reference to a “verbal contract” contained in the Larison Letter means a
separate verbal contract (as IFA contends) or whether the “verbal contract” referenced 1n the
Larison Letter is an awkward reference to the theory that the cart paths were included in the prior
written contract made between Knife River and ELL prior to the time ELL had authority to
engage a subcontractor for the cart path work. In reaching this determination, the trier of fact is
entitled to weigh the Larison Letter in conjunction with other evidence in the record and consider
whether it logically follows that if Daniels believed the original Masco Proposal, a written
document, was broad enough to cover the later cart path work (as he testified in his deposition),
that Daniels would have represented to Larison that he had reached a “verbal agreement” with
Knife River. Indeed, construing the record evidence in the light most favorable to IFA, as this
Court must do on a motion for summary judgment, the trier of fact could determine that Daniels’
recorded recollection set forth in the Larison Letter of a ““verbal contract” 1s (1) more consistent
with Daniels’ testimony that he did not, as a matter of practice, solicit bids for entire projects;
(i1) more consistent with Daniels’ testimony that he did not solicit a bid for the entire
Summerwind project in this case; (iil) more consistent with the record evidence that the Masco
Proposal only reflects the asphalt necessary to perform the roadway work; and (1v) better
supports the ultimate conclusion that by using the phrase “verbal agreement,” Daniels meant a
separate verbal agreement that was not included within the original Masco Proposal.

Based on this consistent evidence tending to show that the parties did not intend
for the Masco Proposal to include the cart paths, a genuine issue of material fact exists regarding

whether there were one or two contracts.

REPLY MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT IFA’S
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION - 11 Client:1761786.1

1135



D. The Fact that the Roadways Were “Substantially Complete” When the
Alleged Change Order Was Requested Provides Additional Basis for the
Trier of Fact to Conclude that Two Contracts Were at Issue.

While Idaho’s mechanic’s lien laws are to be liberally construed, such liberal
construction does not override the requirement that a lien claimant substantially comply with the
lien laws. Boone v. P & B Logging Co., 88 Idaho 111, 115, 397 P.2d 31, 33 (1964). Attempting
to tack together work performed under two separate contracts, or attempting to add work to
extend one’s lien rights under an existing contract that has been substantially completed, runs
afoul of the substantial compliance standard and will cause a lien claim to be declared invalid.
Id. (citing Valley Lumber & Manufacturing v. Driessel, 13 Idaho 662, 93 P. 765 (1907)).
Whether a contract has been “substantially completed” is to be determined by “the conditions of
the contract, the conduct of the parties with reference thereto, and the surrounding facts and
circumstances.” Gem State Lumber Co. v. Witty, 37 Idaho 489, 217 P. 1027, 1030 (1923).
Under Idaho law, where “the time for filing a lien would otherwise have lapsed, and the lien
claimant relies upon the delivery of additional material in order to revive or keep alive the time
for filing his lien, it must not only be shown that the material was actually used in the building,
but that it was reasonably necessary to complete the same according to the terms of the original
contract.” Gem State Lumber Co. v. Witty, 37 Idaho 489, 217 P. 1027 (1923).

In this matter, 1t 1s undisputed that the roadwork had been substantially completed
and the time for filing the lien for the roadways had lapsed prior to the time Knife River

commenced the cart path work. The timeline of significant events is as follows:

) 6/26/2006 — ELL accepts the Masco Proposal

° 4/25/2007 — Knife River performs the last work on the roadways

° 5/25/2007 — Knife River provides mvoices for the roadways ($166,603.50)
. 7/16/2007 — Knife River performs a patch job on the roadways
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® 7/24/2007 — 90 dav deadline for filing roadwayv lien passes

e 8/16/2007 — Knife River receives request to do cart path work

® 8/17/2007 — Cart path work commences

° 8/27/2007 — Knife River provides invoice for the cart paths (§49,474.80)
° 10/25/2007 — Knife River files claim of lien for all asphalt worlk.

“Ordinarily, furnishing an article or performing a service trivial in character is not sufficient to
extend the time for claiming a lien or to revive an expire lien, where the article 1s furnished or the

service rendered after a substantial completion of the contract, and the article is not expressly

required by the terms thereof.” Gem State Lumber Co. v. Witty, 37 Idaho 489, 1027, 1030

(1923). Knife River should not be able to get around this well settled law through use of an
alleged “change order” that attempts to bring work that was non-expressly required (or even
contemplated) by the terms of the original contract within the scope of the original contract after
the deadline for perfecting lien rights on the original contract had otherwise expired. Because
Knife River did not even receive the request for an estimate to do the cart path work until August
2007, some 113 days after the roadways were substantially completed (23 days after Knife
River’s lien rights for the roadways had expired), Knife River should not be able to claim the
“additional work” was performed pursuant to a “change order’” not expressly contemplated under
the original contract in order to renew expired lien rights.

It should also not escape this Court’s attention that, at the time Knife River
commenced work on the cart paths, it had not been paid for the roadways and had an outstanding
mvoice in the amount of $166,603.50 for the roadway work. Knife River’s deadline for filing a
claim of lien to secure the $166,603.50 ran on July 24, 2007 and, after that date, Knife River’s
lien rights had expired. ELL did not enter into a written contract with Union Land for the cart

paths until August 15, 2007 — well after Knife River’s lien rights had expired. ELL did not
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solicit a bid from Knife River for the cart paths until August 16, 2007. Given this timeline, it
strains credulity to think that after having a receivable of $166,603.50 more than 113 days
outstanding, Knife River would agree to do new and additional work in the amount $49,474.80
pursuant to a change order. Rather, the more likely explanation, and the explanation the trier of
fact should be entitled to consider, is that Knife River realized that its lien rights had expired and,
in order to restore the expired lien rights, did an additional $49,474.80 worth of work.

E. The Masco Proposal is Ambiguous as a Matter of Law.

The ultimate question posed by plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment and the
present motion for reconsideration is whether the scope of work under the Masco Proposal
included possible future cart path work. Based on the evidence presented on the underlying
motion for summary judgment and the present motion for reconsideration, it 1s undisputed that
the Masco Proposal did not expressly include the cart path work. Assuming, arguendo, that in
the absence of the express requirement that Knife River do the cart path work, Knife River can
still rely on the alleged change order and the delayed commencement of the cart path work to
revive lien claims that would have otherwise expired,! whether future cart path work was
intended or implied at the time ELL and Knife River entered into the Masco Agreement is a
question for the trier of fact.

ELL claims that the original Masco Proposal was broad enough to cover future
cart path work without the need for a change order. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 91:2-

17). Knife River claims that the future cart path work came into the purview of the Masco

' IFA maintains that the requirement set forth in Gem State Lumber Co. v. Witty, 37
Idaho 489, 1027, 1030 (1923) applies to this case and, absent an express requirement in the
Masco Proposal that Knife River pave the cart paths, Knife River cannot use the cart path work —
even if 1t was performed pursuant to a change order and billed pursuant to the Masco Proposal —
in order to revive lien rights which would have otherwise expired. The argument presented
herein 1s included in the event that this Court disagrees with IFA’s interpretation of Witzy.
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Proposal when, m August 2007 (some 113 days after the roadways were substantially completed
and more than three weeks after Knife River’s lien rights had expired), ELL requested that Knife
River prepare a bid for the additional golf course work and Knife River agreed to do the work
under an alleged “change order.” Second Rosin Aff,, § 10-14. IFA argues that the Masco
Proposal contemplated paving necessary for the Summerwind roadways only and that the future
cart path work was performed pursuant to a separate contract or agreement. Given that there are
three differing interpretations offered by the three different stakeholders, if this Court determines
- based on the facts presented — that these differing interpretations are reasonable, then the
contract is ambiguous, and determination of its meaning becomes a question of fact.

Determining whether a contract is ambiguous 1s a question of law over which this
Court exercises free review. Crist Viene Pentecostal Church v. Paz, 144 Idaho 304, 308, 160
P.3d 743, 747 (2007). If the language of the contract is unambiguous, then 1ts meaning and legal
effect must be determined from its words. Crist Viene Pentecostal Church v. Paz, 144 Idaho 304,
308, 160 P.3d 743, 747 (2007). However, a contract 1s ambiguous 1f it 1s reasonably subject to
conflicting interpretations. /d. Each of the parties rely on three different provisions as critical to
their interpretation of the contract. ELL cites to the project name set forth in the Masco Proposal
that references “Summer Wind @ Orchard Hills Ph. 1 & 2.” Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo.,
62:20 — 63:2). Knife River relies heavily on the price escalation provision (Second Rosin Aff,,
99 6, 15, and 16) and his subjective, undisclosed understanding that he was supposed to provide
the labor and materials for the cart paths under the prior proposal (Second Rosin Aff., § 14). IFA
relies on the Masco Proposal wherein it states that the bid reflects “Approximately 6020 tons @
$64.50” and Daniels’ testimony that (1) his typical practice was to solicits bids based on the
tonnage necessary to fulfill a specific contract (Ramey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 35:16 —

37:5)); (11) that he followed his typical practice in this case (Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo.,
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37:6-8)); and (ii1) that the “approximate 6020 ton” figure reflected in the Masco Proposal was
specifically referable to the plans to pave the roadways (Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo.,
60:10-15; 62:9-17)). Based on the competing interpretations and the evidence relied on by the
parties in reaching these different interpretations, it can be said that, as a matter of law the Masco
Proposal is ambiguous regarding the scope of work that Knife River was supposed to perform on
the Summerwind project and the matter should be submitted to the trier of fact.

F. Genuine Issues of Material Fact Exist Regarding the Scope of Work
Intended Under the Masco Proposal.

Where a contract is ambiguous and the parties’ mutual intent cannot be
understood from the language, intent is a question for the trier of fact. Farnsworth v.
Dairymen’s Creamery Ass’n, 125 Idaho 866, 870, 876 P.2d 148, 152 (Ct.App. 1994). Whether
there was a meeting of the minds as to all essential terms of the contract 1s a determination for
the trier of fact. Hess v. Wheeler, 127 Idaho 151, 154, 898 P.2d 82 (App. 1995) (citing Johnson
v. Allied Stores Corp., 106 Idaho 363, 679 P.2d 640 (1984); Dante v. Golas, 121 Idaho 149, 151,
823 P.2d 183, 185 (Ct.App. 1992)). “[A] contract must be complete, definite and certain i all
its material terms, or contain provisions which are capable in themselves of being reduced to
certainty.” Kohring v. Robertson, 137 Idaho 94, 99, 44 P.3d 1149 (2002) (citing Giacobbi
Square v. PEK Corp., 105 Idaho 346, 348, 670 P.2d 51, 53 (1983) (citations omitted) (emphasis

in original). “An enforceable contract requires ‘distinct understanding common to both

parties.’” Potts Construction Co. v. North Kootenai Water Dist., 141 Idaho 678, 681, 116 P.3d
8, 11 (quoting Hoffman v. SV Co., Inc., 102 Idaho 187, 189, 628 P.2d 218, 220 (1981) (emphasis
added). While “a party’s subjective, undisclosed intent is immaterial to the interpretation of a
contract” (J.R. Simplot Co. v. Bosen, 144 Idaho 611, 614, 167 P.3d 748, 751 (2006)) “[pJroof of

a meeting of the minds requires evidence of mutual understanding as to the terms of the
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agreement and the assent of both parties” (Potts, 141 Idaho at 671, 116 at 11 (citing Thomas v.
Schmelzer, 118 Idaho 353, 356, 796 P.2d 1026, 1029 (Ct. App. 1990))). Accordingly, where the
evidence shows that the parties had different undisclosed subjective intents, 1t can be fairly said
that there was not a meeting of the minds.

In this matter, there are a number of genuine issues of material fact regarding
whether there was a meeting of minds regarding whether the Masco Proposal included future
contemplated golf course work. First and foremost, as discussed above, Knife River and ELL
have different understandings regarding the relationship of the cart path work to the Masco
Proposal: ELL argues that the Masco Préposal was broad enough, on its face, to include the cart
path work; Knife River concedes that the cart path work came only pursuant to a change order
which, necessarily, expanded the scope of work that Knife River was to do on the Summerwind
Project. Second, it is questionable whether it was even possible for the parties to have a meeting
of the minds regarding the future cart path work because, at the time the Masco Proposal was
entered into, the parties had no idea what would be included in the cart path work, when the cart
path work would commence, what the price of asphalt would be at the time the cart path
commenced, or what scope of work (i.e., laying 3/4-inch road mix and asphalt) Knife River
would be required to do with respect to the cart paths. Rainey Aff., Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 63:3 —
65:5). At best, the parties could have only entered into an agreement to agree regarding the cart

paths: “No enforceable contract comes into being when parties leave a material term for

future negotiations, creating a mere agreement to agree.” Maroun v. Wyreless Systemes, Inc.,

141 Idaho 604, 614, 114 P.3d 974, 984 (2005) (emphasis added). Because every material term
regarding the cart path was left open for future negotiation (including whether ELL would even

get the cart path contract and, therefore, be able to sub-contract the work to Knife River), the
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parties could not have contracted for the cart path work at the time they executed the Masco
Proposal.

Third, despite the fact that ELL claims that the Masco Proposal was broad enough
to contemplate all asphalt work on the Summerwind project, ELL offered conflicting testimony
that it was not its practice to solicit bids for entire projects and that it did not solicit a bid for the
entire Summerwind project in this instance.

Q (By R. Rainey):  When did you start soliciting bids for the
paving work?

A (By C. Daniels):  Not necessarily — [ mean, you go in and
pave a road that we prep. It’s 26 feet wide, all the roads are. So I
wasn’t necessarily soliciting for this project. We talked to
paving companies probably once every two weeks to see where
paving prices were. That is what we do.

Q: Is that what you did with respect to the Summerwind
project?

A: Correct.
Rainey Aff, Ex. A (Daniels Depo., 50:20 — 51:5) (emphasis added). This 1s consistent with
statements made in the Second Rosin Affidavit, which make it appear that Knife River decided
in August 2007, the time when the estimate for the cart paths was requested, that is was proper to
bill the cart paths under the existing proposal. Though Rosin suggests that the decision was
based upon the phraseology used in Daniels’ request for the estimate (“estimate of asphalt
necessary to pave the pathways”) triggers a change order or small job worksheet (Second Rosin
Aft., § 10) whereas a request for “a new bid or new proposal” would require a new, separate
contract (Second Rosin Aff., 1 12 — 14), the trier of fact is entitled to consider whether Rosin’s
decision had more to do with the fact that lien rights on the outstanding $166,630.50 had expired
and the only hope at reviving the same was to do an additional $50,000.00 worth of work and

make it appear as though it was performed pursuant to a prior existing contract. Because all
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reasonable inferences are to be drawn in favor of the non-moving party on a motion for summary
judgment, these facts and the inferences to be drawn from such facts, give this Court sufficient
bases to grant [FA’s present motion for reconsideration.

As a final matter, under Idaho law, the statement made in paragraph 13 of the
Second Rosin Affidavit, standing alone, provides sufficient evidence from which the trier of fact
could conclude that Knife River was not contractually obligated to provide asphalt for the cart
paths and Extreme Line was not contractually obligated to use Knife River to supply the asphalt
for the cart paths. In the case of Barlow’s Inc. v. Bannock Cleaning Corp., the Idaho Court of
Appeals looked specifically to the affidavit of the lien claimant (which had been ignored by the
trial court) and found that statements made in the lien claimant’s affidavit, when construed in the
light most favorable to the property owner, were sufficient to create a genuine issue of material
fact regarding the existence of more than one contract and remanded the matter for determination
of that issue. 103 Idaho 301, 314, 647 P.2d 766, 770 (1982). Paragraph 13 of the second Rosin
Affidavit provides as follows:

If Casey Daniels had requested a new bid for the placement and

compaction of asphalt necessary to construct the Summerwind

Pathway, I would have prepared a new Proposal for Extreme Line
Construction to consider, rather than a Small Job Worksheet.

Construing this paragraph in the light most favorable to IFA, one would conclude that the Masco
Proposal did not contractually obligate Knife River to perform the cart path work and that Knife
River only decided that the cart paths should relate to the prior existing contract at the time the
additional work was requested. Because this evidence, when construed in the light most
favorable to IFA, supports the inference that Knife River determined to bill the cart path work
under the existing contract solely in an attempt to revive previously extinguished lien rights,

summary judgment is not appropriate and this Court should grant IFA’s motion to reconsider.
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III. CONCLUSION
For the foregoing reasons, IFA respectfully requests that this Court grant the
present motion for reconsideration and enter an order denying plaintiff’s motion for summary

judgment.
DATED this 7th day of September, 2010.

MOFFATT, THOMAS, BARRETT, ROCK &
FIELDS, CHARTERED

T P o T 9
By ‘::;“’“’( C/:/E / 7

Rebecca A. Rainey — Of the Fifm
Attorneys for Defendants

Integrated Financial Associates, Inc.,
Geneva Equities, LLC, and

Certain Other Named Defendants
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 7th day of September, 2010, I caused a true
and comrect copy of the foregoing REPLY MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT IFA’S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION to be served by the method

indicated below, and addressed to the following:

David T. Krueck ( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
TROUT JONES GLEDHILL FUHRMAN, P A. ( ) Hand Delivered

225 N. 9th St., Suite 800 () Overnight Mail

P.O.Box 1097 (X) Facsimile

Boise, ID 83701-1617
Fax (208) 331-1529
Attorneys for Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a

Knife River

David E. Wishney ( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
300 W. Myrtle St., Suite 200 ( ) Hand Delivered

P.O. Box 837 ( ) Overnight Mail

Boise, ID 83701-0837 (X) Facsimile

Facsimile (208) 342-5749

Attorneys for L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC,
L222-2 ID Summerwind, LLC, L222-3 ID
Summerwind, LLC, and Union Land Company,
LLC, Kerry Angelos

Donald W. Lojek ( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
LotEK LAW OFFICES, CHTD. ( ) Hand Delivered

623 W. Hays St. ( ) Overnight Mail

P.O.Box 1712 (X) Facsimile

Boise, ID 83701
Facsimile (208) 345-0050
Attorneys for PMA, Inc.

Richard B. Fismann ( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
EISMANN LAaW OFFICES ( ) Hand Delivered

3016 Caldwell Blvd. ( ) Overnight Mail

Nampa, ID 83651-6416 (X) Facsimile

Facsimile (208) 466-4498
Attorneys for Riverside, Inc.
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David M. Swartley

EBERLE BERLIN KADING TURNBOW MCKLVEEN
& JONES

1111 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 530

P.O. Box 1368

Boise, ID 83701-1368

Facsimile (208) 344-8542

Attorneys for Conger Management Group, Inc.

Thomas E. Dvorak

Martin C. Hendrickson

Elizabeth M. Donick

GIVENS PURSLEY LLP

600 W. Bannock

P.O.Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701

Facsimile (208) 388-1300

Attorneys for Stanley Consultants, Inc.

William L. Smith

SMITH HORRAS, P.A.

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B

P.O. Box 140857

Boise, ID 83714

Facsimile 800-881-6219

Attorneys for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.

David E. Kerrick

1001 Blaine St.

P.O. Box 44

Caldwell, ID 83606

Facsimile (208) 459-4573

Attorneys for Michael W. Benedict and
Carol L. Benedict

Tom Mehiel, President
VALLEY HYDRO, INC.
1904 E. Beech St.
Caldwell, ID 83605
Pro Se Defendant

( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

() Overnight Mail

(X) Facsimile

() U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

( ) Overnight Mail

(X) Facsimile

( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

( ) Overnight Mail

(X) Facsimile

( ) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

() Overnight Mail

(X) Facsimile

(X) U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
( ) Hand Delivered

( ) Overnight Mail

( ) Facsimile

= 4=

Rebecca A. Rainey " |

£
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DEC 16 2010
Davip T. KRUECK, ISB No. 6246 CANYON COUNTY CLERK
TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A. Oi . DEPUTY
225 North 9" Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 1097

Boise, ID 83701-1617
Telephone: (208)331-1170
Facsimile: (208) 331-1529
Email: dkrueck@idalaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE /
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4251C
Knife River,
AFFIDAVIT OF JESSEE ROSIN IN
Plaintiff, SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFE’S
SECOND MOTION FOR

VS. - SUMMARY JUDGMENT

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4252C
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

VS.

1222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

CASE NO. CV08-11321
Plaintiff,

VS.

1.222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al,,

Defendants.

STATE OF IDAHO )
) :ss
County of ADA )

JESSEE ROSIN, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and says:

1. I am at least eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify regarding the
matters set forth herein.

2. I am an employee of Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. (“Hap Taylor”), and have been
since January 14, 2002.

3. I am, and was at all times described in this affidavit, an Estimator and Project
Manager for Hap Taylor, and I am familiar with Hap Taylor’s methods and procedures for
preparing bids for construction projects, entering into contracts for construction projects and
billing procedures for construction projects.

4. Hap Taylor has not been fully compensated for the work it performed for Extreme
Line Construction on the Summerwind at Orchard Hills development in Canyon County, Idaho
(“Summerwind™).

5. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A,” and fully incorporated herein by this reference,

are the outstanding invoices for work Hap Taylor performed for Extreme Line Construction at

Summerwind.
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6. The principal balance due and owing to Hap Taylor under the terms and
conditions of Hap Taylor’s contract with Extreme Line for work performed at
Summerwind-1s-$198,928.53.- -

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

By: / g —

4 .
Jesse/e Rosin

TH
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /9 day of December, 2010.

% -3 @ S

4!7& ’a’ OT&(?\\ G\‘) e ! ) .
& s SaRAN Notary Public, Stagé of Idaho
= W Residing at: g2/, Loals
‘;;3 y Ok My commission expires: Y A/ol0 (2

® S ! . ';,

R

& 33
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

o
[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on the / é day of December, 2010, I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing by delivering the same to each of the following individuals by the
method indicated below, addressed as follows:

David E. Wishney U.S. Mail
Attorney at Law -~~~ Facsimile
PO Box 837 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery

Attorney for L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC;
L222-2 ID Summerwind, LLC; L222-3 ID
Summerwind, LLC: and Union Land
Company, LLC ‘

Richard B. Eismann U.S. Mail
EISMANN LAW OFFICES »~~ Facsimile

3016 Caldwell Blvd. Overnight Mail
Nampa, [D 83651-6416 Hand Delivery
Attorney for Riverside, Inc.

Donald W. Lojek U.S. Mail
LOJEK LAW OFFICES " Tacsimile

PO Box 1712 Overnight Mail

Boise, ID 83701
Attorney for PMA, Inc.

Hand Delivery

Thomas E. Dvorak U.S. Mail
Martin C. Hendrickson .~ Tacsimile
Elizabeth M. Donick Overnight Mail
GIVENS PURSLEY LLP Hand Delivery
PO Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for Stanley Consultants, Inc.

William L. Smith U.S. Mail
Smith Horras, P.a. A/ acsimile

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B Overnight Mail

P.O. Box 140857
Boise, ID 83714

Hand Delivery

Attorney for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.
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David E. Kerrick U.S. Mail

Kerrick & Associates " Facsimile
PO Box 44 Overnight Mail
Caldwell, ID 83606 Hand Delivery

Attorneys for Michael W. Benedick and
Carol L. Benedick

T o
Tom Mehiel, President #  U.S. Mail
Valley Hydro, Inc. o /? acsimile
1904 E. Beech Street Overnight Mail
Caldwell, ID 83605 Hand Delivery
Pro Se Defendant
Michael O. Roe U/S Mail
Rebecca A. Rainey .~ TFacsimile
Moffatt, Thomas, Barrett, Rock & Fields, Chtd. Overnight Mail
101 S. Capitol Blvd., 10™ Floor Hand Delivery
P.O. Box 829

Boise, ID 83701

Attorneys for Integrated Financial Associates,
Inc., Geneva Equities, LLC, and Certain Other
Named Defendants

Davi Kruék/ >
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Davip T. KrUECK, ISB No. 6246 CANYON COUNTY CLERK
TrROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A. \@J( , DEPUTY
225 North 9™ Street, Suite 800 '
P.O. Box 1097

Boise, ID 83701-1617
Telephone: (208)331-1170
Facsimile: (208) 331-1529
Email: dkrueck@idalaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE /
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4251C
Knife River,
MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
Plaintiff, PLAINTIFF’S SECOND MOTION
FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

VS.

£222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4252C
Knife River,

Plaintiff,
Vs.

L222-1 1D SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

CASENO. CV08-11321
Plaintiff,

VS.

1222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited lLiability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

COMES NOW, the Plaintiff, Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River (“Knife River”),
by and through its counsel of record, Trout Jones Gledhill Fuhrman, P.A., and hereby
respectfully submits this Memorandum in Support of Plaintiff’s Second Motion for Summary

Judgment.

I
INTRODUCTION

This case involves the foreclosure of Knife River’s interests in real property located in
Canyon County, Idaho, previously owned by Union Land Company and/or its subsidiary
companies, commonly referred to as the Summer Wind at Orchard Hills Subdivision
(“Property”). Knife River recorded two (2) Claims of Lien against the Property, and commenced
foreclosure proceedings on its liens in April 2008.!

On April 13, 2010, the Court entered its Order on Motions for Summary Judgment
(“Summary Judgment Order”), finding that Knife River has valid lien rights against the Property.

Summary Judgment Order, p. 21 The Court further held that Knife River’s lien rights are prior

! Knife River initially commenced separate proceedings to enforce the Claims of Lien described in this motion.
The cases have since been consolidated.
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and superior to the interests of Integrated Financial Associates and Geneva Equities (collectively
referred to hereinafter as “IFA”).” Id.

IFA filed a Motion to Reconsider the Summary Judgment Order. The Court heard oral
argument on IFA’s motion on September 9, 2010. On October 26, 2010, the Court issued its
Order on Defendant IIFA’s Motion for Reconsideration (“Reconsideration Order”), denying
IFA’s motion.

Knife River 1s now seeking a second summary judgment order to liquidate the amount of
its claim. The record before the Court supports a finding that Knife River is entitled to a
foreclosure judgment as a matter of law against the Property in the principal amount of
$198,928.53.

As set for the below, Tax Deeds were recently issued for several of the lots subject to
Knife River’s liens due to the owner’s failure to pay property taxes.

II.
UNDISPUTED FACTS
I. Summerwind Partners, LLC (“Summerwind Partners”) is the record owner of the

Property by way of Trustee’s Deeds issued in 2009. Affidavit of David T. Krueck in Support of

Plaintiff’s Second Motion for Summary Judgment (“Krueck Affidavit”) Exhibit ‘A’

2. Summerwind Partners 1s a manager managed limited liability company organized

under the laws of the state of Nevada. Krueck Affidavit Exhibit ‘D.’

3. IFA is the manager member and registered agent of Summerwind Partners.

Krueck Affidavit Exhibit ‘D.’

* IFA filed a cross-motion for summary judgment against Knife River that was denied by the Court. Summary
Judgment Order, p. 26.
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4. IFA and Summerwind Partners share the same physical address located at 7785

W. Sahara Ave., Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89117. Krueck Affidavit Exhibits ‘C” and ‘D.’

5. On November 30, 2010, the Canyon County Treasurer’s Department issued Tax
Deeds for nineteen (19) of the lots owned by Summerwind Partners for failure to pay property

taxes assessed against these lots. Krueck Affidavit Exhibit ‘E.

6. The lots subject to the Tax Deeds issued by the Canyon County Treasurer’s

Department are part of the Property and are subject to Knife River’s liens. Krueck Affidavit

Exhibit ‘E.”*
7. Knife River is owed the principal sum of $198,928.53 from Extreme Line

Construction for the work performed to improve the Property under the terms and conditions of

the parties’ subcontract agreement. Affidavit of Jessee Rosin in Support of Plaintiff’s Second

Motion for Summary Judgment (“Rosin Affidavit”) § 6, Exhibit ‘A’

8. Extreme Line Construction does not dispute the charges by Knife River for the
work Knife River performed to improve the Property. Daniels Deposition p. 129:22 — 131:10,

Exhibit 10: Krueck Affidavit Exhibit ‘F.’

9. Knife River’s liens against the Property are for $198,928.53. Affidavit of David

T. Krueck in Opposition to Motion for Summary Judement as to Knife River’s Lien Foreclosure

Claim filed on or about January 28, 2010, Exhibit ‘A’
HIL
STANDARD OF REVIEW
Rule 56(b) provides that a party against whom a claim is asserted may, at any time,

move, with or without supporting affidavits, for a summary judgment in that party’s favor as to

’ Knife River’s Claims of Lien are attached to its foreclosure Complaints. The liens are also attached as Exhibit ‘A’
to the Affidavit of David T. Krueck in Support of Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment filed on or about
December 9, 2009.
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all or any part thereof. See LLR.C.P. 56(b). Rule 56(c) of the Idaho Rules of Civil Procedure

provides, in part, that upon the filing of a motion for summary judgment:

the judgment sought shall be rendered forthwith if the pleadings,
depositions, and admissions on file, together with the affidavits, if
any, show that there 1s no genuine issue as to any material fact, and
that the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law.

See also Tetzalff v. Brooks, 130 Idaho 903, 950 P.2d 1242 (1997). A mere scintilla of evidence

or only slight doubt as to the facts is not enough to create a genuine issue for purposes of

summary judgment. Harpoole v. State, 131 Idaho 437, 439, 958 P.2d 594, 596 (1998). The non-

moving party must respond to the summary judgment motion with the specific facts showing

there is a genuine issue for trial. Tuttle v. Sudenga Industries, Inc., 125 Idaho 145, 150, 868 P.2d

473, 478 (1994).

Summary judgment is appropriate where a non-moving party fails to make a showing

sufficient to establish the existence of an element essential to its case when it bears the burden of

proof. Harris v. State Department of Health & Welfare, 123 Idaho 295, 298, 857 P.2d 1156,
1159 (1992). A party against whom a summary judgment is sought cannot merely rest on its
pleadings, but when faced with affidavits or depositions supporting the motion, must come
forward by way of affidavit, deposition, admissions or other documentation to establish the

existence of material issues of fact which preclude the issuance of summary judgment. Podolan

v. Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc., 123 Idaho 937, 8§54 P.2d 280 (Ct. App. 1993). “A complete

failure of proof concerning an essential element of the non-moving party’s case necessarily

renders all other facts immaterial.” McGilvray v. Farmers New World Life Ins. Co., 136 Idaho

39, 42,28 P.3d 380, 383 (2001).
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“When an action will be tried before the court without a jury, the frial cowrt as the trier of
fact is entitled to arrive at the most probable inferences based upon the undisputed evidence
properly before it and grant the summary judgment despite the possibility of conflicting inferences.”

Shawver v. Huckleberry Estates, L.L.C., 140 Idaho 354, 360-61, 93 P.3d 685, 691-92 (2004).

Iv.
ARGUMENT

Idaho’s lien statutes are liberally construed to effectuate their object and promote justice.
Metropolitan Life Ins. Co. v. First Sec. Bank of Idaho, 94 Idaho 489, 493, 491 P.2d 1261, 1265
(1971). The goal of Idaho’s lien statutes is to compensate those that have performed work in the
construction, alteration or repair of a structure. Barber v. Honorof, 116 Idaho 767, 768-69, 780
P.2d 89, 90-91 (1989).

Idaho Code § 45-511 provides in pertinent part “[t]he original or subcontractor shall be
entitled to recover, upon claim filed by him, only such amount as may be due to him according to
the terms of his contract.” The amount and extent of the lien is measured by the amount due to
the claimant on its contract at the time of the filing of the lien. Steltz v. Armory Co., 15 Idaho
551, 558,99 P. 9§, 101 (1908).

In the case at bar, the Court has already found that Knife River has valid liens attaching
to the Property. The only issue left to be determined is the amount secured by Knife River’s
liens, which is measured by the amount due under Knife River’s contract with Extreme Line
Construction. Based upon the record before the Court, the undisputed principal amount due and
owing to Knife River from Extreme Line Construction for the work Knife River performed to

improve the Property is $198,928.53.
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Casey Daniels was the President of Extreme Line Construction at the time the
subcontract agreement was entered into with Knife River for the placement and compaction of
asphalt to develop and improve the Property. Mr. Daniels testified during his deposition that the
invoices from Knife River to Extreme Line Construction totaling $217,385.82 for work
performed on the Property were unpaid. Mr. Daniels further testified that these invoices were
submitted by Knife River for payment under the terms and conditions of Extreme Line
Construction’s contract with Knife River. Finally, Mr. Daniels testified that Extreme Line
Construction does not dispute the amounts charged by Knife River in these invoices.

Jessee Rosin was the Project Manager for Knife River who negotiated the subcontract
agreement with Extreme Line Construction for the work Knife River performed to improve the
Property. Mr. Rosin testifies in his affidavit that the principal balance due and owing to Knife
River under its contract with Extreme Line Construction is $198,928.53. Knife River’s liens
against the Property total $198,928.53, which represents the balance due under its contract from
Extreme Line Construction.

The amount secured by Knife River’s liens is undisputed. The parties to the contract
agree on the amount. Consequently, Knife River is entitled to summary judgment liquidating the
principal amount of its lien foreclosure rights against the Property for the undisputed amount of
$198,928.53.

Based upon information recently received by Knife River, the record owner is not paying
property taxes on portions of the Property, which prejudices and imperils Knife River’s
fo;eclosure rights. On November 30, 2010, the Canyon County Treasurer’s Department sent

written notice to Knife River and all other interested parties that Tax Deeds were issued in favor
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of the County for no less than nineteen (19) separate lots which comprise a substantial portion of
Phase 2 of the Property.

Summerwind Partners is the record owner of the Property by way of a series of Trustee’s
Deeds issued in January and April 2009, following the non-judicial foreclosure of IFA’s Deed of
Trust against the Property. These conveyances all took place after Knife River’s liens were
recorded and these foreclosure proceedings were commenced. Moreover, the Trustee’s Deeds
transferring title to Summerwind Partners were issued and recorded long after Knife River
recorded its Lis Pendens Instruments on April 29, 2008.

The Court has already determined that Knife River’s interest in the Property is superior to
the nterests of IFA. Summerwind Partners took ftitle to the Property as a result of IFA’s
foreclosure of its Deed of Trust. Therefore, Summerwind Partners acquired title to the Property
subject to Knife River’s liens.

IFA is the managing member and registered agent of Summerwind Partners. The two
companies share the same physical address in Las Vegas, Nevada. By all appearances,
Summerwind Partners was formed by IFA in November 2008 for the sole purpose of acquiring
title to the Property. Summerwind Partners, however, failed to pay property taxes for nineteen
lots in Phase 2 of the Property, thereby allowing Tax Deeds to be issued transferring title to the
County.

Summerwind Partners’ failure to pay property taxes impairs Knife River’s lien rights.
Extreme Line Construction already filed for bankruptcy relief, and received its discharge. Knife
River, therefore, only has the remedy of foreclosing its liens to recover the amounts due and
owing to it for work performed to improve the Property. Since these rights are threatened by

Summerwind Partners’ failure to pay taxes, Knife River seeks to enforce its foreclosure rights as
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soon as possible to preserve title to the Property. Based upon the record before the Court, the
Court should enter judgment as a matter of law to allow Knife River to immediately proceed
with its foreclosure and credit bid for the principal sum of $198,928.53.
V.
CONCLUSION

Knife River is entitled to summary judgment on the issue of the amount secured by its
liens. The Court has already held that Knife River’s liens are valid and superior to the interests
of IFA in the Property, so the only remaining issue for the Court to determine is the amount due
and owing to Knife River under its contract with Extreme Line Construction. As set forth above,
the principal amount due and owing to Knife River by Extreme Line Construction for the work
Knife River performed to improve the Property is $198,928.53. Extreme Line Construction does
not dispute this amount.

The record owner’s failure to pay property taxes impairs Knife River’s rights. Since the
owner is not paying property taxes, Knife River should be entitled to a final judgment of
foreclosure to allow Knife River to enforce its rights as soon as possible.

RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED this 16" day of December, 2010.

TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL4 FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A.

B

Y o — o
David T. Kriedg, Esq.

Attorney for Plaintiff

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFE’S
SECOND MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT -9 -

1164



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

, &
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the [& day of December, 2010, I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing by delivering the same to each of the following individuals by the
method indicated below, addressed as follows:

David E. Wishney U.S. Mail
Attorney at Law —Facsimile
PO Box 837 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery

Attorney for L222-1 1D Summerwind, LLC;
L222-2 ID Summerwind, LLC; [222-3 ID
Summerwind, LLC, and Union Land
Company, LLC

Richard B. Eismann U.S. Mail
EISMANN LAW OFFICES ~~ Facsimile

3016 Caldwell Blvd. Overnight Mail
Nampa, ID 83651-6416 Hand Delivery
Attorney for Riverside, Inc.

Donald W. Lojek U.S. Mail
LOJEK LAW OFFICES ~_ Facsimile

PO Box 1712 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery
Attorney for PMA, Inc.

Thomas E. Dvorak U.S. Mail
Martin C. Hendrickson ~~ Facsimile
Elizabeth M. Donick Overnight Mail
GIVENS PURSLEY LLP Hand Delivery
PO Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for Stanley Consultants, Inc.

William L. Smith U.S. Mail
Smith Horras, P.a. 7~ Facsimile

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B Overnight Mail
P.O. Box 140857 Hand Delivery

Boise, ID 83714
Attorney for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.
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David E. Kerrick U.S. Mail
Kerrick & Associates »~ Facsimile

PO Box 44 Overnight Mail
Caldwell, ID 83606 _ Hand Delivery
Attorneys for Michael W. Benedick and

Carol L. Benedick

-~ U.S. Mail

Tom Mehiel, President

Valley Hydro, Inc. _+ _ Facsimile

1904 E. Beech Street Overnight Mail
Caldwell, ID 83605 Hand Delivery
Pro Se Defendant

Michael O. Roe U.S. Mail
Rebecca A. Rainey " TFacsimile
Moffatt, Thomas, Barrett, Rock & Fields, Chtd. Overnight Mail
101 S. Capitol Blvd., 10" Floor Hand Delivery
P.O. Box 829

Boise, ID 83701

Attorneys for Integrated Financial Associates,
Inc., Geneva Equities, LLC, and Certain Other
Named Defendants

David T. Kfudck
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A AN
DEC 16 2010
Davip T. KrRUECK, ISB No. 6246 ,
s CANYON CO ]
TrOUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A. w nggi%g
225 North 9 Street, Suite 800 ’
P.O. Box 1097

Boise, ID 83701-1617
Telephone: (208) 331-1170
Facsimile: (208)331-1529
Email: dkrueck@idalaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE

RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as /
Knife River, CASENO. CV08-4251C ©~

Plaintiff,
PLAINTIFEF’S SECOND MOTION
VS. FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

[222-1ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as CASE NO. CV08-4252C
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

CASENO. CV08-11321
Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

COMES NOW the Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River, by and through
its counsel of record, the law firm of TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL¢ FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A.,
and hereby respectfully submits this Second Motion for Summary Judgment pursuant to Rule 56
of the Idaho Rules of Civil Procedure seeking an order from this Court finding that the Plaintiff
is entitled to foreclose its Claims of Lien against the subject property for the amount secured by
said Claims of Lien. This Motion is further supported by the Memorandum in Support of
Plaintiff’s Second Motion for Summary Judgrﬁent, the Affidavit of Jessee Rosin in Support of
Plaintiff’s Second Motion for Summary Judgment, the Affidavit of David T. Krueck in Support
of Plaintiff’s Second Motion for Summary Judgment and the pleadings and papers on file in this
matter.

Oral argument is requested.

| | -
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this _Zé day of December, 2010.

TROUT 4 JONES ¢ GLEDHILL% FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A.

David T. \"Lféck, Esq.
Attorney for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the day of December, 2010, I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing by delivering the same to each of the following individuals by the
method indicated below, addressed as follows:

David E. Wishney

U.S. Mail

Attorney at Law o~ Facsimile

PO Box 837 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery
Attorney for L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC;

L222-2 ID Summerwind LLC, L222-3 ID

Summerwind, LLC; and Union Land

Company, LLC

Richard B. Eismann U.S. Mail
EISMANN LAW OFFICES —~Facsimile
3016 Caldwell Blvd. Overnight Mail
Nampa, [D 83651-6416 Hand Delivery
Attorney for Riverside, Inc.

Donald W. Lojek U.S. Mail
LOJEK LAW OFFICES ~Facsimile

PO Box 1712 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery
Attorney for PMA, Inc.

Thomas E. Dvorak U.S. Mail
Martin C. Hendrickson ——Facsimile
Elizabeth M. Donick Overnight Mail
GIVENS PURSLEY LLP Hand Delivery
PO Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for Stanley Consultants, Inc.

William L. Smith U.S. Mail
Smith Horras, P.a. ~Facsimile

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B Overnight Mail
P.O. Box 140857 Hand Delivery

Boise, ID 83714

Attorney for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.
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David E. Kerrick U.S. Mail

Kerrick & Associates " Facsimile
PO Box 44 Overnight Mail
Caldwell, ID 83606 Hand Delivery

Attorneys for Michael W. Benedick and
Carol L. Benedick

o
Tom Mehiel, President ~~ U.S. Mail
Valley Hydro, Inc. - Facsimile
1904 E. Beech Street Overnight Mail
Caldwell, ID 83605 Hand Delivery
Pro Se Defendant
Michael O. Roe U.S. Mail
Rebecca A. Rainey ~ Tacsimile
Moffatt, Thomas, Barrett, Rock & Fields, Chtd. Overnight Mail
101 S. Capitol Blvd., 10™ Floor Hand Delivery
P.O. Box 829

Boise, ID 83701

Attorneys for Integrated Financial Associates,
Inc., Geneva Equities, LLC, and Certain Other
Named Defendants

DavidT. ck
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DaviD T. KRUECK, ISB No. 6246

TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN ¢ GOURLEY, P.A.

225 North 9" Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 1097

Boise, ID 83701-1617
Telephone: (208) 331-1170
Facsimile: (208) 331-1529
Email: dkrueck@jidalaw.com

F kR,
DEC 16 2010

CANYON COUNTY CLERK
7\, DEPUTY

Attorneys for Plaintiff Hap Taylor & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Knife River

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CANYON

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 1D SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Detendants.

HAP TAYLOR & SONS, INC. d/b/a KNIFE
RIVER, an Oregon corporation doing business as
Knife River,

Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 1D SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

A¥XFIDAVIT OF DAVID T. KRUECK IN SUPPORT OF

CASE NO. CV08-4251C

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID T. KRUECK
IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFE’S
SECOND MOTION FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT

CASE NO. CV08-4252C
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CONGER MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC., an
Idaho corporation,

CASENO. CV08-11321
Plaintiff,

VS.

L222-1 ID SUMMERWIND, LLC, an Idaho
limited liability company; et. al.,

Defendants.

STATE OF IDAHO )
) :ss
County of ADA )

DAVID T. KRUECK, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and says:

1. I am at least eighteen (18) years of age and am competent to testify regarding the
matters set forth herein.

2. I am a member of the law firm of TROUT ¢ JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN ¢
GOURLEY, P.A., representing the Plaintiff in this matter, and [ make the following statements
based upon my own personal knowledge.

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A,” and fully incorporated herein by this reference,
are true and correct copies of Trustee’s Deeds transferring ownership of the property at issue in
this matter to Summerwind Partners, LLC.

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘B, and fully incorporated herein by this reference, is
a true and correct copy of the Certificate of Authority issued by the Idaho Secreta;y of State for
Integrated Financial Associates, Inc. |

5. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘C,” and fully incorporated herein by this reference, is

a true and correct copy of the Annual Report filed by Integrated Financial Associates, Inc. with

the Idaho Secretary of State on or about April 21, 2010.

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID T. KRUECK IN SUPPORT OF
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6. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘D,” and fully incorporated herein by this reference, is
a true and correct copy of the Entity Details posted on the Nevada Secretary of State’s website
for Summerwind Partners, LLC.

7. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘E,” and fully incorporated herein by this reference, are
true and correct copies of Notices of Tax Deeds served upon my office by the Canyon County
Tax Assessor’s Office, indicating that Tax Deeds were issued on November 30, 2010 against
nineteen (19) parcels owned by Summerwind Partners, LLC that are subject to Knife River’s
liens and the Lis Pendens recorded in these consolidated proceedings.

8. Attached hereto as Exhibit ‘F,” and fully incorporated herein by this reference, is
a true and correct copy of excerpts from the deposition of Casey Daniels taken on June 10, 2010
and Exhibit 10 to the deposition.

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

TROUT 4 JONES ¢ GLEDHILL ¢ FUHRMAN, PA

By: /

David T. Krueck

. A
Subscribed and sworn to before me this J@ day of December, 2010.

Vilina b THanas

NOfary Public, State of Idaho
Residing at: Boise, ID /
My commission expires: Sé& /2

.
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KATRINA D. THOMAS
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF IDAHO
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

}&g—
[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on the / ¢4/’ day of December, 2010, I served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing by delivering the same to each of the following individuals by the

method indicated below, addressed as follows:

David E. Wishney ] U.S. Mail
Attorney at Law Facsimile

PO Box 837 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery
Attorney for L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC;

L222-2 ID Summerwind, LLC; L222-3 ID

Summerwind, LLC; and Union Land

Company, LLC

Richard B. Eismann U.S. Mail
FISMANN LAW OFFICES — TFacsimile

3016 Caldwell Blvd. Overnight Mail
Nampa, ID 83651-6416 Hand Delivery
Attorney for Riverside, Inc.

Donald W. Lojek U.S. Mail
LOJEK LAW OFFICES ~Facsimile

PO Box 1712 Overnight Mail
Boise, ID 83701 Hand Delivery
Attorney for PMA, Inc.

Thomas E. Dvorak .S. Mail
Martin C. Hendrickson Facsimile
Elizabeth M. Donick Overnight Mail
GIVENS PURSLEY LLP Hand Delivery
PO Box 2720

Boise, ID 83701

Attorney for Stanley Consultants, Inc.

William L. Smith U.S. Mail
Smith Horras, P.a. : //I%csimile

5561 N. Glenwood St., Suite B Overnight Mail
P.O. Box 140857 Hand Delivery

Boise, ID 83714
Attorney for Extreme Line Logistics, Inc.
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David E. Kerrick

Kerrick & Associates

PO Box 44

Caldwell, ID 83606

Attorneys for Michael W. Benedick and
Carol L. Benedick

Tom Mehiel, President
Valley Hydro, Inc.
1904 E. Beech Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
Pro Se Defendant

Michael O. Roe
Rebecca A. Rainey

Moffatt, Thomas, Barrett, Rock & Fields, Chtd.

101 S. Capitol Blvd., 10™ Floor
P.O. Box 829
Boise, ID 83701

Attorneys for Integrated Financial Associates,
Inc., Geneva Equities, LLC, and Certain Other

Named Defendants

U.S. Mail

Facsimile

Overnight Mail
Hand Delivery

/U S. Mail

“Facsimile
Overnight Mail

Hand Delivery

—UsS Mail

Facsimile

_ Overnight Mail
Hand Delivery

, Davﬁ Kruékjt/

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID T. KRUECK IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF’S SECOND MOTION FOR SUMMAR,?{%MENT -5
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ATF: 4990804603-06

Allisnce Title & Escrow Corp., (herein called Trusiee) as Trustee under the Dead of Trust heveinafter particularly
described, does hereby BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY, WITHOUT WARRANTY, TO

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
(herein calied GRANTEE)

whose address is: 7785 W. SAHARA AVE., SULTE 100, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117
all of the veal property sitvated n the County of Canyon, State of 1daho described as {ollows:

Lot 18, Block 4 of SummerWind at Orchard Hills Subdivision Phase 11, Canyoa County, Idakho,
according to the official plat thereof, filed tn Book 39 at Page 22, records of said County.

By reason of the automatic stay provisions of U.S. Bankraptey Code 11 U.S.C. 362, the sale was discontinued, and
pursuant to provisions of idaho Code 45-1506(A) the sale was rescheduled and conducted following expiration or
termination of the effect of the stay in the manner provided by that section, The Affidavit of Compliance with 1.C.
45-1506A(2)(3), together with copies of the required Affidavit of Affidavits which are attached hereto and

incorporated hevein.

This conveyance is made pursuant to the powers conferred upon Trustee by the Deed of Trust between

1.222-1 {D Summerwind, LLC, ap Idaho limited lability company as Grantor, the Alliance Title & Escrow Corp.,
Sugcessor Trustee herein, and Integrated Financial Associates, Inc., a Nevada corporation as Beneficiary, recorded
July 13,2007, as Instrurnent No, 2007048606, records of Canyon County, Idaho, , the beneficial lnterest bejng
further assigned 1o those certain assignees more particularly identified on Exhibit “A” antached hereto by those
certain Assignments of Note and Deed of Trust recorded as Inswument Nos, 2007065526, 2007065541 and
2007066074, records of Canyon Couaty, Idaho, and after the fulfillment of the conditions specified in said Deed of
Trust authorizing this conveyance as follows:

(a) Default occurred in the obligations for which such Deed of Trust was given as security and the
Beneficiary made demand upon the said Trustee to sell sald property pursuant to the terms of said
Deed of Trust. Notice of default was recorded as Instrument No. 2008032934, Canyon County
Mortgage Records and in the office of the Recorder of each other county in which the property
described in said Deed of Trust, or any part thereof, is situated, the nature of such default being as set
forth In said notice of Defaul. Such default still existed at the time of sale.

After recordation of said Notice of Default; Trustee gave notice of the time and place of the sale of said

property by registered or certified mail, by personal service upon the occupants of said rea) property,

by posting in a conspicuous place on said property and by publishing in a newspaper of general
circulation in each of the counties in which the property is situated as more fully appears in affidavits
recorded at least 20 days prior to date of sale as Instrunent No.(s): 2008047435, 2008047436 and

2008047437, Canyon County, Idaho Mortgage Records,

(¢} The provisions, recitals and contents of the Netice of Default referred to In paragraph (2 ) supra and of
the Affidavits referred to in paragraph (b) supra shall be and they are hereby incorporated herein and
made an integral part hereof for all purposes as though set forth herein at length,

(d) Not less than 120 days elapsed between the giving of notice of sale by registered or certified mail and
the sale of said property.

(e} Trustee, at the time and place of sale fixed by said notice, at public auction, in one parcel, struck off to
the Grantee, being the highest bidder therefore, the property herein deseribed, for the sum of
$ 30,000.00 _, subject however to alf prior liens and encurabrances. No person or corporation
offered to take any part of said property less than the whole thereof for the amount of principal,
interest, edvances and costs.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Trustee, putsuaat a resolution of its Board of Directors has caused its corporate
nare 1o be hereunto subscribed by jts Asst. Vice President and its corporats seal to be affixed by its Assistant.
Secrefary this 9 day of March, 2009.

Alliance Title & Escrow Corp.
Ve 0 ,
¢ ) “ ' bl

By: :Si\,_..&./\ o/
» m?mm%u@p L

State of {daho %’3'%

County of Ada

On this 9™ day of March, 2009, before me, a Notary Public in and for sald state, personally appeared Larry Floyd known 1o me
10 be the Asst. Vice President, and Babbi Oldfield, known 1o me 10 be the Assistant Seeretary of the Corporstion, and
acknowledged (o me that pursuant to a Resolution of the Board of Directors, they executed the foregoing in said Corporation
DAME.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, § have hereunto set avy hand and affixed my official seal the day and year in this certificate first
above witten.

“‘“unun“
)
0
G

. | ;
vej}f.?ﬁ% o, A4 S2AL ég@
R

Jagd

Rl )

% “Notary Public for the State of Fdaho
?& Residing at: Boise, 1D

-

Comraission Expires: 12/23/2014
o
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o Trustee’s Deed

ATTF: 4990804603-01

Alliance Title & Bscrow Corp., (herein called Trustee) as successor Trustee under the Deed of Trust hereinafter

particularly described, does hereby BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY, WITHOUT WARRANTY, TO
SUNMERWIND PARTNERS, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILI’EY COMPANY

(herein called GRANTER)

whose address is: 7785 W. SAHARA AVE., SULTE 100, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117

all of the real property situated in the County of Canyon, State of Idaho described as follows:

Lots 49-51, 53-61 and 63-65, Block 1; Lot 66, Block 1; and Lots 67-68, Bleck 1 of SummerWind
at Orchard Hills Subdivision Phase II, Canyen County, Idaho, according to the official plat
thereof, filed in Book 3% of Plats at Page 22, records of said County,

By reason of the automatic stay provisions of U.S. Bankruptey Code 11 U.S.C, 362, the sale was discontinued, and
pursuant to provisions of Idaho Code 45-1306(A) the sale was rescheduled and conducted following expiration or
termination of the effect of the stay in the manner provided by that section. The Affidavit of Compliance with 1.C.
45-1506A(2)(3), tfogether with copies of the required Affidavit of Affidavits which are attached hercto and
incorporated herein.

This conveyance is made pursuant to the powers conferred upon Trustee by the Deed of Trust between

L222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC, an Idaho limited lability company as Grantor, the Alliance Title & Escrow Corp.
(sucdessor) Trustee herein, and

Integrated Financial Associates, Inc., a Nevada corporation as Bcnencxary, recorded July 13, 2007, as instrument
No. 2007048601, records of Canyon County, [daho, , the beneficial interest being further assigned to those certain
assignees more particularly identified on Exhibit “A” attached hereto by those certain Assignments of Note and
Deed of Trust recorded as Instrument Nos. 2007065531, 2007065546 and 2007066079, records of Casyon County,
1daho, and after the ﬁﬂﬁl]mcnt of the conditions specified in sald Deed of Trust authorizing this conveyance as
follows:

() Default cecurred in the obligations for which such Deed of Trust was given as sesurity and the
Beneficiary made demand upon the said Trustee to sell said property pursuant to the terms of said
Deed of Trust, Notice of default was recorded as Instrument No., 2008032924, Canyon County
Mortgage Records and in the office of the Recorder of cach other county in which the property
described in said Deed of Trust, or any part thereof, is situated, the nature of such default being as set
forth in said notice of Default. Such default still existed at the time of sale.

(b) After recordation of said Notice of Defanlt, Trustee gave notice of the time and place of the sale of said
property by registered or certified mail, by personal service upon the occupants of said real property,
by posting in a conspicuous place on said property and by publishing in a newspaper of general
circulation in each of the counties in which the property is situated as more fully appears in affidavits
recorded at least 20 days prior to date of sale as Instrument No.(s): 2008047443, 2008047444 and
20080474435, Canyon County, idaho Mortgage Records.

(¢) The provisions, recitals and contents of the Notice of Default referred to in paragraph (2 ) supra and of
the Affidavits referred to in paragraph (b) supra shall be and they are hereby incorporated herein and
made an integral part hereof for all purposes as though set forth herein at length.

{d) Not less than 120 days elapsed between the giving of notice of sale by registered or certified mail and
the sale of said property.

(¢) Trustee, at the time and place of sale fixed by said notice, at public auction, in two parcels, struck off
to the Grantee, being the highest bidder therefore, the properties herein described, for the sum of
$700,000.00 as to Lots 49-51, 53-61, 63-65 and 67-68 in Block 1 and for the sum of $300,000.60 as
to Lot 66 In Block 1, subject however to all prior lens and ¢ncumbrances, No person or corporation
offered to take any part of said property less than the whole thereof for the amount of principal,
interest, advances and costs,
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IN'WITNESS WHERECF, The Trustee, pursuant a resofution of its Board of Divestors liss caused its corporate
nase 1o be hercunto subsegbed by Its Vice President and its corporate seal to be affixed by its Assistant. Secretary
this 220d day of Jagpst 5%1?%,

Alltance ‘de & Escrow Corp.

By Ty

T/mm/t@@u

o~ 'e
fate of Tdah i,
$ L aano "'Mu;zﬂ""“

County of Ada
On this 22nd day of Janvary, 2009, beforo me, o Notary Public in and for said sinto, persousily sppeared Kurlis Funke known
to ms to be the Vica Prosident, and Bobbi Oldfisld, known to e 1o be the Assistant Secrotary of the Corporation, and
scknowledged to we that pursnant to a Resolution of the Board of Directors, they exccuted the foregoing in said Corporation

name,
I WITNESS WHEREOCF, I lisve horennio sef my hond and affixed my official sen] the day and yoar in this certificats ficst

above written.
‘““’““u,,
s, )
S WSS,

& A Eupfic for the Stafe of]daho

~ (AL
5 ..' QOTAy &% Ras;dmg &t Kuna, I
s 2 & e % Cormmission Bxpires: 2-28-09
A haat 2o > =
R : 3
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OJ Trustee’s Deed

ATF: 455080460303

Alliance Title & Bscrow Corp., (herein called Trustee) #s successor Trustee under the Deed of Trost hereinatter

particnlarly described, does hercby BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY, WITHOUT WARRANTY, TO
SUMMERWIND PARTNERS, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LYABILITY COMPANY

(hersin called GRANTEE)

whose address {s: 7785 W. SAHARA AVE., SUILTE 100, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117

311 of the real property situated in the Coundy of Canyon, State of ldabo described as follows:

Lot 1, Block 1; Lots 2-14, Block 1; Lot 16, Block 1; and Lot 18, Block 1 of SummerWind at
Orchiard Hills Subdivision Phase I, Canyon County, Idaho, according to the official plat
thereof, filed In Book 39 of Plats at Page 21, records of said County.

By reason of the antomatic stay provisions of U.S. Bankruptey Code 11 ULS.C. 362, the sale was discontinued, and
pursnant to provisions of Idahe Code 45-1506(A) the sale was rescheduled and conducted following expiration or
termuination of the effect of the stay in the manner provided by that section. The Affidavit of Compliance with L.C.
45-1506A(2)(3), together with copies of the required Affidavit of Affidavits which are atlached hereto and
incorporated herein.

This conveyance is made pursuant to the powers conferred upon Trustee by the Deed of Trust between

1.222-1 1D Summerwind, LLC, an Tdahe limited liability compuay as Grantor, the Alliance Title & Bscrow Corp.
(successor) Trustes hecein, and

Integrated Financial Associates, Inc., a Nevada corporation as Beneficiary, recorded July 13, 2007, as lnstrument
No. 2007048603, records of Canyon County, Idaho, , fic beaeficial interest being further assigned to those certain
assignees more particplarly identified on Exhibit “A” aftached hereto by those cerlain Assignments of Note and
Diced of Trust recorded as Instrument Nos. 2007065529, 2007065544 and 2007066077, records of Canyon County,
Idaho, and after the fubfillment of {he conditions specified in said Deed of Trust authorizing this conveyange as
foltows:

{2) Default occurred in the obligations for which such Deed of Trust was given as security and the
Benefiejary made demand upon {be said Trastee to sell said property pursuant (o the termus of said
Deed of Trust. Notice of default was recorded as Instrument No. 2008632928, Canyon County
Mortgage Records and in the office of the Recorder of each other county in which the property
described in said Deed of Trust, or any part thereof, is situated, the nature of such default being as set
forth in said notice of Defaulf. Such defanlt s}l existed at the time of sale,

(1) Afler recordation of suid Notice of Default, Trastee gave notice of the time and prace of the sale of said
property by registered or certified maif, by personal service upon the cceupants of said real property,
by posting in a conspicuous place on said property and by publishing in a newspaper of general
circulation in cach of the counties In which the property 15 situated as more fully appears in affidavits
recorded at Jeast 20 days prior to date of sale as Instrument No.(s): 2008048643, 2003048644 and
2008048645, Canyon County, Idaho Morigage Records.

{c} The provisions, recitals and contents of the Notice of Default referred to in paragraph (2 ) supra and of
the Affidavits referred to in paragraph (b supra shafl be and they are hereby incorporated hercin and
made an integral part hereof for all purposes as though set forth herein at length.

(d) Mot less than 120 days ¢lapsed betwoen the giving of notice of sale by registered or certified mail and
the sale of said propety.

() Trustee, at the time and place of sale fixed by said notice, at public auction, in one parcel, struck off to
the Grantee, being the highest bidder therefore, the property herein described, for the sum of
$__800,000. 00, subject however to all prior lieos and encumbrances. No person or corporation
offered to take any part of said property less than the whole thereof for the amount of principal,
nterest, advances and costs.
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N WITNESS WHEREOF, The Trustes, pursuant a resolution of its Board of Direciors has caused its corporate
name to be hereunto subscribed by its Vice President and its corporate seal to be affixed by its Assistant Seoretary

this 22nd day of January, 2009,
Alltance Title & Escrow Corp.

By W i
Attest: %Wm L&%QXLM{
v

State of Idaho

Jss.

County of Ada }

On this 22nd day of January, 2009, before me, 1 Nofary Public i and for said state, personally appeared Kurtis Funke known
1o ms to be the Vice President, and Bobbi Oldfield, kuown 1o me o be the Assistant Searetary of the Corporation, 2ad
acknowledgcd 1o mo that pursuant to u Resolution of the Board of Dircctars, they executed the foregoing in said Corporation

jivs \‘w’hNESS WHEREOY, I have }*cmyaknﬁmgbgpd and affixed my official seal the day and year in this certificate first

above written. “\
>
A

B Q} ..uu..'d{ "; . )
S «q\ﬂ 0 .fﬁ ’,’; ﬁ -
Tyotag, vy TV

J o8
s 9§ % % Notary Pulffic for the Sta€of ldsho
= § T 5 *  Residing ff: Kune,
3% 5= Hissi ey
;:: " ‘AUB L\C S § Commission Hxpires: 2-28.09
“”‘3 '7;:"‘“;&"' :2»0 \*5'
,\'
+Eop ok
"'-nnu\“"
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' Trustee’s Deed

ATF: 4990804603-04

Alliance Title & Bscraw Corp., (tezein called Trustee) as successor Trustee under the Deed of Trust hereinafier
particularly described, does hereby BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY, WITHOUT WARRANTY, TO
SUMMERWIND PARTHRERS, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LYABILITY COMPANY

(herein called GRANTEE)
whose address is: 7785 W. SAMARA AVE,. SULTE 100, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117

all of thereal property situated in the County of Canyon, State of Idaho described as follows:

Lot 15, Block 1 and Lot 17, Block 1 of SumimerWind at Orchard Hills Subdivision Phase §,

Canyon County, Idaho, according to the official plat thereof, filed in Book 39 of Plats at Page
21, records of sald County.

By reason of the automatic stay provisions of U.S, Banknptey Code 11 U.8.C. 362, the sale was discontinued, and
pursuant to provisions of Idaho Code 45-1506(A) the sale was rescheduled and conducted following expiration or
termination of the effect of the stay in the manner provided by that section. The Affidavit of Compliance with 1.0

45-1506A(2)(3), together with copies of the required Affidavit of Affidavits which are uttached hercto and
incorporates herein.

This conveyance is mede pursuant to the powers conderred upon Trustee by the Deed of Trust berwern

1.222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC, an Idzho Himited lability company as Grantor, the Alliance Title & Escrow Corp.
(sueoessor) Trustee herein, and

Integrated Finanoial Associates, Inc,, a Nevada corporation as Beneficiary, recorded July 13, 2007, as Instrament
No. 2007045604, records of Canyon County, Idaho, the beneficial interest bofug farther assigned to those certain
assignees more partisularly {dentified on Exhibit “A attachod hereto by those certain Assignments of Nots and
Dieed of Trust recorded as Instrument Nos. 2007065528, 2007065543 and 2007066076, records of Canyon Connty,

Idaho, and after the foifillment of the conditions specified in said Deed of Trust authorizing this conveyance as
follows:

(a) Default ocourred in the obligations for which such Deed of Trust was given as security and the
Beneficiary made demand upon the said Trusiee to sell said property pussnant W the terms of said
Deed of Trust. Notice of defauit was recorded as Instrument No. 2008032930, Canyon County
Mortgage Records and in the office of the Recorder of cach other county in which the property
deseribed in said Deed of Trust, of any part thareof] Is situated, the nature of such default belng as set
forth in said notice of Defanlt, Such default still exdsted at the time of sale.

() After recordation of said Notice of Defiult, Trustee gave notice of the time and place of the sale of said
property by registered or certified mail, by personal service upon the occupants of said real property,
by posting in a conspicnons place on said property and by publishing in a newspaper of general
circulation in each of the counties in which the property is situated us more fully appears in affidavits:
recorded at least 20 days prior fo date of sale as Instrument No.(s): 2008048640, 2008048641 and
2008048642, Canyon County, Ideho Mortgage Records,

() The provisions, recitals and conteats of the Notice of Defaulf reforred to in paragraph (a ) supra and of
the Affidavits refarred to in paragraph (b) supra shall be and they are hereby incorporated herein and
made an integral part hereof for all puxposes as though set forth hereln st length.

(d) Not Iess than 120 days clapsed between the giving of notice of sale by registered or certified mail and
the sale of said property. .

(¢} Trustec, at the time and place of sale fixed by said notice, at public auction, in one parcel, struck off fo
the Grantee, being the highest bidder therefore, the property herein deseribed, for the sum of
$.80,000.00 , sabjecthowever to all prior liens and encambrances: No person or corporation
offered o take any part of said property less than the whole thereof for the amount of principal,
interest, advances and costs.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Trustee, pursuant a resolution of its Board of Directors has caused is corporate
narne {o be herennio subscnbogi ?g’;ﬂ?:Y}Cﬁ President and ifs corporate seal to be affixed by its Assistant. Secretary
this 22nd day of January, 7@6 TITLE

J‘\ ,e‘ ngoc-vc%‘{? ‘{,‘v}

§ \'00‘20'0943‘%0&0%‘« Alifance Title & Escrow Corp.
FId 9% : &
§0 7 e 320 By AT A«‘
- D & o4 * H -

%, SEAL £ f e Vg I

s, 3

[/

\

'5} ®oop00® O
" ”’fszcm:v;)@b

"fnvutot‘“ b
Stafe of Idaho
}ss.
County of Ads }

On tais 22nd day of January, 2009, tefore me, a Notary Public in and for said state, porsonally sppeared Kurtis Funke known
to me to be the Vics President, aud Bobbi Oldfleld, known to me 10 be the Assistant Secretary of the Corporation, and

acknowledged to me that pursuant to & Resolution of the Board of Directors, they exceuted the foregoing in said Corporation
aame.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and vear in this certificate first

above written, ““ns:nn,
fisscdp o

’ -
$" “e /
Fof AOT4 9‘ k) Notary PublifyTor tho State of Idaho
3 ¢ R L Residing at: Kuva, D
L had Sl ; H Coramission Bxpires: 2-28-09
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ATE: 4990804603-05

Allance Title & Escrow Coxp., (hersin called Trustes) as successor Trustee under the Deed of Trust hercinafier

pacticularly described, does hereby BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY, WITHOUT WARRANTY, TO
SUMMERWIND PARTRERS, LLC, A REVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

(herein called GRANTEE)

wihose address 15: _7285 W. SAHARA AVE,, SHITE 100, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117

all of the real property situated in the County of Canyon, State of Idaho described as follows:

Lots 19-38, Block 13 Lot 39, Block 1; and Lot 40, Block 1 of SummerWind at Qrchard Hills
Subdivislon Phase I, Canyon County, Idaho, according fo the official plat thereof, filed in Book
39 of Plats at Page 21, records of said County.

By reason of the antomatic stay provisions of U.S. Bankruptey Code 11 U.S.C. 362, the sale was discontinued, and
pursuant to provisions of Idahe Code 43-1506(A) the sale was rescheduled and conducted following expiration or
rermination of the effect of the stay in the manner provided by that section. The Affidavit of Compliance with 1.C.
45-1506A(2)(3), together with copics of the required Affidavit of Affidavits which are attached hereto and
incorporated hierein.

This conveyance is made pursuant 1o the powers conferred upon Trustee by the Deed of Trust between

[222-1 ID Summerwied, LLC, an Idaho limited lability company 2s Grantor, the Alliance Titte & Escrow Corp.
(successor) Trustee herein, and

Integrated Financial Associates, Inc., 2 Nevada corporation as Beneficiary, recorded July 13, 2007, as Yastrument
No. 2007043605, records of Canyon County, 1daho, , the beneficial inferest being firther assigned to those cerfain
assignees more particularly identificd on Exhibit “A™ attached hercto by those certain Assignments of Note and
Deed of Trust recorded as Iastrument Nos, 2007065527, 2007063542 and 2007066075, records of Canyon County,
Idaho, and after the fulfifment of the conditions specified in said Deed of Trust authorizing this conveyance as
follows:

(2} Defanlt occurred in the obligations for which such Deed of Trust was given as security and the
Beneficiary made demand wpon the said Trustee fo self said property pursuant © the {erms of suid
Deed of Trust. Notice of default was recorded as Instrument No. 2008032932, Canyon County
Mortgage Records and in the affice of the Recorder of each other county in which the property
described in said Deed of Trust, or any part thereof, 1§ situated, the nature of such default being as set
forth in said notice of Default. Such default still existed at the time of sale,

(1) Aftor recordation of said Notice of Defuult, Trustee gave notice of the time and place of the sale of said
propesty by registered or certified mail, by personal service upon the occupants of said real property,
by posting in a conspicuous place on said property and by publishing in a nowspaper of general
circulation in each of the countics in which the property is sibiated as more fully appears in affidavits
recorded at least 20 days prior to date of sale as Instrument No.(s): 2008047438, 2008047439 and
2008047440, Canyon County, Idaho Mortgage Records.

(¢} Theprevisions, recitals and contents of the Notice of Default referred fo in paragraph (a ) supra and of
the Affidavits refesred to in paragraph (b) sapra shall be and they are hereby incorporated herein and
made an integral part hereof for al} purposes as though set forth herein at length,

{d} Notless than 120 days clapsed between the giving of notice of sale by registeced or certified mail and
the sale of said property.

(&) Trustec, at the time and place of sale fixed by sald notice, af public auction, i one parcel, struck off to
{he Grantes, being the highest bidder therefore, the property herein described, for the sum of
$_150,000,00 , subject however to all prior lens and encumbrances. No person or corporation
offered to take any part of said property legs than the whole thereof for the amount of principal,
interest, advances and costs.
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TN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, The Trustee, pursuant a resofution of its Board of Directors has caused its corperate
name 1 be hereunto subscribed by ifs Vice President and 115 corporate seal to be affired by its Asslstant. Scorctary

this 22nd day‘of Ianua‘ry&%@.um ,
Alfiance Title & Escrow Carp.

By: h«» 5:5\ -
Atest: %DVW UJ LCH@Q/{ &(

S

l <
Thegeazaysstt

s ©
%S0
(s
lh‘

State of Idaho e )
}sa.
County of Ads

O this 220d day of Jamuary, 2009, before me, & Notary Public in and for said state, personally appenred Kurtis Fumke known
1o sz to be the Vice President, and Bobbi Oldfisld, known to mie to be the Assistant Secretary of the Corporation, and
sckuowledged 1o me that pursuant to a Resofution of the Board of Directors, they executed the forogoing in seid Corporation

name.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto sel my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year in this certificato first
above written.

\Yy%&xﬁiﬁaghﬁ7

WG,
o \SSA 4 Y, Notary Publigfr the State of Tdako

Ry .‘nu..“d{? * Residing at: Kunn, 1D

> L e, Commission Expires: 2-28-09
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Trustee’s Deed

Alliance Title & Escrow Corp., (herein called Trustee) as Trustee under the Deed of Trust hereinafler particularly
deseribed, docs hereby BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY, WITHOUT WARRANTY, TO

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS, LLC, A NEVADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
(herein called GRANTEE)
whose address is: 7785 W. SAHARA AVE., SUITE 100, LAS VEGAS, NV 89117
all of the real property situated in the Counly of Canyon, State of [daho described as follows:

Lots 2-8 and 10-14, Block 25 Lot 15, Block 2; and Lot 1, Block 3 of SummerWind at Orchard
Hills Subdivision Phase I, Canyon County, Ydaho, according to the offieial plat therecf, fled in
Book 39 of Plats at Page 21, records of sald County; AND Lots 2-7, Block 4; Lot 9, Block 4;
Lots 11-16, Block 4; and Lot 19, Block 4 of SummerWind at Orchard Hills Subdivision Phase
11, Canyon County, Idaho, according to the official plat thereof, filed in Book 39 at Page 22,
records of said County.

By reason of the automatic stay provisions of U.S. Bankruptey Code 11 U.S.C. 362, the sale was discontinued, and
pursuant to provisions of Idaho Code 45-1506(A) the sale was rescheduled and conducted following cxpiration or
termination of the effect of the stay {n the manner provided by that section. The Affidavit of Compliance with 1.C.

45-1506A(2)(3), together with copies of the required Affidavit of Affidavits which are attached hereto and
tncorporated herein,

This conveyance is made pursuant to the powers conferred upen Trastee by the Deed of Trust between

1.222-1 ID Summerwind, LLC, an Idaho Himited liability company as Grantor, the Alliance Title & Escrow Corp.
(successor) Trustee hercin, and

Integrated Financial Associates, Inc., a Novada corporation as Bencficlary, recorded July 13, 2007, 4s Instrument
No. 2007048606, records of Canyon County, Idaho, , the beneficial interest being further assigned to those certain
assignees more particularly identified on Exhibit “A” attached hereto by those certain Assignments of Note and
Deed of Trust recorded as [nstrument Nos, 2007065526, 2007065541 and 2007066074, records of Canyon County,
Idalo, and after the fulfilment of the conditions speeifiad in said Deed of Trast suthorizing this conveyance as
follows:

(3) Default occurred in the obligations for which such Deed of Trust was given as securily and the
Benefisiary made demnand upon the said Trustes to sell suid property pursuant to the terms of said
Deed of Trust. Notice of defaull was recorded as Instrument No. 2008032934, Canyon County
Mortgage Records and in the office of the Recorder of each other county in which the proporty
described in said Deed of Trust, or any part thereof, is situated, U:e nature of such default being as set
farth in said notice of Defaull. Such default still existed at the tme of sale.

() After recordation of said Notice of Default, Trustee gave notice of the tinue and place of the sale of said
property by registered or certified mail, by personal service upon the oveupants of said real property,
by posting in a conspicuous place on said property and by publishing In a newspaper of general
circulation in each of the counties in which the property is situated as more filly appears in affidavits
recorded at Jeast 20 days prior to date of sale as astrunent No.(s): 2008047435, 2008047436 and
2008047437, Canyon County, Idaho Mortgage Records.

(¢) The provisions, recitals aud contents of the Notice of Default referred to in paragraph (4 ) supra and of
the Affidavits refarred to in paragraph (b} supra shall be and they are hereby incorporated herein and
made an integral part hereof for all purposes as though set forth berein af lengih.

(d) Notless than 120 days elapsed betwoen the giving of notice of sale by registered or certified mail and
the sale of said property.

(¢} Trustes, at the time and place of sale fixed by said notice, at public auction, fn ane parcel, struck off to
the Grantee, being the highest bidder therefore, the property herein described, for the sum of
$_200,000.00 , subject however o al} prior licos and encumbrances. No person or cerporation

offered o take any part of said property less than the whole thereof for the amount of priscipal,
interest, advances and costs.

£9TH0O0B00Z

e
IR Sy

1187




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Trusiee, pussuant a resolution of its Board of Direstors has caused its corporate
pame o be hezennto subseribed by its Vice President and iis corporate scal to be affixed by its Assistant. Secretary

this 22nd day of January, 20({,“,..,. -

_ - w T} f]
PO o) O '-’
SO NE AN Alliance Title & Esceow Corp.
Ry By {5 vak

Aftest

i,
*»Ttﬁf,
"3

4

Shy,

GBS TI I
IS
e

State of Idaho

County of Ada

Cn this 22nd day of January, 2009, before me, & Nolary Public in and for said state, personally appeared Xustis Funke known
to e te be the Vics President, and Bobbi Oldficld, kaown to me 1o be the Assistant Secrotary of the Corporation, sud
seknowledged to me that pursuant to 3 Resclution of the Board of Directors, they executed the fregoing in said Corporation

name,
N WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set ry hand and aifixed my official seal the day and year in this certificate first

above wrilfen.
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~ Office of ihe Secretary.of State -

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
| oF
INTEGRATED FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES, INC,

Ie Number C 17882$
I, BEN YSURSA, Secretary of State of the State of Edaho hereby certtfy tha’: an
Application for Certmcate of Authonty, duiy executed pursuant to the provisions of the
Idaho Business Corporatlon Act has been recelved m {hfs ofﬂce and is found to
conform to law. - | |

ACCORD!NGLY and by vxrtue af the authorgty vested in me by aw, | issue this
Certificate of Authonty to transact busmess in thls State and attach heretc a dupli cate of .
the application for such cert}flcate ' R

Dated: June 3, 2008

1190




202 | : ' | | | %’@
; TN
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE 08JUR-3 PH:SL _ %f}s
OF AUTHORITY {For Profity = 2
{Instructions on Back of Application) FECRETARY OF S}'A‘{E $\

STATE OF IDAHD

The undersigned Corporation applies for g Cartificate o?Authoﬁty and states as follows:

1. The name ofthe corporaﬂdn is:
Integrated Financial Associates, inc.

2. The name which it shall use in Idaho Is: Integrated Financial Associates, Inc.

3. Itis incorporated under the laws of: Nevgda
1/24/1997

4, lts date of incorporation is:

5. The address of its principal office is;
7785 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

_O)

Tﬁe address to which correspondence should be éddr&ssed, if different from ftem 5, is:

7. The street address of its registerad office in Idaho is:, 420 W. Washington St, Boise, Idaho 83702

and its registered sgent in Idaho at that address fs: _Brian F. McColl

8. Thenames and respactive business addresses of its dirsctors and officers are:

Name Title © Business Addregs

Williarn Dyer President " 7785 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 100

~ Las Vegas, NV 89117

Thomas Lea Director © 7785 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 100

Las Vegas, NV 88117

Jerome F. Snyder Secratary " 7785W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 100

Las Vegas, NV 88117

Dated: May 7,2008 Quatomef Acctd:

/! {H using pre-paid scoowl)
/ /é j © . Secstary of State usa only
Signature: ALy, / . :
Will - : ‘

1
TypedName: VViliam Dyer - §§§
;

Capachy: President
[The signer must be & director o an officer of the comporation.}

- IDAHD SECRETARY DF STRTE
Qo /84,2088 85:60
LK: 43636 CT: 38298 BH: 1118864
Wb Foan 18188.88 = 182.88 AUTHPRO§ 2

AR
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CERTIFECATE OF EXISTENCE
WITH STATUS IN GOOD STANDING

I, ROSS MILLER, the duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby certify
that I am, by the laws of said State, the custodian of the records relating to filings by
corporations, non-profit corporations, corporation soles, limited-liability companies, limited
partnerships, limited-liability partnerships and business trusts pursuant to Title 7 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes which are either presently in a status of good standing or were in good standing
for a time period subsequent of 1976 and am the proper officer to execute this certificate.

I further certify that the records of the Nevada Secretary of State, at the date of this certificate,
evidence, INTEGRATED FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES, INC., as a corporation duly organized
under the laws of Nevada and exxstmg under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Nevada
since January 24, 1997, and is in good standing in this state,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my
~ hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my
ofﬁce on May 7, 2008,

e A

ROSS MILLER
Secretary of State

Electronic Certificate

Certificate Number: C20080507-114¢
You may verify this electronic certificate
" online at hitp://secretarvo fstate biz/
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Annual Report for C 1788 Page 1 of 1

No. C 178821 Due no later than Jun 30, 2010 2. Registered Agent and Address
(NO PO BOX)
Annual Report Form
Return fo: ) BRIAN F MCCOLL

SECRETARY OF STATE 1. Mailing Address: Correct in this box if needed. gé?s‘g \;@521%’%’; ONST
/00 WEST JEFFERSON INTEGRATED FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES, INC. N
gg BOX 83720 080 WILLIAM DYER

QISE, ID 83720-0 7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100

LAS VEGAS NV 89117 3. New Registered Agent Signature:*
NO FILING FEE IF USA
RECEIVED BY DUE DATE

4, Corporations: Enter Names and Business Addresses of President, Secretary, Directors and(optional) Treasurer.

OfficeHeld  Name  Streetor PO Address ity State  Counfry Postal Code
PRESIDENT WILLIAM DYER 7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100 LAS VEGAS NV USA 89117
SECRETARY JEROME F SNYDER 7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100 LAS VEGAS NV USA 89117

5. Organized Under the Laws of: | 6. Annual Report must be signed.*

NV Signature: William Dyer Date: 04/21/2010
€178821 Name (type or print): William Dyer Title: President
Processed 04/21/2010 * Electronically provided signatures are accepted as original signatures.
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Entity Details - Secretary

‘ate, Nevada

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS, LLC

Business Entity Information
Status: | Active Fite Date: | 11/10/2008
Type: CDomest[c Limited-Liability Entity Number: | E0704042008-7
ompany
Qualifying State: | NV List of Officers Due: | 11/30/2011
Wanaged By: | Managers Expiration Date: | 1/01/2030
NV Business D | NV20081555015 Business m;:;? 11/30/2011
Registered Agent Information
I INTEGRATED FINANCIAL . .
Mame: ASSOCIATES INC Address 1: | 7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
Address 2t City: | LAS VEGAS
State: | NV Zip Code: | 89117
Phone: Fax:
Mailing Address 1 Malling Address 2:
Mailing City: #ailing State:
failing Zip Code:
Agent Type: | Noncommercial Registered Agent

Financial information

Mo Par Share Count: ] 0

Capital Amount: [$ 0

No stock records found for this company

Officers Dinclude Inactive Officers
Manager - INTEGRATED FINANCIAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
Addrass 1013311 S. RAINBOW BLVD. Address 2: | SUITE 209
City: | LAS VEGAS State: | NV
Zin Code: | 89146 Country:
Status: | Active Ermail: |
Actions\Amendments
Action Typs: | Articles of Organization
Document Number: | 20080741071-30 # of Pages: |1
File Date: | 11/10/2008 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Initial List
Document Number: | 20080741073-52 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 11/10/2008 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20090824813-97 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 11/30/2009 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20100873425-52 # of Pages: | 1
File Date: | 11/22/2010 Effective Date:

{No notes for this action)
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RECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DEC 0 7 2016
1115 ALBANY STREET -

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

Article #:71791000164470848922
Date/Time: 12/2/2010 4:35:38P
Code: 36544174 ¢

36544174 0

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225N 9TH ST STE 800 o
BOISE ID 83701-1617 ~ .

This Iétter is to inform you that on Nevember 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON

"~ COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHC, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Bx-officio Tax Collector for Canyon

County, State of Idaho, in'compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 365441740

Parcel No: 082140010680

Acreage: 0.71

Section; 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT68BLK1

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO.PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

_ ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

. .For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Ydaho
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36544182 0

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225 N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

L

CANYON COUNTY RECEIVED
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
1115 ALBANY STREET BEC D 7 2010
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605 '

;| Avticle #:71791000164470249271
 Date/Tlme: 12/212010 1:35:38PM
Codle: 36544182 0

* This letter is to inform you that on"November 30,2010, Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following

described property:

Account No: 365441820

Parcel No: 082140040050

Acreage: 0.83
Section: 32-4N-4W SE

SUMMERWIND PH2 LT9BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100

LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605

or Phone (208) 454-7354,

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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CANYON COUNTY RECEIVED
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DEC 0 7 200
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

| .
[ “Articie #:71 791000?5@?8848571
“DatefTima: 12/2/2010 1:35:33PM
36544168 0 Code: 36544168 0
DAVID T KRUECK, I1SB #6246 S T

225 NOTH ST STE 800

BOISE ID 83701-1617

~ This letter is to inform you that on Novermber 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 36544168 0
Parcel No: 082140010610
Acreage: 0.73
" Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPH2 LT61BLK1

;
The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

- If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED,

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, ldaho 83605
or Phane (208) 454-7354.

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasurer and Bx-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT ,
1115 ALBANY STREET DEC 0 7 2010
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

{ :
|
| Artlcla #:71791000164470848717

" DatefTime: 12/2/2010 1:35:38PM
36544171 0 . Caode: 36544171 0

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB#6246
225N 9TH ST STE 800 ~
BOISE ID 837011617

; This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON .

COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO; by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63- 1005 and 63-1005, on the following
described property:

_Account No: 36544171 0

Parcel No: 082140010640

Acreage: 0.82

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPH2 LT64BLK1

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were: '

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued intérest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be. in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED. »

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, ldaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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CANYON COUNTY . . RECEIVED
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
1115 ALBANY STREET ' DEC 0 7 2010
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

Article #:71791000184470848549
" Date/Tlme: 12/2/2016 1:35:38PM
38544170 0 Code: 36544179 ¢
DAVID T KRUECK, [SB #6246 ) S '
225 N9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

1
e

"This letter is to inform you that on November 30,2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY; STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 36544170 0

Parcel No: 082140010630

Acreage: 0.72

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT 63BLK1

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL-CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

[Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 A!_bany, Room 342, Caldwell, ldaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasuvrer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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: HECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY :
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT BECO 7 201
1115 ALBANY STREET
- CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

Article #:71 7840001 64470848786
DatefTime: 12/2/2010 4:35:38PM
S L Code: 365441720
- DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246 e
" 225N 9THST STE 800
BOISE D 83701-1617

- This letter is to inform you-that on November 30; 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in faver of CANYON
CQUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property: o :

Account No: 365441720

Parcel No: 082140010650

Acreage: 0.84

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT65BLK1

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

- NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

[daho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, ldaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354. '

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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‘ RECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY ‘
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DEC 0 7 2010
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

[
M‘Cia # 717910001 864470849349
Date/Time: 12/2/2010 1:35:35P0

26544184 0 . . Code: 36544184 ¢

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246 o '

225 N 9TH ST STE 800

BOISE iD 83701-1617

This letter is o inform you that on November 3Q, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property: '

Account No: 38544184 ¢

Parcel No: 082140040110

Acreage: 0.83

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPH2 LT 11 BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS'NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIELLOYD .
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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CANYON COUNTY RECEIVED
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT ' o
1115 ALBANY STREET DECO 7 2010
CALDWELL. IDAHO 83605

] lA-rﬂcle #:71781 000164470849066

" Date/Time: 12/2/2010 1:35:38PM
k176 . Code: 36544176 0
DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246 o o .
225 N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

" This Ieitér is to inform you that on November 30, 2010 a Tax Deed was issued m favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon

County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property: ’

Account No: 36544176 0

Parce! No: 082140040030

Acreage: 0.81

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPH2 LT 3BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117 ‘

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, [daho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LLOYD
~ County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho

1205



CANYON COUNTY HECEIVER,
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT | o
1115 ALBANY STREET DELS 7 208

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

Article #:71791000164470843991
! DatoTime: 12212010 1:35:38PM
- 365441750 Code: 385441750
DAVID T KRUECK, 1SB #6246 _dpns 9v¢
225N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617 , )

This letter is-to inform ‘you'that on November 30, 201(5, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector 16t Canyon . .

County, State of Idaho; in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 365441750

Parcel No: 082140040020

Acreage: 0.97

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT2BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's chécks, money orders, certified checks or cash. -

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, ldaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

'TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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CANYON COUNTY HECEWEDA
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT ,
1115 ALBANY STREET BEC 0 7 2810
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

| Article #:71791000164470848134
' Date/Time: 12/2/2010 1:35:38PM
36544177 0 . Code: 365441770
DAVID T KRUECK, |SB #6246 s HEmp g e |
225 N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

‘This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-10035 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 36544177 0

Parcel No: 082140040040

Acreage: 0.80

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPH2 LT4BLK4

“The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All paymeants
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For morg information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwel 1, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LL.OYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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RECEIVED

CANYON COUNTY
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT BEC 0 7 2010
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

i _

’ - o D

| Article #:717910001644708458554

" DatelTime: 12/2/2010 1:35:36PM
Gode: 36544187 0

36544187 0

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225 N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1647

This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON..
COUNTY, STATE CF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 36544187 0

Parcel No: 082140040140

Acreage: 0.79

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPH2 LT14BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,

- accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354,

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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CANYON COUNTY RECEIVED

TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DEC 07 7840
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

Artlcle #:71 75180018

4470849202
Date/Tima: 121212010 1:35:38P
settan Code: 36544180 0
- DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246 - l
225N 9TH ST STE 800 '

BOISE ID 83701-1617 -

_This Qletter}é"te Jnfoxm yc;u that. bn November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued m favor of CANYCON. .
COUNTY STATE OF IDAHO by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex- officio Tax Collector for Canyon -

County, Sta’.e of Idaho, in oémphance with Idaho State Cade Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property

Account No: 365441800
Parcei No: 082140040070
Acreage: 0.83
Section: 32-4N-4W SE
" SUMMERWIND PH2 LT7BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED. '

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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: RECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY | .,
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT =L 07 2000
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
g

-Qfﬁ’ﬁa%e #:71791000184470845763
-Date/Time: 12/2/2010 1:35:38PM
_Code: 365441910 .

365441910
DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225 N 9TH ST STE 800

' BOISE ID 83701-1617

This letter is to inform you that on Novgmb.er 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYCN
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAIQ, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon

County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No. 365441910

Parcel No; 082140040180

Acreage: 0.91

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWINDPHZ2 LT 18BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires. -

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, ldaho 83805
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Coilector for Canyon County, Idaho
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CANYON COUNTY RECEIVED
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
1115 ALBANY STREET BEC 0 7 200
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

-Articls #: 717918001 84470849691
“'Datef/Time: 12/2/2010  1:35:38PM
Coda: 38544185 ¢

365441890

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225 N9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon

County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-100S and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 36544188 @

Parcel No: 082140040160

Acreage: 0.82

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT 16BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash,

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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36544188 0

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

%
e

| " HECEIVEDp
CANYON COUNTY | DEC 6 7 2619
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

| Article #:71 7818001 64470849522
Date/Time: 12/2/2010 1 135:38PM
Code: 36544138 ¢

This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with 1daho State Code Sections 63-10035 and 63-1006, on the following

described property:

Account No: 36544188 0

Parcel No: 082140040150

Acreage: 0.76
Section: 32-4N-4W SE

SUMMERWIND PH2 LT 15BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100

LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title séarch and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED. . -

{daho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption 'right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605

or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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RECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DeC 8 7 2010
1115 ALBANY STREET

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

Article #:71781 6001644%084983?
DatelTime: 12/2/2010 1:35:38PM
Code: 365441920

i.
4l

365441020

DAVID T KRUECK; ISB #6246
225N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

This letter is to infof‘m‘you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasuter and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon.

County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described propetty:

~ Account No: 36544192 0
Parcel No: 082140040190
Acreage; 0.80
Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT19BLKA4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money ordexs, certified checks or cash.

. NOPERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED. ‘

Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner irl which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 4564-7354. i

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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RECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY '
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DEC G 7 2010
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
|
| Article #:71791000184470848654
satemm@:mz;zmo 1:35:38R04 -
Code: 36544173 0
365441730 — . o
DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246
225N 9TH ST STE 800
BOISE ID 83701-1617

. ‘This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was.issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHOG, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following
described property:

Account No: 36544173 ©

Parcel No: 082140010670

Acreage: 0.70

Section: 32-4N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT 67 BLK1

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier’s checks, money orders, certified checks or cash. .
NO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED. —

Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

TRACIELLGOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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e RECEIVED
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT ' '
1115 ALBANY STREET DEC 0 7 2000
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

¢
v : | Article #:71791000164470840458
36544186 0 _ * Date/Time: 12/2/2010 1:35:38FM

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246 Code: 36544186 0
225N 9TH ST STE 800 .

BOISE ID 83701-1617

This letter is to inform you that on November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon
County, State of Idaho, in compliance with Idaho State Code Sections 63-1005 and 63-1006, on the following

- described property:

Account No: 36544186 0

Parcel Na: 082140040130

Acreage: 0.78

Section: 32-4N-4W SE :
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT 13BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees, All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

NOPERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

ldaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

. For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, [daho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354. ‘

TRACIELLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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RECEIVED
CANYON COUNTY
TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT DEC 0§ 2010
1115 ALBANY STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605

| Article #:71 791000164470849417 -
- 4 DatefTlme: 12/2/2010 1:35:38PM
36544185 0. Code: 36544185 0

DAVID T KRUECK, ISB #6246 oy
225 N 9TH ST STE 800
- BOISE ID 83701-1617

This lettér is to inform you that on-November 30, 2010, a Tax Deed was issued in favor of CANYON
COUNTY STATE OF IDAHO, by TRACIE LLOYD, Treasurer and Ex-officio Tax Collector for Canyon -

unty, State of Idaho, in ‘compliance with Xdaho State Code Sections 63- 1005 and 63-1006, on the tollowmg
descnbed property: ;

\

Account No: 365441850

Parcel No: 082140040120

Acreage: 0.83

Section: 324N-4W SE
SUMMERWIND PH2 LT 12BLK4

The name and last known address of the record owner or owners of said property were:

SUMMERWIND PARTNERS LLC
7785 W SAHARA AVE STE 100
LAS VEGAS NV 89117

If you are interested in redeeming said property , you must pay any delinquency, including late charges,
accrued interest and costs, including, but not limited to, title search and other professional fees. All payments
must be in the form of cashier's checks, money orders, certified checks or cash.

‘\IO PERSONAL CHECKS WILL BE ACCEPTED.

Idaho Code Section 63-1007 sets forth the time and manner in which your redemption right expires.

For more information contact the Treasurer's Department at 1115 Albany, Room 342, Caldwell, Idaho 83605
or Phone (208) 454-7354.

xd?" ]

TRACIE LLOYD
County Treasurer and Ex-officio
Tax Collector for Canyon County, Idaho
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121

9

Page 129 Page 131 o
1 EXAMINATION 1 Q. (BY MR. KRUECK) Did you negotiate the
2 QUESTIONS BY MR. KRUECK: 2 contract with Knife River for the placement and
3 Q. Could you please put back in front of 3 compaction of asphalt at the Summerwind project
4 vou, Casey, what Madam Court Reporter has marked 4 that you've been testifying about today, sir?
5 as Exhibit No. 5 today. I believe thatis an 5 A. Yes.
6 invoice from Knife River to Extreme Line dated 8 Q. Is it your testimony that the work and
7 August 29, 2007. 7 charges reflected in those mvoices in Exhibit 10
8 A. Okay. 8 were performed under that contract with Knife
9 Q. Do you have that in front of you? 9 River?
10 A. T have it right here, yes. 10 A. Yes.
11 Q. I believe there is some handwriting 11 MR. KRUECK: Thank you. No further
12 down towards the bottom left. Do you see that? 12 questions.
13 A. Yes. 13 MS. RAINEY: [ have one quick
14 Q. Is that your handwriting? 14 follow-up.
15 A. Thatis -- no. 15
16 Q. Do you recognize it? 16 FURTHER EXAMINATION
17 A. Ido not. 17 QUESTIONS BY MS. RAINEY:
18 Q. Thank you. 18 Q. When you estimated the amount of
19 MR. KRUECK: If we can mark this one, 19 asphalt that would be required to do the cart
20 please. 20 path work, was that for 18 holes or just 9 holes?
21 (Exhibit 10 marked.) 21 A. You know, [ was thinking about that
22 Q. (BY MR. KRUECK) You now have in fronf 22 earlier and I do not remember. I don't remember.
23 of you what Madam Court Reporter has marked as | 23 We really didn't have -- [ don't remember.
24 Exhibit 10 to your deposition today. Do yousee |24 Q. The actual cart path work that was done
25 that, sir? 25 was onlynine holes worth; correct?
Page 130 Page 132
1 A. Yes. 1 A. Almost nine holes.
2 Q. Do you recognize those invoices? 2 Q. Is there anything that would refresh
3 A. Yes. 3 your memory with respect to whether or not the
4 Q. What are they? 4 estimate for the cart path work was for 18 holes
5 A. Invoices for that patch job I had to 5 or 9 holes?
6 pay for and the cart paths at Summerwind. 6 A. Yeah, the old plans, if you had them,
7 Q. Do you know whether those invoices have 7 because I know how many feet it took.
8 been paid, sir, as we sit here today? 8 Q. For the entire 18 or --
9 A. Tknow that none of these have been 9 A. No. I'know how many feet I estimated.
10 paid. 10 Q. Exhibit 3, which is the cart path
11 Q. Do you disagree with any of the amounts | 11 contract, talks about 11,900 linear feet of cart
12 contained in those invoices that make up Exhibit; 12 paths. Does that help you recall whether or not
13 10 to your deposition today? 13 that was for 9 or 187
14 A. Idonot. 14 A. No. Iknow -~
15 Q. Isit your testimony today that the 15 Q. You'd have to see the plans?
16 work performed by Knife River reflected in the |16 A. Tknow it's 11,900 linear feet because
17 invoices in front of you as Exhibit 10 was 17 I saw that earlier. Ican't remember if that's
18 performed under its single contract with Extreme 18 for 9 holes or 18 holes.
19 Line Construction? 19 Q. I'don't have --
20 A. Yes. 20 A. Rexius would have them plans. I'm sure
21 MS. RAINEY: Object to form. 21 they would love to give them to you.
22 MR. KRUECK: On what basis is the 22 MS. RAINEY: I have no further
23 objection? 23 questions.
24 MS. RAINEY: Foundation. 24 (Deposition concluded at 2:03 p.m.)
25 MR. KRUECK: Okay. | 25 (Signature requested.)
(208)345-9611 M & M COURT REPORTING (208)345-8800 (fax)



Southemn ldaho DNvision
$450 W. Gowen Road

e s L 7317 05/25/07
Fgféce-:;ez.awg ' 1 Appleation Nomber Job Bumber
i s 2566062
; Job Dezcription
Cuntorrer: 84799 : ¥ SUMMER WIND PH 1 & 2
EXTREAE UINE CONSTRUSTION o
145 E COLTER-BAY DR Cuatomer of #
NAKPA 1083887 -

e

84.50 321,597.00

Totel Qriginal Amount:

Subtotsl Amounts
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W,

F KNIFE RIVER  southern 1dato Division

S, AN HBU SR ECUECES COMPANY 8450 W. Gowen Road
Bolze, 1daho 83708
208-362-6162

Sold To:  EXTREME LINE CONSTRUCTION
B145 E COLTER BAY DR
NAMPA ID 83887

001 SUMMERWIND AC PATCH

002

003 HEPAIR ASPHALT WHERE EQUIP

004 WAS DRUG ACROSS ASPHALT

006 AND AC PATCH

0086

007 07/16/07

008 4.16 TN @ $47 1/2" ASPHALT 196.62
00g 2.5 HRS @ $8B TRUCKING - . 212.60
Q10 2.0 HRAS @ ¢65 SKIDSTEER 130,00
011 4.0 HRS.® 475 ROLLER 300.004
012 535 HRS @ $41 LAROR 226.50
013 4.0 HRS @ $81 FOREMAN W/TRUCK - 244.00
Q14 A

015 JOB 2577361 - SUMMERWIND AC

1,307.82

DAN000000003
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Sold Tos

004
{006
Q08
007
(ale}:]
008
010

K%QFE RiVE@ Southem Ideha Divislen
4 AN MOV KESOURCES COMPARY

5480 W. Gawen Road
Boiss, {daho 83703
208-382-8152

EXTREME LINE CONSTRUCTION
8146 E COLTER BAY OR
NAMPA 1D 83887

SUMMERWIND PATHWAY
08/17/07 - 08/28/07

PLACE & COMPACT A/C PLNT MIX
694 TNS @ §65.40

PLACE & COMPACT 3/4™ ROAD MIX
1,672 TNS @ $2.60

lJOB 2577423 - SUMMERWIND

08/29/07

4¢,387.6C

4,087.2Q

1222

40,474.80

49,474.80

DANOG000004
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